
 
 

AGENDA 
Meeting of the Board of Education 

To be held at The Administration Center 
1001 Leicester Road, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007 

Monday, April 15, 2019 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER – 7:00 P.M. – Janice Krinsky, President 
2.0 ROLL CALL – Dr. Tim Burns, Secretary 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0 STUDENT CELEBRATIONS  
4.01   Byrd Elementary Celebration 
4.02   Rupley Student Celebration 

5.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 
5.01 Classroom Projector Refresh 
5.02 Approval of 3 year Contract for Natural Gas  
5.03 Approval of Ridge Intersession Fees  
5.04 Press Policy Update #100  
5.05 New Board Policies 

a. Board Members Employed by the District and Receiving 
Compensation: Code,  

b. Cell Phone Use During Board Meetings 
5.06 Food Service Contract Renewal for 2019/20 Lunch and Breakfast 

Programs  
5.07 Approval of District-Wide Copier Lease Solution  

6.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
7.0 CONSENT AGENDA 

7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2019 
b Closed Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2019 
c. Special Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2019 
d. Closed Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2019  

  7.02 Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing for 2018-19 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports  
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2019 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of February 28, 2019 
c. Investment Report as of February 28, 2019 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of February 28, 2019 

7.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report 
a. Administrator Contracts 
b. Certified Temporary Contracts 
c. Certified Contract 
d. Certified Retirement 
e. Certified Resignation 



 
f. ESP Contract 
g. ESP Temporary Contract 
h. ESP Retirement 
i. CAMEO Termination 

7.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings 
7.06 Approval of Release of Certain Closed Session Minutes  

8.0 ACTION ITEMS 
8.01   Approval of 2019/2020 and 2020/2021 CALENDARS – (Traditional and 

Balanced) 
8.02 Approval of Holidays For 2019/2020 Fiscal Year And For 2020/2021 Fiscal 

Year  
8.03 Approval of Closing Date for 2018/19 School Year 
8.04 Approval of Renewal For Refuse/Recycling Service  
8.05 Approval of PTAB Authorization to Intervene On Assessment Appeals 
8.06 Approval of 2019/20 School Year Pay Bus Fee  
8.07 Approval of Donation of $3,010.00 from John Jay PTO to John Jay 

Elementary School 
8.08 Approval of Exxon Mobil Education Alliance donation of $500.00 to Salt 

Creek Elementary School 
8.09 Approval of School Photography Services for Friendship, Grove and 

Holmes Junior High Schools  
8.10 Board Consideration of Vendor to Facilitate Strategic Planning and 

Community Engagement (One Vendor Will Be Recommended) 
a. Approval of Consortium for Educational Change to Facilitate 

Strategic Planning and Community Engagement 
b. Approval of Dr. Jeffrey Arnett to Facilitate Strategic Planning and 

Community Engagement  
c. Approval of Executive Service Corps to  Facilitate Strategic 

Planning and Community Engagement  
9.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS  

9.01 FOIA Requests 
10.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

10.01 2018-19 Board Calendar Agenda 
10.02  Important Dates for Members of the Board of Education  

11.0 REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

12.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM 
13.0 CLOSED SESSION for discussion of “The appointment, employment, 

compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees 
of the District or legal counsel for the District, including hearing testimony 
on a complaint lodged against an employee or against legal counsel for 
the District to determine its validity.”  “Collective negotiating matters 
between the District and its employees or their representatives, or 
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of 
employees.”   5 ILCS 120/2(c) (1, 2,)  

14.0 RECONVENE 



 

15.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Individuals who require special accommodations because of a  
disability should contact the Educational Services Department at 847.593.4335. 

The next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be held on  
April 29, 2019 at the District 59 Administration Center,  

1001 Leicester Road, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007  
www.CCSD59.org  

School District 59-Preparing Students to be Successful for Life 
 
 
 



 







Board Meeting – 04/15/2019 
Item No. 2.0 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
Roll Call:  
 Meeting of Monday, April 15, 2019 
 

 



 







 

  
DRAFT 
                      Board Meeting - 4/15/19  
                              Item No. 5.02 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION : APPROVAL OF THREE-YEAR CONTRACT FOR NATURAL GAS  
 
Background 
The current contract for natural gas expires on June 30, 2019. A Request For Proposal               
(RFP) was sent to eight providers on March 14, 2019. On March 29, 2019, the District                
received three responses. 
 
Natural gas market prices are based on the the assumption that gas will be delivered to the                 
Henry Hub, a large node in the national natural gas pipeline. An adjustment, called the basis,                
is then made to reflect the difference in cost between delivering gas to the Henry Hub and to                  
District 59’s schools. This adjustment can be an additional charge or a credit. Both the price                
of gas and the basis are tied to the market prices of the National Gas Intelligence (NGI) and                  
New York Mercantile Exchange (NYMEX). 
 
To help prevent large cost variances created by the fluctuating market, the District asked              
vendors to provide fixed pricing for part or all of the natural gas costs. Option 1 requested                 
fixed pricing for basis and 50% of the District’s anticipated natural gas supply. The remaining               
50% would float with the market pricing. Option 2 requested fixed pricing for basis and 100%                
of the District’s anticipated natural gas supply. Under both options, the District will “own” any               
natural gas purchased but not used, allowing the District to bank unused natural gas in               
anticipation of future natural gas price increases.  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve the quote provided by Centerpoint              
Energy for Option 1 at a fixed rate of -$0.006 per therm basis and $0.269 per therm for 50%                   
of the District’s anticipated usage for 36 months. This combination of fixed and floating rates               
protects the District from extreme price variances while also taking advantage of price drops.              
Since Centerpoint is our current provider, the District would not need to incur any additional               
expenses for changing providers. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion was made by ___________________, seconded by ______________, to adopt the           
following resolution: 
 
 

   



 

Board Meeting - 4/15/19 
                  Item No. 5.02 
                            Page 2 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May, 2019 the Community Consolidated School               
District 59 Board of Education approve Option 1 for a 36 month contract with Centerpoint               
Energy to provide the District with natural gas at a fixed rate of -$0.006 per therm basis and                  
$0.269 per therm for 50% of the District’s anticipated usage with the District owning its               
storage.  

 
 
 

The proposal summary sheet is attached. 
  
 

  
 
 
 
 



Board of Education and Administrative Offices
1001 Liecester Road, Elk Grove Village, IL 60007

Natural Gas RFP Tabulation Form
FY 2020 - 2022

Annual Volume:

OPTION 1
50% Basis

50% Fixed (Basis & Nymex)
OPTION 2

100% Fixed (Basis & Nymex)

370,500
CenterPoint Constellation Direct Energy CenterPoint Constellation Direct Energy

NGI INDEX PLUS ADDER $0.00100 $0.00205

No Proposal

$0.00100 $0.00205 $0.00000

BASIS -$0.00600 $0.00722 $0.00000 $0.00722 $0.20500

FIXED (Basis & Nymex) $0.26900 $0.29210 $0.26900 $0.29210 $3.06700

TRUE-UP PRICE FOR OVER 
USAGE $0.001 $0.015 $0.001 $0.015 $0.010

TRUE-UP PRICE FOR 
UNDER USAGE -$0.002 -$0.005 -$0.002 -$0.005 -$0.050

ALL OTHER FEES: 
ITEMIZED $1,920.00 $566.40 $1,920.00 $566.40

CREDIT TO OFFSET 
CHANGE IN PROVIDER 
COSTS

-$3,705.00 -$3,705.00

ANNUAL INDEX PLUS 
ADDER $370.50 $759.53 $370.50 $759.53 $0.00

ANNUAL BASIS -$1,111.50 $1,337.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

ANNUAL FIXED $99,664.50 $108,223.05 $99,664.50 $108,223.05 $1,136,323.50

ANNUAL FEES (+) & 
CREDITS (-) $1,920.00 -$3,138.60 $1,920.00 -$3,138.60

ANNUAL TOTAL (1ST YEAR) $100,843.50 $107,181.48 $101,955.00 $105,843.98 $1,136,323.50

 



 



DRAFT                                                                                    Board Meeting– 04/15/19 
Item No. 5.03  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 
RESOLUTION: RIDGE FAMILY CENTER FOR LEARNING 

INTER-SESSION PROGRAMMING 
 
 
Background 
As the Ridge Family Center for Learning operates on a unique school calendar, an 
Inter-Session Program is offered to elementary students as an option and on a fee basis 
only. The fees are intended to cover the direct operating costs of the programming 
provided.  The 2019/20 Ridge balanced calendar provides for two inter-sessions: 1) 
September 30 - October 11 2019 (10 days); and 2) March 30 - April 3, 2020 (5 days).  
This resolution authorizes the continuation of the inter-session and the fees to be 
charged families who choose to participate. The Board of Education will be asked to 
approve the following fee arrangements for 2019/20: 

Proposed 2019/20             2018/19 
Sep/Oct Inter-session (10 days) $200 (8 days) $160 
Mar/Apr Inter-session (5 days) $100 (5 days) $100 

 
Recommendation 
Approval 

Resolution 
Motion made by __________________, seconded by__________________to adopt the 
following resolution: 

 
 
WHEREAS, the 2019/20 balanced calendar for the Ridge Family Center for 
Learning Elementary Program provides time during the school year for two 
inter-sessions: 1) September 30 - October 11, 2019 (10 days); and 2) March 30 - 
April 3, 2020 (5 days); 
WHEREAS, attendance at an inter-session is an addition to the school year 
calendar and families are required to pay a fee to participate in an inter-session; 
 
 
 
 

 
 



                                                                                   Board Meeting– 04/15/19 
Item No. 5.03  

Page 2 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education approve the following fee arrangements at 
the Ridge Family Center for Learning for the 2019/20 school year: 

 
Sep/Oct Inter-session  (10 days) $200   
Mar/Apr Inter-session (5 days) $100  
 

Adopted this 13th day of May 2019, by the following roll call vote: 

          



Online Instructions
Please follow these three easy 
steps to log in to PRESS:
1. Go to www.iasb.com and click on 

MY ACCOUNT.
2. Log in using your email address 

and password:
• If you do not know your 

password, do not create a new 
account; reset your password 
using your district email address.

•	 If	you	are	still	having	difficulty	
logging in, please contact your 
district’s superintendent or 
administrative assistant to make 
sure you are listed as an autho-
rized user on the district roster.

• If you continue to have 
difficulty,	please	contact	 
Ken Carter at kcarter@iasb.
com.

3. Under My Account Links, click 
on PRESS Login.

Contents 
Online Instructions .................. p. 1  

PRESS Issue 100 Topic  
Bundles ..........................................p. 1

PRESS Terminology .................. p. 3 

Progress Report ........................ p. 5

Revisions to Policies, Adminis-
trative Procedures, and Exhibits 
(numerical table) ...................... p. 7

Next Issue: Five-Year Reviews

This publication is designed to provide information only and is not a substitute for legal advice 
from the Board Attorney. If you have any questions, please contact Kimberly Small, IASB General 
Counsel and PRESS Editor, 630/629-3776, ext. 1226; Maryam Brotine, Assistant General Counsel 
and Assistant PRESS Editor, 630/629-3776, ext. 1219; Debra Jacobson, Assistant General Counsel 
and Assistant PRESS Editor, 630/629-3776, ext. 1211.

A policy service from the Illinois Association of School Boards
Copyright © 2019 Illinois Association of School Boards. All Rights Reserved

Please share this PRESS Update Memo with all board members and appropri-
ate staff.

Two other important components of PRESS may be viewed and downloaded 
from PRESS Online: Committee Worksheets and the updated Policy Reference 
Manual (PRM) pages. 

The Committee Worksheets, found by selecting a PRESS Issue at the top of the 
PRESS Online Table of Contents, show suggested changes to PRESS material 
by striking out deleted words and underscoring new words. 

Updated PRM pages can be found in the IASB POLICY REFERENCE MAN-
UAL Table of Contents. For visual instruction about how to download PRM 
pages and use them to update your policy manual, please go to www.iasb.com/
policy/ to view the PRESS video tutorial located under the header entitled: 
PRESS – Policy Reference Education Subscription Service. 

PRESS Bundles
Each bundle summarizes the global reasons for changes to all materials that are 
listed. 

Specific details about how each piece of material changed, e.g., legislation, 
administrative rules, PRESS Advisory Board feedback, quality assurance, five-
year review items, etc., are explained in numerical order in the Revisions to 
Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits table beginning on p. 7.

Please spend time reviewing the PRESS Online Committee Worksheets for 
these materials, which will provide detailed explanations in the footnotes, along 
with added comment boxes by the PRESS Editors when necessary.

Targeted School Violence Prevention 
& Threat Assessment

Threats and acts of targeted school violence are an unfortunate reality that 
school districts must prepare to manage. Prevention is the best form of prepa-
ration. 

In today’s climate, an independent policy covering the topic is now a best prac-
tice, so we created NEW policy 4:190, Targeted School Violence Prevention Program. 

Policy Reference Education Subscription Service

Update  
Memo

Please distribute to board  
members and appropriate staff. Policy Reference Education Subscription Service

ISSUE 100
February/March 2019 100



It, along with its new suite of materials, has led to the cre-
ation of NEW PRM materials and the replacement and 
deletion of some existing PRM materials. 

As illustrated below, a Targeted School Violence Preven-
tion Program (Program) is still an integral part of the 
Comprehensive Safety and Security Plan. See policy 4:170, 
Safety, and its administrative procedure 4:170-AP1, Com-
prehensive Safety and Security Plan. The Program’s Targeted 
School Violence Prevention Plan is incorporated into each 
School Emergency Operations and Crisis Response Plan 
(SEOCRP). See administrative procedure 4:170-AP1, Com-
prehensive Safety and Security Plan, for further detail re-
garding the Comprehensive Safety and Security Plan and 
SEOCRPs, as well as the responsibilities of a superinten-
dent, district safety coordinator, and school safety teams.

NEW policy 4:190, Targeted School Violence Prevention Pro-
gram, is accompanied by two administrative procedures 
and seven exhibits. We adapted this new suite of materi-
als from Threat Assessment in Virginia Public Schools: Model 
Policies, Procedures, and Guidelines, which was produced for 
public use by the Virginia Center for School and Cam-
pus Safety and based upon a synthesis of established 
research and recognized standards of practice for threat 
assessment and management in public school settings. 
The new suite of materials begins at the district level and 
drills down to the building level to implement targeted 

school violence prevention best practices: forming trained 
multi-disciplinary behavioral Threat Assessment Teams 
(TATs). 

Implementing TATs is Recommendation #1 of the Recom-
mendations of the Illinois Terrorism Task Force School Safety 
Working Group, presented to the Office of the Governor 
on April 5, 2018, at: www.iasb.com/safety/. TATs identify 
and assess every potential threat and manage each situ-
ation to prevent violence and mitigate harm. TATs work 
best when part of a district’s overall Program and when 
implemented collectively by local school officials with 
members of the student body and community as a whole. 

Adopting a policy that addresses targeted school vio-
lence prevention provides: (1) a way for boards to monitor 
that the work is being done, and (2) an opportunity for 
the board and the superintendent to examine all current 
policies, collective bargaining agreements, and adminis-
trative procedures on this subject. Before adoption of pol-
icy 4:190, Targeted School Violence Prevention Program, each 
board may want to have a conversation with the super-
intendent to determine whether local conditions and re-
sources and current practices will support full implemen-
tation of this policy and its accompanying administrative 
procedures. Implementation of policy 4:190, Targeted 
School Violence Prevention Program, will be most effective 
when it reflects local conditions and circumstances.

DISTRICT LEVEL 
Comprehensive Safety 

& Security Plan -  
includes Targeted 
School Violence 

Prevention Program

BUILDING LEVEL 
SEOCRP - 

incorporates Targeted 
School Violence 
Prevention Plan

School Safety Team(s)

• Works with the District Safety 
Coordinator to develop, 
implement, and maintain a 
SEOCRP.

• Includes the Building Principal and 
School Resource Officer, if any.

Threat Assessment Team(s)

• Led by the Building Principal.
• Assesses and intervenes with 

individuals whose behavior may pose 
a threat to safety.

SUPERINTENDENT

• Appoints District Safety Coordinator.
• Appoints members of each School Safety Team, 

with input from the District Safety Coordinator. 
• Develops and implements Targeted School 

Violence Prevention Program.

District Safety Coordinator

• Manages the District's safety & 
security efforts.

• Works with School Safety Team(s).

School Violence Prevention Team

• Develops Targeted School Violence 
Prevention Plan.

• Oversees Threat Assessment Team(s).



PRESS Terminology
What are the meanings of the “AP” and “E” after 
certain policy numbers?

The PRESS Policy Reference Manual (PRM) is an 
encyclopedia of sample board policies, administrative 
procedures, and exhibits. They are all in numerical 
order for easy reference. PRESS recommends that local 
school districts maintain separate board policy and 
administrative procedure manuals to help distinguish 
for the board, staff, students, parents, and community 
members, the distinction between board documents 
and staff documents, board work, and staff work.

Policy. The board develops policies with input from 
various sources like district administrators, the board 
attorney, and PRESS materials. The board then 
formally adopts the policies, often after more than one 
consideration.

After adoption by the board, each policy should 
have an adoption date.

Administrative Procedures. Administrative procedures 
are developed by the superintendent, administrators, 
and/or other district staff members. The staff develops 
the procedures that guide implementation of the 
policies. Administrative procedures are not adopted 
by the board, which allows the superintendent and 
staff the flexibility they need to keep the procedures 
current. PRESS sample procedures are numbered to 
correspond with the policies that they implement for 
easy reference. For example, policy 6:190’s related 
administrative procedure is 6:190-AP. 

It is important to remember that administrative 
procedures do not require formal board adoption 
and are not included in a board policy manual. 

Exhibits. Both board policies and administrative 
procedures may have related exhibits. Exhibits provide 
information and forms intended to be helpful to the 
understanding or implementation of either a board 
policy or administrative procedure, and they do not 
require formal board adoption. PRESS sample exhibits 
are numbered to correspond to the related board 
policy or administrative procedure. For example, board 
policy 2:70 has a related exhibit numbered 2:70-E. 
Administrative procedure 7:340-AP1 has a related 
exhibit numbered 7:340-AP1, E. 

Exhibits labeled with an “E” may provide guidance 
for board work or staff work. Those providing 
guidance for board work should be dated for 
implementation by the board. Those providing 
guidance for the staff should be dated for 
implementation by the administrative staff.

Administrative procedures exhibits, always 
labeled with the “AP, E” format should be dated 
for implementation by the administrative staff.

The following PRESS materials are replaced, deleted, or 
created: 

 4:170-AP7, Targeted School Violence Prevention Program 
– REPLACED BY 4:190-AP1

4:170-AP7, E1, Threat Assessment Decision Tree – DELETED
4:170-AP7, E2, Threat Assessment Documentation and 

Response – DELETED
4:170-AP7, E3, Targeted School Violence Prevention and 

Threat Assessment Education – REPLACED BY 4:190-
AP2, E6

4:190, Targeted School Violence Prevention Program – NEW
4:190-AP1, Targeted School Violence Prevention Program 

– REPLACES 4:170-AP7
4:190-AP1, E1, Targeted School Violence Prevention Pro-

gram Resources – NEW
4:190-AP2, Threat Assessment Team (TAT) – NEW
4:190-AP2, E1, Principles of Threat Assessment – NEW
4:190-AP2, E2, Threat Assessment Documentation – NEW
4:190-AP2, E3, Threat Assessment Key Areas and Ques-

tions; Examples – NEW
4:190-AP2, E4, Responding to Types of Threats – NEW
4:190-AP2, E5, Threat Assessment Case Management 

Strategies – NEW
4:190-AP2, E6, Targeted School Violence Prevention and 

Threat Assessment Education – REPLACES 4:170-
AP7, E3

Prevailing Wage Act & Employment
Employment-related laws passed during the 100th General 
Assembly’s veto session that impact the PRM include:

1. The Prevailing Wage Act, 820 ILCS 130/, amended by 
P.A. 100-1177, requires the Ill. Dept. of Labor to activate 
an electronic database for certified payrolls by April 1, 
2020. At that time, contractors participating in public 
works will submit certified payrolls only to that data-
base.

2. The Equal Pay Act of 2003, 820 ILCS 112/, amended 
by P.A. 100-1140, prohibits the payment of wages to an 
African-American at a rate less than the rate paid to a 
non-African-American for the same or substantially 
similar work, unless one of the four exceptions applies.

3. The Service Member Employment and Reemployment 
Rights Act, 330 ILCS 61/, added by P.A. 100-1101, con-
solidates and clarifies existing State employment rights 
and protections for service member employees. 

The following PRESS materials are updated:
2:250, Access to District Public Records
4:60-E, Notice to Contractors
4:150, Facility Management and Building Programs
5:10, Equal Employment Opportunity and Minority 

Recruitment
5:250, Leaves of Absence 
5:330, Sick Days, Vacation, Holidays, and Leaves



Accountability & Assessment
School accountability and assessment laws passed during 
the 100th General Assembly’s veto session that impact the 
PRM include:

1. 105 ILCS 5/2-3.153, amended by P.A. 100-1046, requires 
that school climate surveys be administered annually 
(instead of biennially) to students in grades 4 through 
12 (instead of 6 through 12).

2. 105 ILCS 5/2-3.25a, amended by P.A. 100-1046, revises 
the system of standards for school districts and schools 
and provides that accountability measures shall be out-
lined in the Ill. State Board of Education’s State Plan 

submitted to the U.S. Dept. of Education under the 
Every Student Succeeds Act. 

3. 105 ILCS 5/10-29(a), amended by P.A. 100-1046, contains 
amended criteria for remote educational programs that 
must be addressed in school board policy.

4. 105 ILCS 5/10-17a, amended by P.A.s 100-807 and 100-
1121, adds a school district’s administrative costs and 
Ill. Youth Survey participation to each school’s State 
report card.

The following PRESS materials are updated:
6:15, School Accountability
6:185, Remote Educational Program

Miscellaneous 
The following PRESS materials are updated due to miscel-
laneous legislative, administrative rule, clean-up, and/or 
continuous improvement changes. These are also detailed 
in the Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, 
and Exhibits Table in numerical order beginning on p. 7.
The following PRESS materials are included in this catch-
all bundle:

2:170-AP, Qualification Based Selection 

2:250-E2, Immediately Available District Public Records 
and Web-Posted Reports and Records 

4:30, Revenue and Investments 
4:40-AP, Preparing and Updating Disclosures 
4:110, Transportation 
7:190-AP3, Guidelines for Reciprocal Reporting of Crimi-

nal Offenses Committed by Students

Five-Year Review Updates
PRESS Editors have a quality assurance goal to ensure that 
each piece of the 1000+ page IASB PRESS PRM is reviewed 
at least every five years. The PRM contains approximately 
175 policies and procedures. These are also detailed in the 
Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and 
Exhibits Table in numerical order beginning on p. 7.
The following PRESS materials are updated in response to 
five-year reviews:

2:20, Powers and Duties of School Board; Indemnification
2:40, Board Member Qualifications
2:50, Board Member Term of Office
2:60, Board Member Removal from Office
2:250-E1, Written Request for District Public Records
4:100, Insurance Management
4:110-AP1, School Bus Post-Accident Checklist
4:110-AP3, School Bus Safety Rules
4:110-E, Emergency Medical Information for Students 

Having Special Needs or Medical Conditions Who 
Ride School Buses

4:160, Environmental Quality of Buildings and Grounds 
4:160-AP, Environmental Quality of Buildings and 

Grounds

4:170-AP2, E2, Letter to Parents/Guardians Regarding 
Educational Programs About the Dangers of Under-
age Drinking – RENAMED 

4:170-AP2, E3, Letter to Parents/Guardians About Dis-
ruptive Social Media Apps; Dangers

4:170-AP2, E4, Letter to Parents/Guardians About Pre-
venting and Reducing Incidences of Sexting

4:170-AP6, Plan for Responding to a Medical Emergency 
at a Physical Fitness Facility with an AED

4:170-AP6, E2, Notification to Staff and Parents/Guard-
ians of CPR and AED Video

4:170-AP8, Moveable Soccer Goal Safety
4:175-AP1, E1, Informing Parents/Guardians About 

Offender Community Notification Laws
6:65, Student Social and Emotional Development
7:185, Teen Dating Violence Prohibited
8:95, Parental Involvement

Please also spend time reviewing the PRESS Online Com-
mittee Worksheets for these materials, which will provide 
further, more on-the-spot detailed explanations in the 
footnotes, along with added comment boxes by the PRESS 
Editors when necessary.



Topics Our Response

Title IX Proposed Rules

The U.S. Dept. of Education proposed revised regulations implementing Title IX of the Education 
Amendments Act of 1972 (Title IX) and accepted public comment on them through January 31, 
2019 and again for one extra day, on February 15, 2019. Those comments are currently under 
review but there is no deadline by which the proposed regulations must be finalized.

No PRESS materials are affected 
at this time. We will monitor the 
situation and update materials 
when necessary.

New Federal Lunch Regulations

Effective February 11, 2019, the U.S. Dept. of Agriculture adopted a final rule. 83 Fed. Reg. 
63775. The rule codifies, with some extensions, flexibilities for school districts in menu planning 
for milk, whole grains, and sodium.  

No PRESS materials are 
affected.

Teachers’ Retirement System (TRS) Rules on 3% Salary Cap

To retain grandfather status, districts must submit all grandfathered employment contracts and 
collective bargaining agreements (CBAs) to TRS through its online portal by March 29, 2019. 
On February 4, 2019, TRS activated its new CBA/Contract Collection Portal within the Employer 
Access Area of the TRS website. This new portal has been established to help TRS and employers 
administer P.A. 100-0587, which may affect the amount of employer contributions paid to TRS. 

Note: Employees covered by grandfathered retirement policies also need to be identified through 
the portal. According to TRS, “[i]f the required information is not received by TRS, any year-over-
year salary increases in the 2018-19 and future years will be subject to the 3 [%] threshold.”  For 
more information, see the TRS Employer Bulletin 19-12 at: https://www.trsil.org/sites/default/
files/documents/1912.pdf.

No PRESS materials are 
affected.

Illinois Minimum Wage Increase

The Minimum Wage Law, 820 ILCS 105/, was amended by P.A. 101-1. Effective July 1, 2020, the 
State minimum wage rate for employees over the age of 18 will begin to increase until it reaches 
$15 per hour for 2025. Under the new law, small employers with 50 or fewer full-time employees 
will be eligible to claim a tax credit for a percentage of the wage increase, which will gradually 
phase out by the end of 2025. The new increases will impact the wages and collective bargaining 
agreements in some districts. Districts may want to consult their board attorneys about the 
bargaining implications arising from this law.

No PRESS materials are 
affected.

ISBE Guidance on Instructional Day

In November 2018, ISBE issued guidance regarding the flexible definition of an instructional day 
due to the repeal of the five-clock-hour requirement previously in 105 ILCS 5/18-8.05. Since 
then, legislation has been introduced in the 101st General Assembly to re-establish the five clock 
hour requirement.

No PRESS materials are affected 
at this time. We will monitor the 
situation, collaborate with ISBE, 
and update if necessary

FLSA Overtime Rules

In 2017, the U.S. Dept. of Labor sought input on existing rules for overtime exemptions. In the 
fall of 2018, the Trump Administration announced it intends to issue proposed rules in March 
2019 “to determine the appropriate salary level for exemption of executive, administrative and 
professional employees.”

No PRESS materials are affected 
at this time. We will continue to 
monitor.

Progress Report — The contents of this table frequently change.



Topics Our Response

Reducing the Risk of Skin Cancer and Excessive UV Exposure in Children Act

The Risk of Skin Cancer and Excessive UV Exposure in Children Act, 410 ILCS 270/1, added by 
P.A. 100-1176, permits students to possess and use FDA-approved topical sunscreens on school 
property and at school-sponsored events and activities without a doctor’s note or prescription. 
The Act also provides that beginning with the 2019-2020 school year, a school district may 
include a unit of instruction on skin cancer prevention in its curriculum.

The footnotes in 6:60, 
Curriculum Content, will be 
updated in Issue 101 to include 
an option for instruction on skin 
cancer prevention.

IDPH Certificate of Child Health Examination Form

The IDPH Social and Emotional Learning Stakeholder group began meeting in March 2018 to 
review changes to the IDPH Certificate of Child Health Examination Form and develop the rules 
required by 105 ILCS 5/27-8.1, amended by P.A. 99-927, that will require that health examinations 
to contain age-appropriate developmental and age-appropriate social and emotional screenings. 
The IDPH anticipates this process will take 12-18 months, and the law’s requirements will not be 
implemented until at least the 2019-2020 school year.

We will address any required 
changes once the IDPH 
Certificate of Child Health 
Examination Form is updated 
and IDPH rules are established, 
in approximately 12-18 months.

Progress Report continued — The contents of this table frequently change.



Number and Title Revision Descriptions ;
2:20, Powers and Duties 
of the School Board; 
Indemnification

The policy and Legal References are updated in response to a five-year review. The word 
discipline is replaced with behavior to align with SB 100 changes in the PRM. Legal 
References include minor continuous improvement style changes. Footnotes are also 
updated to reflect changes in laws over the past five years.

�

2:40, Board Member 
Qualifications

The policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated for continuous improvement. �

2:50, Board Member Term 
of Office

The policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated for continuous improvement. �

2:60, Board Member 
Removal from Office

The policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated for continuous improvement. �

2:170-AP, Qualification 
Based Selection

The procedure is updated in response to an amendment to the Local Government 
Professional Services Selection Act, 50 ILCS 510/, amended by P.A. 100-968. It increases 
the threshold dollar amount at which a district can modify procedures in selecting a 
professional services firm. Other minor style changes are also made.

�

2:250, Access to District 
Public Records

The policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated to incorporate:

1. Prevailing Wage Act, 820 ILCS 130/5, amended by P.A. 100-1177, changing the 
recordkeeping requirements for certified payrolls.

2. Minor Continuous improvement changes.

�

2:250-E1, Written Request 
for District Public Records

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review. �

2:250-E2, Immediately 
Available District Public 
Records and Web-Posted 
Reports and Records

The exhibit is updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/10-17, amended by P.A.s 100-801 and 
100-1121 (adding new types of data to the school report card). Footnotes are updated for 
continuous improvement.

�

4:30, Revenue and 
Investments

The policy and footnotes are updated in response to an amendment to the Public Funds 
Investment Act, 30 ILCS 235/, amended by P.A. 100-752. Footnotes are also updated to 
provide information about the Investment of Municipal Funds Act and for continuous 
improvement.

�

4:40-AP, Preparing and 
Updating Disclosures

The procedure is updated in response to 17 C.F.R. §240.15c2-12, amended by 83 Fed. 
Reg. 44741 (Securities and Exchange Commission rule establishing municipal securities 
disclosure obligations).

�

4:60-E, Notice to 
Contractors

The exhibit is updated for the reasons discussed in policy 2:250, Access to District Public 
Records, above, and for minor style changes.

�

4:100, Insurance 
Management

The policy, footnotes, and Legal References are updated. Minor style updates are made to 
the policy. The footnotes are updated with minor continuous improvements. A correction 
and minor style updates are made to the Legal References.

�

4:110, Transportation The policy and footnotes are updated to incorporate an amendment to 105 ILCS 29-3, 
amended by P.A. 100-1142 (expanding the definition of serious safety hazard to include 
a course or pattern of criminal activity). The footnotes are also updated for continuous 
improvement. Corrections are made to Legal References.

�

Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits



8

4:110-AP1, School Bus Post-
Accident Checklist

The procedure is updated to align with the Illinois Professional School Bus Driver Training 
Curriculum and for other minor style changes.

�

4:110-AP3, School Bus 
Safety Rules

The procedure is updated with continuous improvement changes. �

4:110-E, Emergency Medical 
Information for Students 
Having Special Needs or 
Medical Conditions who 
Ride School Buses

The exhibit is updated with a minor style change. �

4:150, Facility Management 
and Building Programs

The policy, footnotes and Legal References are updated. Continuous improvement 
updates are made to the policy and footnotes to incorporate the 10-year life safety survey 
requirement for school buildings. The footnotes are also updated in response to an 
amendment to the Prevailing Wage Act, 820 ILCS 130/, amended by P.A. 100-1177, and 
for minor continuous improvements. Legal References are updated to reflect renumbering 
of a legal citation.

�

4:160, Environmental 
Quality of Buildings and 
Grounds

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated for minor style changes and 
continuous improvement. The Legal References are updated to reflect renumbering of a 
citation and for minor style changes.

�

4:160-AP, Environmental 
Quality of Buildings and 
Grounds

The procedure and Legal References are updated for minor continuous improvements and 
style changes. The Legal References are also updated with a citation.

�

4:170-AP2, E1, Letter 
to Parents/Guardians 
Regarding Student Safety

The exhibit and its footnote are updated for minor continuous improvements. �

4:170-AP2, E2, Letter to 
Parents/Guardians Regarding 
Educational Programs About 
the Dangers of Underage 
Drinking

RENAMED. The exhibit is updated for continuous improvement in response to a five-year 
review.

�

4:170-AP2, E3, Letter to 
Parents/Guardians About 
Disruptive Social Media 
Apps; Dangers

The exhibit is updated for continuous improvement in response to a five-year review. �

4:170-AP2, E4, Letter to 
Parents/Guardians About 
Preventing and Reducing 
Incidences of Sexting

The exhibit is updated for continuous improvement in response to a five-year review. �

4:170-AP6, Plan for 
Responding to a Medical 
Emergency at a Physical 
Fitness Facility with an AED

The procedure and footnotes are updated in response to a five-year review. �

4:170-AP6, E2, Notification 
to Staff and Parents/
Guardians of CPR and AED 
Video

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review. �

Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued



4:170-AP7, Targeted School 
Violence Prevention 
Program

REPLACED BY 4:190-AP1. See policy 4:190, Targeted School Violence Prevention 
Program, and administrative procedure 4:190-AP1, Targeted School Violence Prevention 
Program, below, for more discussion.

�

4:170-AP7, E1, Threat 
Assessment Decision Tree

DELETED. See the discussion in policy 4:190, Targeted School Violence Prevention 
Program, and administrative procedure 4:190-AP2, Threat Assessment Team (TAT), below.

�

4:170-AP7, E2, Threat 
Assessment Documentation 
and Response

DELETED. See the discussion in policy 4:190, Targeted School Violence Prevention 
Program, and exhibit 4:190-AP2, E2, Threat Assessment Documentation, below.

�

4:170-AP7-E3, Targeted 
School Violence Prevention 
and Threat Assessment 
Education

REPLACED BY 4:190-AP2, E6. See the discussion in policy 4:190, Targeted School 
Violence Prevention Program, and exhibit 4:190-AP2, E6, Targeted School Violence 
Prevention and Threat Assessment Education, below.

�

4:170-AP8, Movable Soccer 
Goal Safety

The procedure and footnotes are updated in response to a five-year review. �

4:175-AP1, E1, Informing 
Parents/Guardians About 
Offender Community 
Notification Laws

The exhibit is updated in response to a five-year review. �

4:190, Targeted School 
Violence Prevention 
Program

NEW. The policy is created in response to Recommendation #1 of the Recommendations 
of the Illinois Terrorism Task Force School Safety Working Group. It contains research-
based best practices from Threat Assessment in Virginia Public Schools: Model Policies, 
Procedures, and Guidelines.

�

4:190-AP1, Targeted 
School Violence Prevention 
Program

REPLACES 4:170-AP7, Targeted School Violence Prevention Program. The procedure 
is updated with adaptations from Threat Assessment in Virginia Public Schools: Model 
Policies, Procedures, and Guidelines to implement policy 4:190, Targeted School Violence 
Prevention Program, above.

�

4:190-AP1, E1, Targeted 
School Violence Prevention 
Program Resources

NEW. The exhibit lists resources related to developing a Targeted School Violence 
Prevention Program.

�

4:190-AP2, Threat 
Assessment Team (TAT)

NEW. The procedure is adapted from Threat Assessment in Virginia Public Schools: Model 
Policies, Procedures, and Guidelines. It implements TATs and should be customized to 
each TAT’s building-specific needs.

�

4:190-AP2, E1, Principles of 
Threat Assessment

NEW. The exhibit is adapted from Threat Assessment in Virginia Public Schools: Model 
Policies, Procedures, and Guidelines. It is a resource to educate TAT members about 
assumptions and principles underlying behavioral threat assessment.

�

4:190-AP2, E2, Threat 
Assessment Documentation

NEW. The exhibit is adapted from Threat Assessment in Virginia Public Schools: Model 
Policies, Procedures, and Guidelines. It provides a link to the Virginia Center for School 
and Campus Safety model Threat Assessment Triage and Assessment Form, designed to 
help TATs document their threat assessment and case management activities.

�

4:190-AP2, E3, Threat 
Assessment Key Areas and 
Questions; Examples

NEW. The exhibit is adapted from Threat Assessment in Virginia Public Schools: Model 
Policies, Procedures, and Guidelines. It provides example questions for TAT members to 
ask when assessing threats.

�

Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

9



4:190-AP2, E4, Responding 
to Types of Threats

NEW. The exhibit is adapted from Threat Assessment in Virginia Public Schools: Model 
Policies, Procedures, and Guidelines. It provides research-based appropriate responses to 
each threat level.

�

4:190-AP2, E5, Threat 
Assessment Case 
Management Strategies

NEW. The exhibit is adapted from Threat Assessment in Virginia Public Schools: Model 
Policies, Procedures, and Guidelines. It provides research-based case management 
strategies for TAT use when developing a case management plan in response to a threat.

�

4:190-AP2, E6, Targeted 
School Violence Prevention 
and Threat Assessment 
Education

REPLACES 4:170-AP7, E3, Targeted School Violence Prevention and Threat Assessment 
Education. The exhibit is updated with adaptations from Threat Assessment in Virginia 
Public Schools: Model Policies, Procedures, and Guidelines. 

�

5:10, Equal Employment 
Opportunity and Minority 
Recruitment

The policy is unchanged. Footnotes are updated in response to:

1. Equal Pay Act of 2003, 820 ILCS 112/, amended by P.A. 100-1140 (prohibiting pay 
discrimination against African-Americans).

2. Other minor continuous improvement and style updates.

�

5:250, Leaves of Absence The policy is updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/24-6, amended by P.A. 100-513 (added 
the term registered to advanced practice registered nurse), and for minor style changes. A 
footnote is updated in response to the Service Member Employment and Reemployment 
Rights Act, 330 ILCS 61/, added by P.A. 100-1101. Other minor continuous improvements 
are made to the footnotes. The Cross References are updated with a minor style change.

�

5:330, Sick Days, Vacation, 
Holidays, and Leaves

The policy and footnotes are updated for the reasons discussed in 5:250, Leaves of 
Absence, above, and for minor style changes. The Legal References and Cross References 
are updated with minor style changes.

�

6:15, School Accountability The policy and footnotes are updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/2-3.153, amended by P.A. 100-
1046, requiring that school climate surveys be administered annually (instead of biennially). The 
footnotes and Legal References are also updated due to the deletion of 105 ILCS 5/2-3.25d by 
P.A. 100-1046. Additional continuous improvement updates are made throughout.

�

6:65, Student Social and 
Emotional Development

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated throughout in response to a five-year 
review with minor continuous improvements. 

�

6:185, Remote Educational 
Program

The policy and footnotes are updated in response to 105 ILCS 5/10-29(a)(1)(E), amended 
by P.A. 100-1046 (required clock hours in a school day do not exist anymore). Other 
footnote updates are also made for continuous improvement. 

�

7:185, Teen Dating Violence 
Prohibited

The policy is unchanged. The footnotes are updated with minor continuous improvement 
and style changes.

�

7:190-AP3, Guidelines 
for Reciprocal Reporting 
of Criminal Offenses 
Committed by Students

The procedure is updated in response to:

1. 705 ILCS 405/1-7(A)(8), amended by P.A. 100-1162 (defining juvenile law 
enforcement records). 

2. New PRESS sample policy, 4:190, Targeted School Violence Prevention Program.
3. Minor style changes.

Cross References are updated to incorporate 4:190, Targeted School Violence Prevention 
Program, and administrative procedure reference to 7:150-AP, Agency and Police 
Interviews is added.

�

8:95, Parental Involvement The policy’s administrative procedure reference is updated to reflect the renumbering 
of an administrative procedure. The footnotes are updated with minor continuous 
improvement and style changes.

�

Revisions to Policies, Administrative Procedures, and Exhibits — continued

10



2921 Baker Drive, Springfield, Illinois 62703-5929, Phone: 217/528-9688 
Imperial Place, 1 East 22nd Street, Suite 20, Lombard, Illinois 60148-6120, Phone: 630/629-3776

Acknowledgement to PRESS Advisory Board
Before each PRESS issue is published, a group of distinguished individuals provides 
input and suggestions. We appreciate their contributions and thank them sincerely.

  — Kimberly Small, Maryam Brotine, and Debra Jacobson

Sara Boucek, Associate Director/Legal Counsel, Illinois Association of School 
Administrators

Heather K. Brickman, Attorney, Hodges, Loizzi, Eisenhammer, Rodick & Kohn 
LLP

Marcy Dutton, General Counsel, Teachers’ Retirement System

Dr. James Gay, Superintendent, Community High School District 230

Dr. Michael Kiser, Attorney, Law Office of Michael L. Kiser, Esq.

Fred Mundinger, Assistant Superintendent, DuPage County Regional Office of 
Education

Gregg Murphy, Assistant Regional Superintendent, Iroquois-Kankakee Regional 
Office of Education

David G. Penn, Attorney, Schmiedeskamp, Robertson, Neu & Mitchell LLP

Merry Rhoades, Attorney, Tueth, Keeney, Cooper, Mohan & Jackstadt P.C.

M. Curt Richardson, Attorney, McLean County Unit District 5

Caroline Roselli, Attorney, Robbins Schwartz

Wayne Savageau, former IASB Policy Consultant, and former Superintendent

Brian Schwartz, Deputy Director & General Counsel, Illinois Principals 
Association

Melinda Selbee, former IASB General Counsel

Dr. Lisa L. Smith, Associate Superintendent for Educational Services, 
Community School District 308

Cathy Talbert, former IASB Associate Executive Director

H. Allen Yow, Attorney, Rammelkamp Bradney, Attorneys at Law

IASB Staff Members, especially Policy Services Directors and Consultants and 
Field Services Directors 

Special Acknowledgement to IASB Administrative Assistants

The following individuals provide us with excellent assistance between and 
during the drafting of each PRESS issue. We also thank them and appreciate their 
dedication and contributions to the quality of this service.

Christine Crilly, Office of General Counsel, preparation, formatting, quality 
assurance, editor for over 19 years! Thank you for your service!

Ummehani Faizullabhoy, Office of General Counsel, preparation, formatting, 
quality assurance, editor

Bridget Trojan, Office of General Counsel, State and federal regulations monitor, 
editor

Kimberly Small 
PRESS Editor, IASB General Counsel 

(ext. 1226), ksmall@iasb.com

Maryam Brotine 
Assistant PRESS Editor,  

Assistant General Counsel 
(ext. 1219), mbrotine@iasb.com

Office of 
General Counsel

The IASB Office of General Counsel’s  
mission is to honestly, professionally,  
and credibly protect and preserve  
IASB through legal risk management  
and compliance services for the  
IASB Board of Directors and staff;  
promote best pract ices to IASB 
members; create educational products 
and services ; and maintain strong, 
collaborative relationships with the  

public educat ion community.

Debra Jacobson 
Assistant PRESS Editor,  

Assistant General Counsel 
(ext. 1211), djacobson@iasb.com



 























 
 

 
   Board Meeting– 4/15/19 

Item No. 5.06 

DRAFT 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: FOOD SERVICE CONTRACT RENEWAL FOR 2019/20 LUNCH 

AND BREAKFAST PROGRAMS  
 
Background 
School year 2019-20 represents the third renewal for the District’s food service 
management company, Organic Life.  State law allows the District to renew a contract 
four times before a District is required to bid the service.  The current Contract was 
approved by the Board of Education on May 29, 2018 effective for 2018-19 (Year 3). 
The District will be required to bid food service effective for the 2021-22 school year; 
however, a bid will be necessary should there be an operational change in the 
program. 
 
No operational changes have been requested for the 2019-20 school year for the 
existing lunch program.  The reimbursable lunch and the a la carte equivalent rates will 
increase from $2.8668 to $2.9212 per meal.  This increase is based on the allowable 
CPI of 1.9%.  There is no annual management fee for lunch or the junior high a la carte 
program. 
 
Regarding the breakfast program, the Childhood Hunger Relief Act, PA093-1086 
requires schools that have at least 40% of students eligible for free or reduced-price 
lunches to offer a school breakfast program.  In 2019-20, all District 59 schools will 
continue to offer breakfast programs. 
 
The per meal rates for the breakfast program will increase from $1.2509 to $1.2746. 
There is no annual management fee for breakfast.  
 
Public Act 99-0850 is a breakfast requirement that was implemented July 1, 2017. 
This law requires every public school in which at least 70 percent of the students were 
eligible for free or reduced-price lunches in October of the preceding year to operate a 
Breakfast After the Bell Program. Breakfast After the Bell means breakfast is provided 
to children after the instructional day has officially begun and does not prohibit schools 
from also providing breakfast before the instructional day begins. 
 
Starting in 2017-18 Byrd, John Jay and Rupley implemented a Breakfast After the Bell 
program.  The same three schools implemented the program in 2018-19 and will 
continue Breakfast After the Bell in 2019-20. 
 
Organic Life continues to be a valuable partner in offering quality school nutrition 
programs to our students.  The District recommends renewal at the proposed rates.  
 

 



 
 
 

   Board Meeting– 4/15/19 
Item No. 5.06 

Page 2  

 
 

Summary of Proposed Meal Rates 
 

  18/19  19/20 

Reimbursable Lunches  $2.8668  $2.9212 

Management Fee per Lunch  $0.00  $0.0000 

A la Carte Equivalent Fee  $2.8668  $2.9212 

A la Carte Management Fee  $0.00  $0.0000 

Reimbursable Breakfast  $1.2509  $1.2746 

Management Fee per Breakfast  $0.00  $0.0000 

 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by ____________________ , seconded by _________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 13th day of May, 2019 the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education renew the contract with Organic Life, 430 W. 
Erie St. Suite 403, Chicago, Illinois to provide meals for the 2019-20 school year at 
the following rates: 
 

Reimbursable Lunches  $2.9212 

Management Fee per Lunch  $0.0000 

A la Carte Equivalent Fee  $2.9212 

A la Carte Management Fee  $0.0000 

Reimbursable Breakfast  $1.2746 

Management Fee per Breakfast  $0.0000 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

   Board Meeting– 4/15/19 
Item No. 5.06 

Page 3  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 



 
DRAFT 

Board Meeting - 4/15/19 
     Item No. 5.07 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF DISTRICT-WIDE COPIER LEASE SOLUTION 
 
 
Background 
The District currently leases a total of 55 Multi-Function Devices and is in the final year 
of a three-year contract with Konica Minolta.  There are three (3) devices at each school 
which are located in the main office (color), the Learning Resource Center (LRC) (color) 
and the teacher workroom (B&W). The Early Learning Center houses one device in the 
main office and one in the teacher workroom and the devices at the Administration 
Center are located strategically throughout the building and assigned to seven (7) 
departments.  All printers across the District default to B&W, with the option to select 
color if necessary. 
 
Prior to determining the direction for this purchase, information was gathered through 
satisfaction surveys administered to building principals, LRC techs, office managers, 
and administration building staff. Overall, responses showed a high level of satisfaction 
with the devices and responsiveness of maintenance technicians while also illustrating 
the need for increased copy speed and paper capacity in the LRCs. 
 
Konica Minolta extended the opportunity to participate in a proprietary One Rate 

Program through Sourcewell Cooperative Purchasing.  The program eliminates per 
copy costs and charges a fixed monthly rate which includes unlimited printing in both 
black and white and color. 
 
Rates for both 36-month and 48-month contracts were proposed.  After a review of the 
District’s experiences, it was determined that a 36-month contract would improve overall 
productivity and satisfaction.  In addition, the shorter time frame permits the District to 
be more flexible as print needs continue to change.  By implementing the Konica 
Minolta’s One Rate Program recommended solution for 36 months, the District will 
receive new and improved equipment while cutting operating costs by over 13%. 
 
Konica Minolta’s proposed solution meets the needs of the District’s by upgrading the 
devices in the LRCs to faster machines with larger capacity paper trays.  In addition, 
staplers would be added to each school office, one device in the Administration Building 
would be eliminated and the speed of the copier in the mailroom would be increased to 
accommodate large print jobs.  The proposal includes all equipment, training, toner, 
staples, delivery, maintenance and repair and all parts and supplies are guaranteed to 
be originally manufactured equipment throughout the duration of the contract. 
 
 



 
 

Board Meeting - 4/15/19 
     Item No. 5.07 

Page 2 
 
 
After the District’s experience for the past three (3) years, it was determined that Konica 
Minolta would not only be the best financial option but would also be the best strategic 
partner as the District continues to evaluate and address copy and print needs.  It is 
therefore recommended that the Board of Education approve a three-year lease and 
maintenance agreement with Konica Minolta, 1701 W. Golf Road, Rolling Meadows, IL 
60008 for 54 multi-functional devices for a monthly rate of $23,905.00 for all devices. 
The installation and implementation will be scheduled to begin on July 1, 2019. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
 
Resolution 
 
Motion made by                  __________________,  seconded by         ___________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 
 

WHEREAS  Konica Minolta has provided high performing copier equipment and 
quality technology support and services; 
 
WHEREAS  a proposal was received from Konica Minolta providing a print 
solution for School District 59’s schools and administration building at a 
significant savings; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 13th day of May 2019, the Board 
of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approve the leasing 
of 54 multi-functional devices from Konica Minolta for a three-year lease and 
maintenance agreement for a monthly rate of $23,905.  
 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Board Meeting - 4/15/19 

     Item No. 5.07 
Page 3 

 

 

 

 



 



COST ANAYLSIS 
 



 







 
 

Board Meeting – 04/15/19 
Item No. 7.0 

Page 1 
 

  
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: CONSENT AGENDA 
Background 
A consent agenda consists of items that are, by general agreement, acceptable to all              
Board Members without discussion and can be approved by a single vote. The Consent              
Agenda shall include items of a routine nature on which the Board of Education has               
received sufficient background information to take action on the items presented for            
approval. Typically, the following routine items are included as part of a Consent Agenda:              
1) minutes; 2) bills for payment; 3) periodic reports; 4) personnel; and 5) resolutions that               
are adopted annually. 
If any member of the Board of Education requests removal of any item from the Consent                
Agenda or a member of the public requests to speak on a Consent Agenda Item, then that                 
item shall be removed from the Consent Agenda and become the first item under the               
Action Agenda Item Section of the agenda. If an item is so removed from the Consent                
Agenda and added to the Action Agenda, then with respect to those items only, the Board                
of Education may take such action as it deems appropriate including the right to vote               
thereon. 
Recommendation 
Approval of the Consent Agenda as presented. 
Resolution  
Motion was made by ___________________, seconded by ____________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda           
as presented/amended: 

7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 
a. Regular Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2019 
b Closed Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2019 
c. Special Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2019 
d. Closed Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2019  

  7.02 Disbursements Resolution 
a. Disbursement Listing for 2018-19 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports  
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2019 
b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of February 28, 2019 
c. Investment Report as of February 28, 2019 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of February 28, 2019 

7.04 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report 
a. Administrator Contracts 
b. Certified Temporary Contracts 



 
 

Board Meeting – 04/15/19 
Item No. 7.0 

Page 2 
 

c. Certified Contract 
d. Certified Retirement 
e. Certified Resignation 
f. ESP Contract 
g. ESP Temporary Contract 
h. ESP Retirement 
i. CAMEO Termination 

7.05 Approval to Destroy 18 Month Old or Older Closed Session Recordings 
7.06 Approval of Release of Certain Closed Session Minutes  
 

 



 
 

Board Meeting – 04/15/19 
Item No. 7.01 

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF MINUTES - PRIOR MEETINGS 

Background 
Minutes become the official and legal record of the acts and deliberations of the Board               
of Education. They reach this status on approval by the Board of Education completed              
during open session at a school board meeting. 
Recommendation 
Minutes should be approved as presented or amended by Board action. 
Resolution 
Motion made by ___________________________, seconded by  
___________________________ to adopt the following resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019 the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the minutes of the            
following meetings (as presented/amended) by Board action: 
7.01 Approval of Minutes-Prior Meetings 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2019 
b Closed Meeting Minutes of March 11, 2019 
c. Special Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2019 
d. Closed Meeting Minutes of March 18, 2019  

 
 



 
 

Board Meeting – 04/15/19 
Item No. 7.01 

Page 2 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 1 

Official Minutes of the Monday, March 11, 2019 
Board of Education Meeting 

 
Call to Order The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 in           

County of Cook, State of Illinois, held a meeting in accordance with            
provisions of the Open Meetings Act, according to Illinois law, at the            
District 59 Administration Center, 1001 Leicester Rd., Elk Grove Village,          
Illinois on Monday, March 11, 2019. The meeting was called to order at             
7:00PM.  

  
Roll Call Members Present: President Janice Krinsky; Vice-President Karen       

Osmanski; Secretary, Dr. Tim Burns - Members: Sunil Bhave, Sharon          
Roberts, Mardell Schumacher, and Barbara Somogyi 
Members Absent:  None 

Others Superintendent, Dr. Arthur Fessler; Associate Superintendent, Tom       
Luedloff; Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, CBSO, Vickie        
Nissen; Assistant Superintendent for Instruction, Maureen McAbee;       
Assistant Superintendent for Educational Services, Karen Starr;       
Executive Director for Human Resources, Assistant Superintendent For        
Innovation and Design, Mr. Ben Grey; Ross Vittore; Executive Director of           
Literacy, Dr. Kim Barrett; Executive Director of Student Growth and          
Equity, Dr. Katie Ahsell; Director of Math, Mary Beth Niles; Director of            
Multilingual Programs, Griselda Pirtle; Director of Communications &        
Design,Justin Sampson; Recording Secretary, Kathie Lange. 

 
Also Present Susan Ejma, Juliette Low Principal; Melissa Ward, ELC Coordinator;         

Michele Ramsey, ELC Principal; Mari Gonzalez, Coordinator of        
Transportation; John D’Anza, DEA Officer and Grove Jr. High, Laura          
Sandoval, Principal John Jay; Rob Bowers, Principal Holmes Jr. High;          
Lisa Welch, Assistant Principal Holmes Jr. High; Janet Russo, Director          
of Fiscal Services; Michael Wall, Assistant Principal Forest View; Janet          
Fisher, Coordinator of Purchasing/Food Services; Rose Kelly, DEA        
Officer and Clearmont; Sara Magnafichi, Byrd;  
A scanned copy of the Guest Sign-In Sheet from March 11, 2019 is             
attached to minutes of this meeting. (Attachment #1). 

Pledge of  Allegiance  
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

4.0 STUDENT CELEBRATION 
Holmes Junior High 7th grade students presented to the board about 
the Buddy Program that Holmes and ELC students participate in twice 
each month on Fridays. The Holmes students spoke about their 
experiences with the ELC and why they find the program both beneficial 
and rewarding.  Seventh graders at Holmes are provided the 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 2 

opportunity to work with ELC students in classrooms, the gym, during 
their Special Olympics Young Athletes program time, and during other 
special events. This school year, Holmes 7th grader students have 
logged more than 175 hours of support to the ELC and its students 
through the program. 
 

5.0 PRESENTATION 
2019 Illinois Elementary Principal of the Year 
 
The Illinois Principal Association (IPA) announced on Friday, March 8, 
2019 that Brentwood Elementary School Principal Dr. Mike Merritt had 
been named the 2019 Illinois Elementary Principal of the Year.  
 
Dr. Fessler and Board of Education members congratulated Dr. Merritt and 
presented him with a recognition plaque.  
 
5.01 2018.19 Trimester 2 Focus Area Update 

 
Associate Superintendent of Schools Tom Luedloff and other CCSD59 
administrators presented an update to the board on areas of focus for the 
2nd trimester. It included a review of the planning and action steps taken in 
connection to the district focus areas, an update on the status for the first 
trimester of the school year, and a preview of next steps. 
Click here  to view the presentation. 
 

6.0 DISCUSSION 
6.01  PTAB Authorization to Intervene On Assessment Appeals 

The resolution authorizes Community Consolidated School District 59 to         
intervene on all 2019 assessment appeals, rather than each time a notice            
is received from the Cook County Board of Review on a newly-filed appeal.             
Notification of PTAB cases are forwarded to our law firm as received.            
District 59 intervenes on all cases, sometimes in partnership with District           
214, depending on the location of the property and the requested amount            
of assessed value reduction. The law firm may have cases reviewed by            
appraisers to determine the validity of the case. In most cases, the case is              
settled prior to further actions. However, in some cases a full appraisal is             
recommended, or a case can progress to an actual hearing with PTAB.            
Given the 30-day time constraint under which any District must intervene           
and PTAB’s requirement that interventions must be filed by an attorney on            
behalf of the school district, this resolution provides maximum flexibility in           
responding to newly-filed appeals.  

 
 
 

https://ccsd59.us8.list-manage.com/track/click?u=0b06ba38ef33e8070752db350&id=7b850ce760&e=6824bc94fd


 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 3 

6.02  2019/20 School Year Pay Bus Fee  
Each year the Board of Education approves the pay bus fee for the coming year. 
This is the amount a family will pay to have their child transported if it is 
determined that the student is non-eligible for free transportation.  When the 
State Transportation Reimbursement Claim is computed, the State performs a 
weighted cost per pupil of non-eligible pupils. The Pay Bus Fee for 2019/20 is 
based on this weighted cost per pupil calculation and the estimated regular 
education transportation costs. The attached spreadsheet shows this 
calculation.  
 
The “total weighted pupils” calculation involves a formula that adds the average 
number of regular transportation students in attendance residing more than 
1-1/2 miles from school plus the students in attendance who receive 
transportation because they reside within a Serious Safety Hazard area.  This 
sum is weighted two times.  Then the calculation adds the average number of 
regular education students in attendance living less than 1-1/2 miles and 
non-special education Pre-K students (weighted at one).  The total is divided 
into the estimated transportation costs for the year, yielding the cost of 
transportation for non-eligible students. The intent is to establish the cost of 
providing services for students who are not normally considered eligible for free 
transportation services.  
 
This resolution proposes the pay bus fee for 2019/20 to be established at 
$361.00. This reflects an approximate 0.1% increase from the 2018/19 fee of 
$360 and is reflective of the higher contracted transportation cost. Currently 11 
students have chosen to pay for these services, for the 2018/19 school year. 

 
6.03  Renewal For Refuse/Recycling Service 

School District 59’s current contract with Republic Services for general 
refuse and recycling services is for fiscal year 2019 with an option for two 
one-year renewals based upon the District’s satisfaction with the vendor’s 
performance. According to the bid specifications, refuse is picked up 
daily, Tuesday through Saturday, and recycling is picked up weekly. 
Republic also provides recycling and refuse containers for each building. 
 
Since the original agreement, there has been a dramatic change in the 
United States recycling program and costs have grown significantly over 
the last year. More stringent recycling regulations have greatly increased 
costs across the industry, and the drivers’ union has negotiated a 3% 
raise. As a result of these changes, Republic has proposed a 1.1% rate 
increase resulting in a monthly charge of approximately $4,179.84 
compared to the previous rate of $4,134.70. 
 
Before a price change can be implemented upon renewal of the contract, 
the vendor must document the need for such changes. Increases are not 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 4 

to exceed the CPI-U Annualized Rate for December of the current school 
year (2.1%). 
 
The District Administration, having found the bid requirements for price 
changes to be met and being satisfied with the level of performance and 
service provided, recommends the contract with Republic Services for 
refuse and recycling be renewed for the period beginning July 1, 2019 and 
extending through June 30, 2020. 

 
6.04  Approval of School Photography Services for Friendship, Grove and 

Holmes Junior High Schools  
 

District 59 issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) to seven (7) photography 
companies for the purpose of securing school photography services for 
Friendship, Grove, and Holmes Junior High Schools.  Services are to 
include fall portraits for students and staff and winter portraits for 8th 
graders.  Photos will also be taken of athletic teams, student groups, and 
graduation. The photographer will provide each school with composite 
school photographs and preliminary students IDs. Six (6) vendors 
responded to the RFP. 
 
Over the past several years, the junior highs have independently 
negotiated their own contracts for photography, resulting in different 
vendors, picture packages, and pricing.  The intention of the RFP is to 
provide consistency across the junior highs for these services and to 
reduce the cost to families.  Yearbooks were not included in the RFP 
because all three junior highs are currently under contract with Josten’s 
through the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
The term of the contract is for a five (5) year period (July 1, 2019 - June 30, 
2024) to be renewed annually.  If it is mutually decided to renew the 
contract beyond the initial period and the contractor requests a price 
increase, the contractor shall provide sufficient written documentation to 
substantiate the request.  Any increase cannot exceed the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI-U). 
 
Proposals were due on Friday, January 25, 2019.  Factors utilized in 
evaluating the RFP responses included company qualifications, product 
quality, service, pricing, incentive programs, references, prior District 59 
experience, and overall value.  References were checked and individual 
interviews were conducted with the two vendors providing the best value. 
The recommendation is to extend the contract for school photography 
services to Stuart-Rodgers Photography. 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 5 

6.05  Strategic Planning Update 
Mrs. Roberts and Mrs. Osmanski provided an update on the the Strategic 
Planning Sub Committee’s work.   The committee has recommended three 
vendors for consideration for facilitating the process to update the Strategic 
Planning and Community Engagement.   Dr. Fessler will ask the three 
vendors to provide examples of other school districts’ strategic plans that 
they have helped to facilitate.  

 
The board plans to take action on selecting a vendor at the April 15, 2019 
meeting.  

7.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Mrs. Mary Vicars addressed the Board of Education on the topics of the District’s 
curriculum and to recommend three board of education candidates for the 
upcoming election. A copy of her address is attached to the minutes of the 
meeting (Attachment #2).  
Mrs. Joan Burke addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the 
Superintendent’s Performance Goals.  A copy of her address is attached to the 
minutes of the meeting (Attachment #3).  
Mrs. Mardell Schumacher, speaking as a citizen, addressed the Board of 
Education on the topic of Dual Language.  She recommended that all recruiting 
and hiring of dual language teachers be put on hold until the new board is 
seated.  A copy of her address is attached to the minutes of the meeting 
(Attachment #4).  

8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
Dr. Burns indicated that he will be abstaining from the vote because he received 
a reimbursement check listed in 8.02 Disbursement Resolution  for a conference 
he attended.  

Motion by Mrs. Somogyi, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of March 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda           
as presented/amended:  



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 6 

 
Roll Call Ayes:      6   Bhave, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher and 

Somogyi  
Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     1 Burns  

9.0 ACTION ITEMS 
 
9.01  Approval of Submission of the Work Plans for School Improvement as 

Part of the Title I School Improvement 1003(a) Grant  
Motion by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mr. Bhave to adopt the following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS the Work Plans for School Improvement are intended to outline the action              
steps to support school improvement; and 
WHEREAS Board approval is required for submission of the Work Plans for School             
Improvement as part of the Title I School Improvement 1003(a) Grant and IL-Empower             
process;  
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of March, 2019, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves submission of the Work 
Plans for School Improvement to ISBE for the following schools: 
 

Brentwood  

Byrd 

Friendship  
Grove  

Holmes  

John Jay  

Juliette Low  

Rupley   

Salt Creek  

 

 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 7 

Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher 
and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
9.02  Proclamation for Volunteer Appreciation Week April 7-13, 2019 

Motion by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the following 
Proclamation: 

 
WHEREAS: the mission of Community Consolidated School District 59 is Preparing          

Students to be Successful for Life; 
 
WHEREAS: the future success and well-being of our children largely depends on a            

quality public education;  
 

WHEREAS: volunteers give unselfishly of their time and talents throughout District 59           
schools to provide assistance to students and staff; and 

 
WHEREAS: District 59 school volunteers are advocates for children, partnering with          

schools, parents, educators, and business leaders in support of the          
educational process and student success; 

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT April 7-13, 2019 is hereby proclaimed            
Public School Volunteer Appreciation Week within Community Consolidated School District          
59 in recognition of the contributions made by volunteers working throughout our school             
district during the 2018/2019 school year for the benefit of students, staff, and our              
community.  
 
Approved this 11th day of March, 2019.  
Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher 

and Somogyi  
Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
9.03 Approval of Donation of $850.00 from American Heart Association to 

Juliette Low Elementary School 
Motion by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Schumacher to adopt the following 

resolution: 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of March, 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the donation          
of certificates valued at $850.00 from the American Heart Association,          



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 8 

7272 Greenville Ave. Dallas, TX 75231. These certificates will be used to            
purchase PE equipment for Juliette Low Elementary School. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT with the approval of this donation of            
certificates, the Superintendent shall communicate to the American Heart         
Association, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the           
Board of Education, and that this donation of certificates shall be listed in             
the “official” minutes of this meeting. 

Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher 
and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  
 

10.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS 
10.01 FOIA Requests 
Mr. Ross Vittore shared there had been two FOIA requests since the last update 
and both had been responded to in the allotted time frame.  

11.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
Ms. Krinsky updated the Board of Education on dates for the following events: 
Board Reorganization will be held on April 29, 2019. 
Speakers for the Jr. High Graduation will be selected after the new board 
members have been seated at the April 29, 2019 Board of Education meeting. 
Mrs. Schumacher expressed interest in speaking at the Friendship Jr. High 
graduation.  Details for graduation ceremonies are as follows: 

● Friendship:  June 4, 2019 at Elk Grove High School 
● Grove:  June 3, 2019 at Elk Grove High School 
● Holmes:  June 4, 2019 at Rolling Meadows High School 

12.0 REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Mrs. Schumacher attended the following events: 

● District Curriculum Committee Meeting 
● Dual Language Meeting 
● Elk Grove Village Candidates’ Forum 
● Harper College Visit With District 59 7th Grade Students 
● Holmes Jr. High School National Jr. Honors Society Presentation  

Mr. Bhave attended the Fun Fair at Juliette Low Elementary School. 
Dr. Burns expressed gratitude and gave accolades to the District 59 HVAC 
maintenance staff for all of the work they do ‘in house’.  He would like to this 
these staff members come to speak to the Board of Education. 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 9 

Dr. Burns shared that seven District 59 Parent Teacher Organizations hosted a 
candidate forum at Moretti’s Restaurant in Mt. Prospect.   He had concerns that 
the 15 District 59 Parent Teacher Organizations did not agree on whether or not 
to participate in such an event.  Dr. Fessler stated that Parent Teacher 
Organizations operate independently and the District has no authority what 
events they choose to participate in.  Mr. Grey added that he had spoke with the 
Board attorney about Dr. Burns’ question. 
Dr. Burns also attended the Alliance Leadership Summit in Springfield.   He feels 
this conference would be very helpful for new board members. 
Mrs. Osmanski shared that the District 59 Education Foundation awarded two 
mini grants to teachers at Devonshire and one mini grant to a teacher at the ELC. 
She also shared details about the Character Counts Celebration that will be held 
at the Elk Grove Village Hall at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, March 12, 2019. 

 
13.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  

Dr. Fessler and Mr. Luedloff attended a basketball event at Rupley Hoops at 
Grove Jr. High School hosted by Mr. Dan Allaway, Assistant Principal at Rupley 
Elementary School.  

 
14.0 CLOSED SESSION 

MOTION at 10:07  p.m. by Mr. Bhave, seconded by Dr. Burns to adopt the following 
resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of March, 2019 “The appointment,             
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific        
employees of the District,” “Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on            
behalf of the particular District has been filed and is pending before a court or               
administrative tribunal, or when the District finds that an action is probable or             
imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered              
into the closed meeting minutes,” “Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully           
closed, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or             
semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. 5 ILCS            
120/2(c)(1, 11, 21) 

 
Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher 

and Somogyi  
Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 10 

15.0 RECONVENE SESSION 
MOTION at 10:44 p.m. by Dr. burns, seconded by Mr. Bhave to adopt the following 

resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of March, 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is         
reconvened.  

Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher 
and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

16.0 ADJOURN 
MOTION at 10:45 p.m. by Mrs. Schumacher, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt 

the following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 11th day of March, 2019, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned. 

 
Roll Call Ayes:       7   Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher 

and Somogyi  
Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 11 

 
 
ATTACHMENT #1  
Sign In Sheet from March 11, 2019 Board of Education Meeting 
 

 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 12 

 
 
 
 
ATTACHMENT #2  

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 13 

 
ATTACHMENT #3 

 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 14 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

Board Minutes – 03/11/201 9 
Item – 7.01(a.)  

Page 15 

ATTACHMENT #4 
 
March 11, 2019 Mardell Schumacher 
  
After reading in my board packet that the district has a  newly formed hiring committee 
for Dual Language  teachers and plans a Dual Language Job Fair to recruit Dual 
teachers, I decided to speak. 
  
Until our new board is in place a month from now, I think it is best to postpone any 
recruiting or hiring of DL staff.  
The new board needs to have an in depth conversation on the success and failure of 
our Dual Language program.  
  
The need to make changes and decide on the best way to teach all our students the 
English language must be reconsidered. 
  
It is an absolute injustice to segregate our Spanish and Polish students from the rest of 
the student body.  
  
It was only recently that I learned our ONE WAY DL Spanish and Polish students 
continue in the same classes all the way through 8th grade.  It is an American travesty 
to separate and segregate them from the other students. 
  
During our BILINGUAL era, the goal was to have students ready after 3 years to 
mainstream into a ‘general ed’ classroom. Even after only 3 years, some of these 
students were unhappy about leaving their Spanish speaking friends, even though they 
were ready to be in an English speaking classroom.  
  
The problem is not only being able to speak , read, and write in English. The problem is 
learning to live together.  
  
Now with Dual Language all the way through Jr. High, true mainstreaming may never 
happen. 
  
This is not the kind of school district or America that my children grew up in.  District 59 
was one for all in English as Americans in a blended country. ESL was used to teach 
all students with other languages. 
  
All hiring and recruitment should be on hold until after we seat the new board. 
 
 
 
 





BoadMinutes 03/18/2019 
Item – 7.01(c.)  

Page 1 

Official Minutes of the Special Board of Education Meeting  
Held on Monday, March 18, 2019 

 
Call to Order The Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59          

in County of Cook, State of Illinois, held a special meeting in            
accordance with provisions of the Open Meetings Act, according to          
Illinois law, at the District 59 Administration Center, 1001 Leicester Rd.,           
Elk Grove Village, Illinois on March 18, 2019. The meeting was called            
to order at 7:00PM.  

 
Roll Call Members Present: President Janice Krinsky, Vice President Karen        

Osmanski, Secretary, Tim Burns, Members - Sunil Bhave, Sharon         
Roberts, Mardell Schumacher, and Barbara Somogyi  
 
Members Absent: None 

 
A scanned copy of the Guest Sign-In Sheets from March 18, 2019 is             
attached to minutes of this meeting (Attachment #1). 

Pledge of  Allegiance  
 

3.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
Mrs. Michelle Notini addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the 
Superintendent’s Evaluation. 

Mary Vicars addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the 
Superintendent’s Evaluation .   A copy of her address was submitted to be 
included in the minutes (Attachment #2) 

Joan Burke addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the 
Superintendent’s Evaluation .  A copy of her address was submitted to be 
included in the minutes (Attachment #3) 

Cheryl O’Malley addressed the Board of Education on the topic of the 
Superintendent’s Evaluation and her experience as a substitute teacher in 
District 59. 

 
4.0 CLOSED SESSION 

 
MOTION at 7:15  p.m. by Mrs. Roberts, seconded by Mrs. Osmanski to adopt the 

following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 18th day of March 2019, the            
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education recess         
in a closed meeting for discussion of “the appointment, employment,          
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific       
employees of the public body”,  -5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) of the Open             
Meetings Act.  



BoadMinutes 03/18/2019 
Item – 7.01(c.)  

Page 2 

 
 
 
Roll Call Ayes:       7    Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 

and Somogyi  
Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
5.0 RECONVENE 

MOTION at 9.32 p.m. by Mrs. Osmanski, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the 
following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 18th day of March 2019, the 
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education 
meeting is reconvened.   
 

Roll Call Ayes:       7    Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 
and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
6.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION at 9:33 p.m. by Dr. Burns, seconded by Mrs. Roberts to adopt the 

following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 18th of March 2019, the 
Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education 
meeting is adjourned 

Roll Call Ayes:       7    Bhave, Burns, Krinsky, Osmanski, Roberts, Schumacher, 
and Somogyi  

Nays:       0  
Absent:      0  
Abstain:     0  

 
Meeting adjourned at 9:33 p.m. 

 
 



BoadMinutes 03/18/2019 
Item – 7.01(c.)  

Page 3 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BoadMinutes 03/18/2019 
Item – 7.01(c.)  

Page 4 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



BoadMinutes 03/18/2019 
Item – 7.01(c.)  

Page 5 

ATTACHMENT #2 

 
 
 



BoadMinutes 03/18/2019 
Item – 7.01(c.)  

Page 6 

ATTACHMENT #3

 



 
 

Board Meeting- 04/15/2019 
Item No. 7.02 

Page 1 
 

 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS  

 
RESOLUTION: April 15, 2019 -- FISCAL YEAR 2018-19 DISBURSEMENTS 
 

SPECIAL NOTE: Board members are encouraged to call the       
Assistant Superintendent for Business Services on Friday prior to the          
meeting, should they have questions relative to individual items on the           
list.  Further documentation can then be provided prior to the meeting.  

 
Recommendation 
The Administration recommends approval of the list as presented.  
 
Resolution  
Motion made by _____________________ , seconded by _____________________  to adopt 
the following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April 15, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves disbursements for fiscal year 2018-19 in             
the amount of $12,554,627 as presented per the attachments to this resolution.  

 

 



 



D
IS

B
U

R
SE

M
EN

T 
SU

M
M

A
R

Y
A

pr
il 

15
, 2

01
9

W
e,

 th
e 

un
de

rs
ig

ne
d 

of
fic

er
s 

of
 th

e 
B

oa
rd

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n 

of
 C

om
m

un
ity

 C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tri

ct
 5

9,
 C

oo
k 

C
ou

nt
y,

B
ill

s 
Pa

ya
bl

e
Pa

yr
ol

l S
um

m
ar

y
C

om
bi

ne
d

G
en

er
al

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Im

pr
es

t 
D

ed
uc

tio
ns

 &
A

cc
ou

nt
A

cc
ou

nt
A

cc
ou

nt
Sa

la
rie

s
B

en
ef

its
 C

he
ck

s
To

ta
l

($
2,

54
9,

29
7)

   
   

   
 

($
1,

40
8,

99
5)

   
   

   
 

($
3,

16
2)

   
   

   
   

   
 

$5
,4

12
,6

77
$3

,1
80

,4
96

$1
2,

55
4,

62
7

$2
,5

49
,2

97
$1

,4
08

,9
95

$3
,1

62
$5

,4
12

,6
77

$3
,1

80
,4

96
$1

2,
55

4,
62

7

P
re

si
de

nt
, B

oa
rd

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

D
at

e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
5
3

3
0
3
 
T
a
x
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
0
2
1
0
4
0
6

S
h
a
r
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
9
2

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

c
o
s
t
s
 
w
i
t
h
 
2
1
4

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
o
r
 
s
p
e
d

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g

M
e
r
y
v
i
l
l
e
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
9
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
5
4

A
b
r
e
u
,
 
M
i
l
d
r
e
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
8

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
1
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
5
5

A
B
T

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
2
5
9
0
1
S
J
B

m
i
c
r
o
w
a
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
B
T

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
2
1
9
0
1
R
E
H

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
7
.
1
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
5
6

A
d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
5
7
9
1

C
A
P
I
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
;

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

A
I
R
M
E
D
I
A

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
R
E
S
E
N
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
Y
S
T
E
M

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
5
7

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
6
1
.
1
4

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
o
w

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
0
.
1
8

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
o
w

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
1
.
3
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
5
8

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
7
.
4
8

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
i
d
g
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
8
7
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
5
9

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
3
.
7
7

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
3
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
6
0

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
9
.
0
4

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
9
9
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
6
1

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
8

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
4
.
2
3

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
B
r
y
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
1
4
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
6
2

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
8

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
4
.
7
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
S
a
l
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
r
e
e
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
4
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
6
3

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
8

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
5
.
4
6

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
G
r
o
v
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
5
.
4
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
6
4

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
8

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
7
7

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
6
5

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
6
.
5
8

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
0
6
.
0
5

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
5
2
.
6
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
6
6

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
7
.
6
7

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
r
o
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
4
1
.
2
1

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
r
o
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
1
8
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
6
7

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
5
2
.
8
7

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
i
e
w

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
7
1
.
3
6

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
i
e
w

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
2
4
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
6
8

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
0
.
1
7

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
4

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
2
4
.
1
1

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
9
5
4
.
2
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
6
9

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
4
6
2
.
5
3

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
0
9
9
.
5
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
6
9

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
5
6
2
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
0

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
5
0
.
0
7

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
4

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
3
3
.
9
7

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
8
4
.
0
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
1

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
0
8

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
5
0
.
6
1

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
E
P
 
E
n
e
r
g
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
9

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
3
2
.
5
6

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
8
3
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
2

A
h
s
e
l
l
,
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
4

T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
7
9

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
h
s
e
l
l
,
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
8

T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
3

A
l
e
x
i
a
n
 
B
r
o
t
h
e
r
s
 
B
e
h

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
5
7
0
6
3
3
2

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

t
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

c
c
s
d
5
9
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
7
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
4

A
l
p
h
a
b
e
t
 
S
o
u
p
 
P
r
o
d
u
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
4

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
L
a
k
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
h
e
a
t
r
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
7
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
5

A
m
e
r
 
H
e
a
r
t
 
A
s
s
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
2
5
6

K
i
d
s
 
H
e
a
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
9
6

8
0
L
1
3
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

C
h
a
l
l
e
n
g
e

F
u
n
d
r
a
i
s
e
r
 
f
o
r

J
u
l
i
e
t
t
e
 
L
o
w

S
c
h
o
o
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
3
.
9
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
6

A
m
e
r
 
H
e
a
r
t
 
A
s
s
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

5
6
4
2
4

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
H
e
a
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
o
n
-
K
i
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
 
H
e
a
r
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
h
a
l
l
e
n
g
e

F
u
n
d
r
a
i
s
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
2
9
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
7

A
m
e
r
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
0
2
3
0

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
6
1
.
5
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

v
i
a
 
T
a
x
i
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

s
p
e
d
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

P
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
a
n
d

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g

o
u
t
s
i
d
e
 
o
u
r

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

B
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

A
m
e
r
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
0
2
3
0

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
0
7
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

v
i
a
 
T
a
x
i
 
f
o
r

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I

s
p
e
d
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

P
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t
 
a
n
d

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g

o
u
t
s
i
d
e
 
o
u
r

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

B
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

A
m
e
r
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
0
3
3
3

T
a
x
i

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
5
9
0
.
5
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

o
r
 
s
p
e
d

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
o
r

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
7

A
m
e
r
 
T
a
x
i
 
D
i
s
p
a
t
c
h
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
0
3
3
3

T
a
x
i

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
7
6
3
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

o
r
 
s
p
e
d

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
o
r

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
7
7

 
 
 
 
3
8
,
9
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
8

A
m
s
t
e
r
d
a
m
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
&

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
2
5
4
8
6
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
2
3

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
7
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
7
9

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
,
 
D
e
b
o
r
a
h

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
4

F
e
b
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
S
Y
C
H
O
L
O
G
I
C
A
L

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
8
0

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
1
5
4
3
0

8
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
2
.
0
5

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

D
a
n
c
e

G
r
a
d
u
a
t
i
o
n

D
e
c
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
2
.
0
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
8
1

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
s
 
I
t
s
 
E
l
e
m
e
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
1
4
2
6
6

B
i
r
t
h
d
a
y
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
i
t
i
z
e
n
s
h
i
p

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
e
n
c
i
l
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
8
2

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

A
A
0
4
9
1
0
3
4
4

C
h
a
r
g
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
G
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

A
A
0
3
2
9
8
3
0
5

P
o
w
e
r
 
A
d
a
p
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

f
o
r
 
M
a
c
 
A
i
r

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

J
A
0
0
6
5
1
4
7
4

P
o
w
e
r
 
A
d
a
p
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
M
a
c
 
A
i
r

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

A
A
0
8
9
6
1
1
0
8

M
A
c
 
b
o
o
k
 
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

R
e
p
a
i
r
 
0
1
8
3
6
4

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
p
p
l
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
a
c
b
o
o
k
 
A
i
r

(
2
0
1
8
)

C
1
M
X
1
5
S
M
J
1
W
K

H
o
l
m
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
3
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
8
3

A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E
q
u
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

8
0
2
9
1
7

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
6
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
6
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
8
4

A
r
t
o
m
e
 
L
L
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
5
4
6
6

A
r
t
 
S
h
o
w
 
F
r
a
m
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
4
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
8
5

B
e
d
 
B
u
g
 
S
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
 
I
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
9
0
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
8
6

B
e
l
t
,
 
E
d
w
a
r
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
3

P
i
a
n
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

A
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
i
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
e
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
8
7

B
o
o
d
e
l
l
 
&
 
D
o
m
a
n
s
k
i
s
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
5
8
3
2
1

L
e
g
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
5
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
8
8

B
r
a
n
d
,
 
A
n
d
r
e
w

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

S
O
1
2
3
7
5
3
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
8
9

B
r
e
a
k
o
u
t
 
E
D
U

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
5
7
8

B
r
e
a
k
o
u
t
 
E
D
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

r
e
n
e
w
a
l

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
9
0

B
r
e
c
h
t
s
 
D
a
t
a
b
a
s
e
 
S
o
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
8
9

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
9
1

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
2
0
 
1

p
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

p
a
r
k
i
n
g
 
p
a
s
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
5
/
2
0
 
f
i
e
l
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
9
2

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
2
0
 
2

p
a
r
k
i
n
g
 
p
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

f
o
r
 
b
u
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

5
/
2
0
 
f
i
e
l
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
r
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
9
3

B
r
o
o
k
f
i
e
l
d
 
Z
o
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
2
8
6

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
9
4

B
r
o
w
n
e
l
l
,
 
T
i
f
f
a
n
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
-
4
 
T
O
 
3
-
1

P
a
r
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
7
1

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

f
o
r

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
o
 
a
n
d
 
f
r
o
m

s
c
h
o
o
l
 
f
o
r

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
7
1



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
9
5

B
u
t
i
,
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
o
p
h
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
-
 
S
o
l
o

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

a
n
d
 
E
n
s
e
m
b
l
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

J
u
d
g
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
9
6

C
a
m
b
i
u
m
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
4
2
4
7

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

W
o
r
k
b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
B
S
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
8
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
9
7

C
a
s
t
l
e
 
C
h
e
v
r
o
l
e
t
 
N
o
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
3

M
a
i
n
t
e
n
a
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
4
1
,
1
1
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
5
5
0
9
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

V
e
h
i
c
l
e
s

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
9
7

 
 
 
 
4
1
,
1
1
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
9
8

C
e
n
t
u
r
i
o
n
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
0
 
2

C
o
l
l
e
c
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
2
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

A
g
e
n
c
y
 
F
e
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
2
.
6
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
8
9
9

C
h
i
l
d
s
 
V
o
i
c
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
8
9

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
8
5
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
8
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
8
5
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
0
0

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
2
.
2
2

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
i
e
w

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
0
1

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
F
o
r
e
s
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
i
e
w

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
4
.
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
0
1

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
0
.
6
2

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
B
r
y
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
7
0
.
6
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
0
2

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
7

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
6
8

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
6
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
0
3

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
6

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
5
.
6
4

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
2

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
2
.
9
9

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
J
a
y

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
8
.
6
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
0
4

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
5

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
3
.
8
9

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
3

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
9
.
8
8

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
7
3
.
7
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
0
5

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
2
.
8
1

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
2
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
0
6

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
2
.
4
1

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
A
d

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
2
.
4
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
0
7

C
o
m
m
e
r
c
i
a
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
-
0
2
5
8

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
2
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
2
8
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
0
8

C
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
9

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
1
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
1
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
0
9

C
o
n
s
e
r
v
 
F
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
0
7
2
0
7
3

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
6
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
n
s
e
r
v
 
F
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
0
7
1
6
5
2

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
1
9
4
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
5
8
1
.
1
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
1
0

C
o
v
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

S
D
5
9
-
0
2
1
9

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
4
5
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
v
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

S
D
5
9
-
0
3
1
9

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
9
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
4
4
1
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
1
2

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
2
8
7

C
Y
B
O
R
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

Q
U
O
T
E
S
;

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
P
R
I
N
K
L
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
V
I
S
I
O
N
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
2
8
6

C
Y
B
O
R
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

Q
U
O
T
E
S
;

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
P
R
I
N
K
L
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
V
I
S
I
O
N
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
2
8
5

C
Y
B
O
R
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

Q
U
O
T
E
S
;

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
P
R
I
N
K
L
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
V
I
S
I
O
N
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
2
8
3

C
Y
B
O
R
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

Q
U
O
T
E
S
;

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
P
R
I
N
K
L
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
V
I
S
I
O
N
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
1
2

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
2
8
4

C
Y
B
O
R
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

Q
U
O
T
E
S
;

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
P
R
I
N
K
L
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
V
I
S
I
O
N
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
2
8
8

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
y
b
o
r
 
F
i
r
e
 
P
r
o
t
e
c
t
i
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
1
5
0

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
2
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
1
4

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8
/
1
0
8
9
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
6
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
o
l
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

b
o
o
k
 
f
a
i
r

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8
/
1
0
9
0
7

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
o
l
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
b
o
o
k

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

f
a
i
r

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8
/
1
0
9
1
0

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
o
l
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
b
o
o
k

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

f
a
i
r

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
/
1
0
9
3
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
o
l
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
b
o
o
k

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

f
a
i
r

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8
/
1
0
9
1
0

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
o
l
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
b
o
o
k

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

f
a
i
r

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
/
1
0
9
3
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
9
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
o
l
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
b
o
o
k

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

f
a
i
r

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
/
1
0
9
3
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
o
l
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
b
o
o
k

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

f
a
i
r

D
&
Z
 
H
o
u
s
e
 
O
f
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
/
1
0
9
3
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
o
l
i
s
h

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
b
o
o
k

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

f
a
i
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
2
8
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
1
5

D
e
 
L
a
 
P
e
n
a
,
 
M
a
t
h
e
w

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
8

1
5
3

A
u
t
h
o
r
 
V
i
s
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
1
6

D
i
s
c
o
u
n
t
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
 
S
u

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
1
1
4
0
5
0

L
R
C
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
8
3

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

2
0
1
9
-
2
0
2
0

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
1
7

D
u
b
i
n
,
 
N
i
c
k
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
2
7
1
9
E
L
C

S
i
g
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

I
n
t
e
r
p
r
e
t
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
E
L
C
 
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

2
/
2
7
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
1
8

E
a
s
t
 
M
a
i
n
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

M
V
5
9
-
0
1

S
h
a
r
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
I
n

o
u
r
 
b
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
D
6
3

s
c
h
o
o
l

E
a
s
t
 
M
a
i
n
e
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

M
V
5
9
-
0
2

S
h
a
r
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

c
o
s
t
 
f
o
r

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
 
V
e
n
t
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
i
n

o
u
r
 
d
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
d
i
s
t

6
3
 
s
c
h
o
o
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
4
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
1
9

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
Y
o
u
t
h
 
S
e
r
v

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
0
7
2
0
1
9

L
i
f
e
 
S
k
i
l
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

G
r
o
u
p
 
4
t
h
/
5
t
h

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
 
(
6

s
e
s
s
i
o
n
s
)

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
Y
o
u
t
h
 
S
e
r
v

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
1
8
2
0
1
9

E
m
p
o
w
e
r
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

P
r
o
g
r
a
m
 
-

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
o
u
r
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
2
0

E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
i
s
t
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

R
P
-
1
9
0
0
1

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
9
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
2
1

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
4
8

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
4
8
4
8

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
4
8

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
-

2
4
8
4
8

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
4
7

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
2
4
8
4
7

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
4
7

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
2
4
8
4
7

E
n
g
l
e
r
 
C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y
 
B
a
a
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
4
7

E
n
g
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

C
a
l
l
a
w
a
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
a
a
s
t
e
n
 
&

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
r
a
g
a
 
-

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
2
4
8
4
7

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
3
6
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
2
2

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
0
1
7
4
7
3
0

B
a
t
t
l
e
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
5
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
0
1
6
9
9
4
4

L
R
C
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
6
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

7
0
0
2
0
9
2
8
5

F
i
r
s
t
 
B
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
6
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

o
r
d
e
r
#

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

7
0
0
1
4
8
3
4
7

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
6
.
9
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
3
4

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
7
1
0
1

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
2
6
1
,
5
1
5
.
0
5

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

-
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
7
1
0
1

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
0
.
1
8

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

-
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
7
1
0
1

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
5
.
6
6

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

-
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
3
4

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
7
1
0
1

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
6
0
.
8
6

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

-
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
7
1
0
1

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
0
5
.
8
2

4
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

-
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
7
1
0
1

R
e
g
 
E
d

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
2
2
.
1
0

4
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

-
 
F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
7
0
9
3

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d
 
R
e
g

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
2
7
2
.
4
1

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

E
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
u
e
l
 
c
o
s
t
s

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
1
9

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
6
5

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
-
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
6
0

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

G
r
o
v
e
 
-
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
5
0

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
7

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

L
i
n
c
o
l
n
 
-
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
4
4

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

G
r
o
v
e
 
-
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
5
9

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

-
B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
5
5

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
-
B

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
4
6

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

L
i
n
c
o
l
n
 
-
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
4
8

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
-
 
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
6
1

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

I
r
o
q
u
o
i
s
 
-
 
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
6
4

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
3
4
.
3
2

4
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

B
y
r
d
 
4
-
5
 
g
r
d

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
o
 
M
u
s
e
u
m
 
O
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
&

I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
5
1

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t
 
3

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
d
 
t
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
5
7

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
7
7

4
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
4
-
5
 
g
r
d

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
o
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
5
6

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
0
.
8
5

4
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e
 
3

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
d
 
t
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
6
2

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
7
9

4
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k
 
2

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
d
 
t
o
 
S
h
e
d
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
q
u
a
r
i
u
m

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
5
8

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
8
3
.
3
4

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

G
r
o
v
e
 
6
 
g
r
d
 
t
o

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
h
i
c
a
g
o
 
W
o
l
v
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
a
m
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
3
4

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
8
5
2
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
9
.
8
9

4
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
6

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
d
 
t
o
 
S
u
n
r
i
s
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
3
9
6
7

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
3
.
5
3

4
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
8

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
d
 
t
o
 
E
l
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
r
o
v
e
 
H
S

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
2
4

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
7
0

4
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

G
r
o
v
e
 
6
-
8
 
g
r
d

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
o
 
M
a
r
i
a

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
u
c
e
d
a

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
3
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
2
.
6
8

4
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y
 
4
-
5

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
d
 
T
o
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
3
5

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
0
2

4
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

L
o
w
 
4
-
5
 
g
r
d
 
T
o

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

H
o
l
m
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
1
6

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
1
.
7
0

4
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
d
g
t
 
g
r
d
 
T
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
e
g
o
 
L
a
n
d

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
3
6

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

B
y
r
d
 
 
1
 
&
 
5
g
r
d

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
o
 
P
h
i
l
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
r
i
e
n
d
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
1
9

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
7

4
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

B
y
r
d
 
 
1
 
&
 
5
g
r
d

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
o
 
P
h
i
l
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
r
i
e
n
d
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
0
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
7

4
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

B
y
r
d
 
 
2
 
&
 
3

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
d
 
T
o
 
P
h
i
l
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
r
i
e
n
d
s

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
3
9

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
J

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
8
.
9
2

4
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D

L
o
w
 
 
 
3
 
&
 
4

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
d
 
T
o
 
M
u
s
e
u
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

o
f
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
&

I
n
d
u
s
t
r
y



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
3
4

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
0
5

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
7
1

4
0
E
0
6
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
c
h
o
o
l
s
 
t
o
 
A
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
0
4

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
0
2

4
0
E
0
6
3
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

N
o
r
t
h
 
S
i
d
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
c
h
o
o
l
s
 
t
o
 
A
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
1
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
6
.
1
1

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

G
r
o
v
e
 
8
 
g
r
d
 
t
o

H
a
r
p
e
r
 
C
o
l
l
e
g
e

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
3
0

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
-
 
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
3
8

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
 
-
 
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
1
0

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

G
r
o
v
e
 
-
 
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
0
7

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

I
r
o
q
u
o
i
s
 
-
 
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
2
6

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
6
0

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

L
i
n
c
o
l
n
 
-
 
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
0
0

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

C
h
i
p
p
e
w
a
 
-
 
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
0
8

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
 
-
 
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
3
4

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
2
9

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
4
.
5
1

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

I
r
o
q
u
o
i
s
 
-
 
G

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
3
7

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
-

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
1
5

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

G
r
o
v
e
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
-

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
2
7

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
7

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

E
m
e
r
s
o
n
 
-

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
3
2

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
-

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
1
8

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

G
r
o
v
e
 
-

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
1
4

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
8
8

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n
 
-

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
0
6

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
4
3

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

C
h
i
p
p
e
w
a
 
-

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

V
o
l
l
e
y
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
0
1

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

G
r
o
v
e
 
-

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
2
2

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p
 
-

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
5
0
7
3
5

A
t
h
l
e
t
i
c
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
3
4

4
0
E
0
6
4
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
P
U
P
I
L

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
t
o

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

G
r
o
v
e
 
-

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
i
r
s
t
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
5
6
0
7
1
2

B
a
n
d
 
T
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
.
3
6

4
0
E
0
7
2
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

G
r
o
v
e
 
 
t
o

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
m
e
r
s
o
n
-
 
B
a
n
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
3
4

 
 
 
2
9
9
,
5
8
3
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
3
5

F
l
a
g
s
 
U
s
a
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

7
3
4
9
2

U
S
 
F
l
a
g
 
5
'
 
x

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

8
'

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
3
6

F
o
r
m
a
t
i
v
e
 
P
s
y
c
h
o
l
o
g
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
7
8

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L

E
v
a
l
u
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
3
7

F
r
a
n
k
,
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
4

T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
1
6

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
r
a
n
k
,
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
1

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
2
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
r
a
n
k

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
2
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
3
8

F
u
n
 
a
n
d
 
F
u
n
c
t
i
o
n
 
L
L
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

3
6
3
2
2
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
3
9

G
 
W
 
B
e
r
k
h
e
i
m
e
r
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
-
4
1
7
3
1
8

H
V
A
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
4



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
4
0

G
a
r
c
i
a
,
 
Y
e
s
e
n
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
8

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
3

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

R
e
f
u
n
d

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
4
1

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
9
-
0
3
1
9
E

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
1
9
5
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
i
a
n
t
 
S
t
e
p
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
9
-
0
3
1
9
S

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
7
3
1
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
4
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
2
7
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
4
2

G
l
e
n
v
i
e
w
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
i
s
t
r
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
3

F
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
7
5

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

a
d
m
i
s
s
i
o
n
 
f
e
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
0
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
4
3

G
o
r
d
o
n
 
F
o
o
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
2
3
6
1
5
9
3

R
e
p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
l
e
x
i
g
l
a
s
s
 
E
n
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
a
n
e
l
 
-
 
S
t
e
a
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
a
b
l
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
4
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
4
6

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
6
5
.
2
8

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

(
G
P
T
)
 
C
o
s
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
1
1
3
,
8
4
1
.
5
6

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

(
G
P
T
)
 
C
o
s
t
s

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
5
8
,
3
2
6
.
3
2

4
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
9
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
E
-
K
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
V
C
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(
G
P
T
)
 
C
o
s
t
s

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
1
4
.
7
7

4
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
9
 
3
0
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
E
-
K
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
V
C
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
E
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
F
O
R
 
A
L
L
 
3
 
-
 
5

(
G
P
T
)
 
C
o
s
t
s

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
.
6
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

(
G
P
T
)
 
C
o
s
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
o
r
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
o
f

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

F
u
e
l
 
c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
5
0
.
8
1

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

S
p
e
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
-

N
S
S
E
O
 
r
o
u
t
e
s

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

F
u
e
l
 
c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
8
4
1
.
9
9

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

S
p
e
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
-

F
E
B
R
U
A
R
Y

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

L
a
b
o
r
 
&

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
0
.
3
3

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

R
e
p
a
i
r
-
 
P
r
e
p

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

f
o
r
 
6
 
m
o
n
t
h

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

S
t
a
t
e
 
S
a
f
e
t
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
h
e
c
k
 
P
l
u
s

C
a
m
e
r
a

I
n
s
t
a
l
l
a
t
i
o
n

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

S
p
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
0
0
1
.
8
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
u
e
r
l
 
c
o
s
t
s

f
o
r
 
M
a
r
c
h
 
1
9

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

S
p
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
5
5
4
.
7
1

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
u
e
l
 
c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

M
a
r
c
h
 
1
9

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
V
1
0
0
9
8
3
3

S
P
E
D
 
F
i
e
l
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
4
5

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

T
r
i
p
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
6
-
7

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

g
r
d
 
t
o
 
B
u
f
f
a
l
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
l
d
 
W
i
n
g
s

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
5
5
0
.
2
4

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
o
n
t
h
 
O
f
 
M
a
r
c
h

2
0
1
9

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
1
0
1
,
2
2
5
.
4
8

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

M
o
n
t
h
 
O
f
 
M
a
r
c
h

2
0
1
9

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
5
8
,
6
7
1
.
6
4

4
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
9
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
E
-
K
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
V
C
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

M
o
n
t
h
 
O
f
 
M
a
r
c
h

2
0
1
9

G
r
a
n
d
 
P
r
a
i
r
i
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

R
T
I
N
V
1
0
0
1
5

C
o
n
t
r
a
c
t
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
1
5
.
6
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
o
n
t
h
 
O
f
 
M
a
r
c
h

2
0
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
4
6

 
 
 
4
1
1
,
3
5
9
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
4
7

G
r
e
a
t
 
L
a
k
e
s
 
 
C
l
a
y
 
&
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
7
8
2
0
1

C
l
a
y
 
f
o
r
 
A
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
0
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
l
a
s
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
.
0
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
4
8

H
a
w
t
h
o
r
n
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
e
s
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
_
2
2

M
e
d
i
c
a
i
d
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
5
.
4
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
4
8

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
4
5
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
4
9

H
u
t
c
h
i
n
s
o
n
 
D
e
s
i
g
n
 
G
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
7
4
4

B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
2
1
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S

I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
4
9

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
0
2
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
0

I
A
S
B
O

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
0
8
2
0

I
A
S
B
O

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
2
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
-

F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
u
s
s
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B
O

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

3
7
4
1
5
0

A
n
n
u
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
u
s
s
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
1

I
L
 
O
f
f
i
c
e
 
o
f
 
t
h
e
 
S
t
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
1
0
9
6
0

D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
9
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
2

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
o
l
i
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
8

I
L
0
1
6
0
5
9
S
 

F
i
n
g
e
r
p
r
i
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N

i
n
q
u
i
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r
 
2
0
1
8

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
o
l
i
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

I
L
0
1
6
0
5
9
S
 

F
i
n
g
e
r
p
r
i
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N

i
n
q
u
i
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

J
a
n
u
a
r
y
 
2
0
1
9
.

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
S
t
a
t
e
 
P
o
l
i
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
L
0
1
6
0
5
9
S
 

F
i
n
g
e
r
p
r
i
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N

i
n
q
u
i
r
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
2
0
1
9
.

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
5
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
3

I
S
C
O
R
P

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
6
9
8
3
3
6

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

I
S
C
O
R
P

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
6
9
7
8
1
9

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

I
S
C
O
R
P

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
6
9
7
7
5
8

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

I
S
C
O
R
P

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
6
9
8
3
9
7

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
A
S
P

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

(
A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
v
i
d
e
r
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
2
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
4

J
a
t
e
l
,
 
R
o
b
e
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

O
v
e
r
p
a
i
d
 
F
e
e

P
L
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
5

K
o
h
l
s
 
C
h
i
l
d
r
e
n
s
 
M
u
s
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
5
0
9

E
n
t
r
a
n
c
e
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

t
o
 
K
o
h
l
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
u
s
e
u
m
 
f
o
r
 
K
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
6

L
a
b
n
o
,
 
G
r
z
e
g
o
r
z

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
8

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
6

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

R
e
f
u
n
d

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
7

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
6
2
5
7
0
3
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
1
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
4
0
8
6
0
0
3
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
7

L
a
k
e
s
h
o
r
e
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
M

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

1
4
6
0
6
1
0
3
1
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
6
.
7
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
8

L
a
m
o
r
e
n
a
,
 
K
e
l
l
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
-
 
S
o
l
o

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

a
n
d
 
E
n
s
e
m
b
l
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

J
u
d
g
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
5
9

L
a
u
r
e
a
t
e
 
D
a
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

L
D
S
 
6
2
8
7
1

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
4
.
8
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
4
.
8
1

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
6
0

L
a
w
r
e
n
z
,
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
i
n
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8

A
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
i
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

f
o
r
 
C
h
o
r
a
l

F
e
s
t
i
v
a
l

L
a
w
r
e
n
z
,
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
i
n
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
1

K
a
t
i
e
 
P
a
d
i
l
l
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

i
s
 
p
a
y
i
n
g

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

C
h
r
i
s
t
i
n
a
 
o
u
t

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

o
f
 
h
e
r
 
f
u
n
d
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
o
r

a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
i
n
g

s
e
r
v
e
s
 
a
t

H
o
l
m
e
s
 
J
r
 
h
i
g
h

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
6
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
6
1

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
J
o
u
r
n
a
l
s
 
L
L
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
3
4
1

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

J
o
u
r
n
a
l

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
6
2

L
u
k
a
s
z
e
w
s
k
y
j
,
 
O
k
s
a
n
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
3
2

S
o
l
o
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

E
n
s
e
m
b
l
e
 
J
u
d
g
e

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

f
o
r
 
H
o
l
m
e
s
 
J
R

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

h
i
g
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
6
3

L
y
o
n
s
,
 
B
e
t
h

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
-
 
S
o
l
o

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

a
n
d
 
E
n
s
e
m
b
l
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

J
u
d
g
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
6
4

M
a
d
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
O
f
 
N
o
r
t
h

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
6

P
B
I
S
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
6
5

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
,
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8

M
I
L
E
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
6
6

M
a
r
y
v
i
l
l
e
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

J
S
0
0
0
1
9
1
-
0

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
4
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
8
4
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
6
7

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
t
a
n
 
P
r
e
p
a
r
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

M
P
 
6
2
8
0
8

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
6
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
2
6
.
3
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
6
8

M
o
n
t
a
l
t
o
,
 
J
u
l
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
2
-
1
2
1
2
0
3

M
a
t
h
 
n
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
6
9

M
o
r
a
t
o
y
a
,
 
Y
e
r
a
n
d
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
8

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
6

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

R
e
f
u
n
d

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
1
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
7
0

M
u
s
i
c
 
I
n
 
T
h
e
 
P
a
r
k
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
7
4
0
 
2

F
e
s
t
i
v
a
l
 
i
n

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
6
6
.
5
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

t
h
e
 
P
a
r
k

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
6
6
.
5
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
7
1

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

I
L
E
m
p
o
w
e
r
 

P
r
o
f
e
s
s
i
o
n
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

(
P
L
C
)

t
r
a
i
n
i
n
g
-
t
o
t
a
l

4
.
5
 
d
a
y
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
1
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
7
2

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

N
-
5
9
-
3
8

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

t
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

c
c
s
d
5
9
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
2
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
7
3

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
0
0

D
E
S
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
1
2
5
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
S
S
E
O
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

-
 
A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
0
6

D
i
a
g
n
o
s
t
i
c

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
1
2
5
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
S
S
E
O
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

C
e
n
t
e
r
 
E
v
a
l
s

-
 
A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
1
5

N
S
S
E
O

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
1
2
5
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
S
S
E
O
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

-
 
A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
2
7
8

N
S
S
E
O

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
6
6
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
3
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
S

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
t
a
y
i
n
g
 
f
o
r

L
a
t
e

a
c
t
i
v
i
t
i
e
s
.

N
o
r
t
h
w
e
s
t
 
S
u
b
u
r
b
a
n
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
5
4

N
S
S
E
O
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

 
 
 
6
1
1
,
6
9
3
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
4
1
2
5
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
S
S
E
O
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

-
 
A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
7
3

 
 
 
6
3
5
,
0
7
8
.
0
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
5
7
7
1
7
6
2
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
9
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
1

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
5
7
7
1
8
3
8
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

S
u
p
l
l
i
e
s

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
5
7
7
1
9
9
4
0

M
a
n
i
l
a
 
F
o
l
d
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
3
9

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
5
7
7
2
1
4
7
0

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
6
6
5
8
2
1
0

C
l
i
p
b
o
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
2
7

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
6
6
5
9
3
6
0

H
P
 
t
o
n
e
r
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
2
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
m
o
u
s
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
4
3
9
0
7
4
1
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
1
7
8
4
9
1
3
0

G
r
a
p
h
 
P
a
p
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

f
o
r
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
3
6
5
0
3
0
4
0

B
o
o
k
 
R
e
p
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
6
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

t
a
p
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
3
6
5
0
3
7
9
0

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
6
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
C
L
I
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

B
O
A
R
D
S
 
F
O
R

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
E
P
A
R
T
M
E
N
T

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
1
5
9
1
3
5
4
0

S
u
u
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
1
7
8
5
0
4
1
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
1
3

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
6
9
0
6
6
6
2
0

b
i
n
d
e
r
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

p
a
p
e
r
 
c
l
i
p
s
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

m
a
n
i
l
a

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
o
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
w
i
t
e



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

o
u
t
,
 
b
i
n
d
i
n
g

c
o
m
b
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
9
2
2
1
0
9
3
0

E
L
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
8
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
9
2
2
1
0
9
3
0

E
L
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
3
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
9
2
2
1
0
9
2
0

E
L
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
9
2
2
1
0
9
2
0

E
L
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
7
6
6
5
7
6
8
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
7
5

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
y
/
C
o
n
s
t
r
u
c

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
i
o
n
 
P
a
p
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
6
5
5
8
4
8
7
0

G
r
a
p
h
 
p
a
p
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
5
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
9
0
0
7
9
0
8
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
9
0
0
7
6
7
8
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
9
0
0
7
6
7
9
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
9
0
0
7
7
2
7
0

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
6
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
9
0
0
7
9
0
9
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
9
0
0
8
2
4
0
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
1
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
9
0
0
8
2
4
1
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
5
7
7
2
0
9
4
0

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
3
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
9
8
8
2
8
1
8
0

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
3
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
1
2
2
3
2
7
3
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
1
3
1
9
1
5
6
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
9
2
2
2
2
5
0
0

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
2
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
9
2
2
2
2
5
0
0

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
1
9

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
1
3
1
9
1
5
5
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
4
6
8
9
3
3
8
0

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
7

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
4
6
8
9
3
3
8
0

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
8

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
4
6
8
9
3
3
8
0

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
5

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
2
1
4
7
7
9
4
0

i
n
d
e
x
 
c
a
r
d
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
1
9

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

p
o
s
t
-
i
t
-
n
o
t
e
s
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

w
i
t
e
-
o
u
t
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
l
c
o
h
o
l
 
p
r
e
p

p
a
d
s
,
 
i
n
k

c
a
r
t
r
i
d
g
e
,



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
A
A

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
&

T
a
g
 
B
o
a
r
d

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
4
0
0
8
0
4
3
0

R
e
d
 
f
o
l
d
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

f
o
r
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
4
0
0
8
0
4
9
0

g
l
u
e
 
s
t
i
c
k
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
c
o
t
c
h
 
t
a
p
e
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
o
s
t
 
i
t
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
h
u
m
b
 
t
a
c
k
s
,

s
t
a
p
l
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
4
0
0
8
1
1
7
0

g
r
e
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
a
p
e
r
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
t
a
p
l
e
r
s
 
&
 
A
A

b
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
2
1
4
7
7
1
7
0

H
P
 
t
o
n
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
2
.
2
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

(
m
a
g
e
n
t
a
)
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
m
e
a
d
 
p
u
r
p
l
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
o
l
d
e
r
s
,
 
i
n
d
e
x

c
a
r
d
s
,

l
o
o
s
e
l
e
a
f

r
i
n
g
s
,
 
m
a
s
k
i
n
g

t
a
p
e
,
 
p
a
c
k
i
n
g

t
a
p
e
,

f
a
s
t
e
n
e
r
s

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
2
1
4
7
7
9
3
0

i
n
d
e
x
 
c
a
r
d
s
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
3
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

p
o
s
t
-
i
t
-
n
o
t
e
s
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

w
i
t
e
-
o
u
t
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
l
c
o
h
o
l
 
p
r
e
p

p
a
d
s
,
 
i
n
k

c
a
r
t
r
i
d
g
e
,

c
o
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n

p
a
p
e
r
,
 
A
A

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
&

T
a
g
 
B
o
a
r
d

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
7
9
9
1
5
5
1
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
7
1
4
9
2
7
9
5
0

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
6
9

8
0
L
1
3
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

t
e
a
c
h
e
r
'
s

w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
8
1

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
8
5
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
2

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
5
2
1
8
7
6
5
-

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
5
3
1
7
8
0
3
-

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
4
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
5
3
3
7
9
1
0
-

P
B
I
S
 
r
e
w
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
2
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
3

P
A
C
T
T
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
e
n
t
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
C
0
0
0
1
8
8
0

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
4
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
9
4
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
4

P
a
d
d
o
c
k
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
5

R
F
P
 
N
o
t
i
c
e
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
5
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

P
h
o
t
o
g
r
a
p
h
y
 
&

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
V
E
R
T
I
S
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

Y
e
a
r
b
o
o
k

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
8
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
5

P
a
l
m
e
r
 
H
a
m
i
l
t
o
n
 
L
L
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
0
1
1
7
0
9
8

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
6
1
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
;

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

L
U
N
C
H
 
T
A
B
L
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
A
R
T
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
6
1
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
6

P
e
a
r
s
o
n
 
C
l
i
n
i
c
a
l
 
A
s
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
0
3
7
2
7
0

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
6
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

S
L
P
 
P
r
o
t
o
c
o
l
s

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
6
.
8
4



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
7

P
e
r
s
o
n
n
e
l
 
P
l
a
n
n
e
r
s
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
4
1
0
0
0

Q
u
a
r
t
e
r
l
y
 
U
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
8
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

C
l
a
i
m
s

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
U
N
E
M
P
L
O
Y
M
E
N
T
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
 
F
e
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
/
1
/
1
9
 
t
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

6
/
3
0
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
8

P
e
t
r
o
v
a
,
 
M
a
r
i
y
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
8

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
3

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

R
e
f
u
n
d

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
8
9

P
i
o
n
e
e
r
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
1
4
5
0
9
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
4
.
2
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
9
0

P
i
t
n
e
y
 
B
o
w
e
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
0
3
0
0
6
3
9
7

M
a
i
l
 
M
e
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

L
e
a
s
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
3
.
1
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
9
1

P
r
o
-
A
m
 
T
e
a
m
 
S
p
o
r
t
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

P
P
G
0
0
3
4
4
4

S
p
i
r
i
t
 
S
q
u
a
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

S
h
i
r
t
s

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
5
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
9
2

P
r
o
m
 
 
N
i
t
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
1
5
3
5
2

8
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
3

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

D
a
n
c
e

D
e
c
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
9
3

P
r
u
s
k
o
,
 
J
o
h
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

J
a
p
a
n
e
s
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s
 
v
i
s
i
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
9
5

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
1
6
7
5
2
4

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
K
r
i
s
t
y

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
o
m
i
c
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
0
8
9
4
6
4

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
2
7

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

K
r
i
s
t
y
 
D
o
m
i
c
o

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
0
4
0
0
6
7

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
K
r
i
s
t
y

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
o
m
i
c
o

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
1
1
9
9
1
7

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
S
u
s
a
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
o
c
a
r
s
k
i

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

Q
u
i
n
l
a
n
 
&
 
F
a
b
i
s
h

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
1
6
7
5
1
3

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
i
n
a

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

H
o
b
l
i
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
5
.
0
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
9
6

Q
u
i
r
o
g
a
,
 
C
a
r
l
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
-
1
 
T
O
 
3
-
7

P
a
r
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
8

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
U
P
I
L

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R

f
o
r

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
o
 
a
n
d
 
f
r
o
m

s
c
h
o
o
l
 
f
o
r

M
c
k
i
n
n
e
y
-
V
e
n
t
o

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
9
7

R
a
m
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

7
-
2
0
1
9

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
a
n
d

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
a
n

o
u
t
 
o
f

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

P
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

R
a
m
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

8
 
2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
5
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
p
e
d

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

r
e
s
i
d
i
n
g
 
a
n
d

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
u
t



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

-
P
A
C
C
T

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
t
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
9
8

R
o
b
i
e
,
 
K
a
t
h
r
y
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
5

J
a
n
/
F
e
b
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
6
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
3
9
9
9

R
o
d
r
i
g
u
e
z
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
-
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
M
e
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
6
5

1
0
R
0
6
9
 
1
6
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
O

A
c
c
o
u
n
t

P
U
P
I
L
S
-
L
U
N
C
H
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
3
9
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
6
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
0
0

R
o
s
e
r
o
,
 
C
o
n
n
i
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
h
o
n
i
c
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
0
1

S
a
l
g
a
d
o
,
 
S
a
r
a
h
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
8

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

R
e
f
u
n
d

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
0
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
0
2

S
a
l
s
a
n
a
 
L
L
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

N
N
-
1
8
7
3

P
L
E
A
S
E
 
S
E
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y

C
H
E
C
K
 
T
O
 
E
L
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
c
o
n
c
e
r
t

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

o
n
 
T
h
u
r
s
d
a
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
E
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
F
O
R
 
A
L
L
 
3
 
-
 
5

A
p
r
i
l
 
1
1
t
h

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
0
3

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
2
9
7
3
7
8
4
3
0

E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
3
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
6
6
0
4
4
3
7
6

G
E
N
E
R
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
7
.
3
2



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
0
5

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
7
3

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
4
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
e
s
t
i
v
a
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
3
8

O
f
f
i
c
e
 
c
h
a
i
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
0
8
 
2
0
1
9
0

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
N
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
2
3

P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
8
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

t
h
e
 
Y
e
a
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
n
n
o
u
n
c
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

3
4
6
8

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
'
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

a
c
t
i
v
i
t
y

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

6
1
6
6

S
a
m
'
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
5
1

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
9
6
8

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

N
i
g
h
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
9
9
5

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

N
i
g
h
t
/
J
r
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
c
h
i
e
v
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
9
9
5

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

N
i
g
h
t
/
J
r
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
c
h
i
e
v
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
0
.
5
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
0
7

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
9
6
6

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
8
3
9

F
u
e
l
 
U
p
 
F
a
m
i
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
0
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

N
i
g
h
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
3
6
0
9
3
6
0
4

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
7
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
1
2

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
N
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
8
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
7
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
3
8
8
9
4
2
7
9
7

T
r
e
a
t
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

2
1
s
t
 
C
e
n
t
u
r
y

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

7
3
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
a
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
1
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m
 
i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
5
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
0
8

S
a
m
p
s
o
n
,
 
J
u
s
t
i
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
5

J
a
n
 
a
n
d
 
F
e
b

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
4
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

m
i
l
e
a
g
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
0
9

S
c
o
p
e
 
S
h
o
p
p
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
0
3
7
6

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
R
E
P
A
I
R

J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h

A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
i
c
r
o
s
c
o
p
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
2
9
3
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
1
0

S
c
r
e
e
n
 
M
a
c
h
i
n
e
 
C
o
 
I
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
6
9
7
8
3

B
B
a
l
l
 
H
o
o
d
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
3
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
1
1

S
i
v
e
r
,
 
J
u
l
i
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
1

F
e
b
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
1
2

S
k
i
e
r
a
,
 
R
o
b
e
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
2

M
I
L
E
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
5
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
1
3

S
o
n
o
v
a
 
U
S
A
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
9
2
1
5
0
8
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
7
5
0
2
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
T
E
C
H
 
E
Q
U
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0

A
L
D
 
T
r
i
a
l
 
a
n
d

A
N
D
 
<
 
$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
u
d
i
o
s
h
o
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
.
 
 
A
n
d

A
u
d
i
o
s
h
o
e

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
a
t

J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y
.

S
o
n
o
v
a
 
U
S
A
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
9
2
1
5
0
8
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
L
D
 
T
r
i
a
l
 
a
n
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
u
d
i
o
s
h
o
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
.
 
 
A
n
d

A
u
d
i
o
s
h
o
e

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
a
t

J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y
.

S
o
n
o
v
a
 
U
S
A
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
9
2
1
5
0
8
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
L
D
 
T
r
i
a
l
 
a
n
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
u
d
i
o
s
h
o
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
.
 
 
A
n
d

A
u
d
i
o
s
h
o
e

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
a
t

J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y
.

S
o
n
o
v
a
 
U
S
A
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
5
9
2
1
5
0
8
1

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
L
D
 
T
r
i
a
l
 
a
n
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
u
d
i
o
s
h
o
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r

F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
.
 
 
A
n
d



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
u
d
i
o
s
h
o
e

p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
a
t

J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
2
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
1
4

S
o
u
n
d
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
 
&
 
L

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
5
5
5

M
i
c
r
o
p
h
o
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>

$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<
 
$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
0
.
8
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
1
5

S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
N
e
e
d
s
 
C
h
i
c
a
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
4
6

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
6
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

C
o
s
t
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

E
x
c
e
p
t
i
o
n
a
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

n
e
e
d
s
 
i
n

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

f
o
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
t
o

K
i
r
k
 
(
N
S
S
E
O
)

S
p
e
c
i
a
l
 
N
e
e
d
s
 
C
h
i
c
a
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
9
7
5

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
6
2
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
R
E
G
U
L
A
R
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

p
r
i
v
a
t
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
K
I
R
K

w
i
t
h

a
d
d
i
t
i
o
n
a
l

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

n
e
e
d
s

i
n
c
l
u
d
i
n
g
 
a

n
u
r
s
e
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
2
2
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
1
6

S
p
i
r
i
t
 
C
r
u
i
s
e
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
8
8
0
8
9
0

2
5
%
 
D
e
p
o
s
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
6
.
2
9

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

f
o
r
 
8
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e

N
a
v
y
 
P
i
e
r
 
E
n
d

o
f
 
Y
e
a
r
 
T
r
i
p
 
-

2
0
1
9
-
2
0
2
0

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
Y
e
a
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
2
0
6
.
2
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
1
8

S
p
r
i
n
g
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
N
a
t
u
r
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
2
5
3
9
6
.
0
9

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

f
i
e
l
d

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
r
i
p
-
L
e
i
b
e
r
'
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
l
a
s
s

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g
 
o
n

5
/
2
3
/
1
9

S
p
r
i
n
g
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
N
a
t
u
r
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
2
5
3
9
5
.
0
9

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p
-

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
a
r
r
e
t
t
 
a
n
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
n
d
i
v
i
l
'
s

c
l
a
s
s
e
s

S
p
r
i
n
g
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
N
a
t
u
r
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
2
5
6
2
1
.
0
9

1
s
t
 
g
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
1
.
2
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

(
L
a
m
a
s
 
c
l
a
s
s
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
p
r
i
n
g
 
V
a
l
l
e
y
 
N
a
t
u
r
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
2
5
6
2
0
.
0
9

1
s
t
 
g
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
7
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

f
i
e
l
d

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
r
i
p
-
(
I
a
t
o
m
a
s
i

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
n
d
 
L
e
n
a
h
a
n
)

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
9
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
1
9

S
t
a
r
r
,
 
K
a
r
e
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
E
m
p
o
w
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
4
.
6
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

1
9
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

(
3
/
1
6
-
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

)
 
-
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e

R
e
i
m
b

S
t
a
r
r
,
 
K
a
r
e
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
6

S
e
p
t
 
-
 
D
e
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
2
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

2
0
1
8
 
&
 
J
a
n
 
-

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
a
r
 
2
0
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
7
.
5
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
2
0

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

S
0
0
6
2
7
9
9
4
3

H
V
A
C

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
4
.
9
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
9
4
.
9
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
2
1

S
t
r
e
a
m
w
o
o
d
 
B
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

9
8
0
9

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

t
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

c
c
s
d
5
9
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
r
e
a
m
w
o
o
d
 
B
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
2
2
2

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

T
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
r
e
a
m
w
o
o
d
 
B
e
h
a
v
i
o
r
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
9
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
8

8
9
3
7

H
o
s
p
i
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

T
u
t
o
r
i
n
g
 
f
o
r
 
a

E
L
E
M
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
0
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
2
2

S
t
r
u
e
b
i
n
g
,
 
S
a
r
a
h

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
-
 
S
o
l
o

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

a
n
d
 
E
n
s
e
m
b
l
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

J
u
d
g
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
2
3

S
t
u
m
p
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

Z
1
9
4
5
3
8
1
0
1

G
r
a
d
u
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
9
3

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

P
a
r
t
y

D
e
c
o
r
a
t
i
o
n
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
9
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
2
4

T
a
n
g
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 
L
L
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
8
5
2

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
2
5

T
a
u
s
e
n
d
,
 
J
a
c
q
u
e
l
y
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
0

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

T
r
a
v
e
l

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

-
 
J
a
c
q
u
e
l
y
n

T
a
u
s
e
n
d

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
2
6

T
e
l
e
s
o
l
u
t
i
o
n
s
 
C
o
n
s
u
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

c
c
s
d
5
9
 
-
 
4

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
a
n
t
 
F
e
e

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

f
o
r
 
e
-
R
a
t
e

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
L
E
A
S
E
 
D
O
 
N
O
T

S
H
I
P
 
O
R

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
U
N
T
I
L

J
U
L
Y
 
1
,
 
2
0
1
8

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
2
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
2
7

T
e
r
r
a
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
8

7
0
4
2
6
9
0
9

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
1
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
1
7

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
2
8

T
i
m
m
i
n
s
,
 
W
i
l
l
i
a
m

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
6
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
8
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
2
9

T
o
w
n
s
h
i
p
 
H
i
g
h
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
-
0
6
0

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
3
.
6
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
e
n
t
a
l
 
F
e
e
 
-

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

G
r
a
d
u
a
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

v
e
n
u
e
 
-
 
E
G
H
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
2
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
3
.
6
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
3
0

T
r
e
n
d
 
E
n
t
e
r
p
r
i
s
e
s
 
I
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
7
4
3
5
7
 
R
I

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
3
1

T
S
A
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
I
N
G

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
5
5
3
4

4
0
3
b
 
a
n
d
/
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

4
5
7
b

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

r
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
l
a
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
2
.
8
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
3
2

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
P
a
r
c
e
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
0
6
2
8
6
0
4

P
O
S
T
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
3
9

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
V
C
S
.
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
3
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
4
2

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
3
3

V
e
r
i
t
i
v
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
0
-
6
1
8
7
6
2

W
h
i
t
e
 
p
a
p
e
r

 
 
 
 
1
1
,
4
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
e
r
i
t
i
v
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
0
-
6
1
8
9
6
7

C
o
l
o
r
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

x
e
r
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
e
r
i
t
i
v
 
O
p
e
r
a
t
i
n
g
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
0
-
6
1
8
9
6
7

C
o
l
o
r
e
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

x
e
r
o
g
r
a
p
h
i
c

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
3
3

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
2
0
1
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
3
4

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

8
5
9
8

G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
1
.
1
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
A
S
O
L
I
N
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
4
1
.
1
3

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
3
5

W
i
l
k
i
e
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
6

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
I
N
E
/
A
P
P
L
I
E
D
 
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
-
 
S
o
l
o

H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

a
n
d
 
E
n
s
e
m
b
l
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

J
u
d
g
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
3
6

W
i
l
s
o
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
T
r
a
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

C
V
I
0
2
2
7
1
9
B

F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

L
E
V
E
L
 
I

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

W
O
R
K
S
H
O
P
 
-
 
D
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

G
r
y
z
i
k
 
&
 
C
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
K
e
o
w
n

W
i
l
s
o
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
T
r
a
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

C
V
I
0
2
2
7
1
9

F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

L
E
V
E
L
 
K

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

W
O
R
K
S
H
O
P
 
-
 
L
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
h
a
p
o
y
 
&
 
M
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
i
d
r
o
g
o

W
i
l
s
o
n
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
T
r
a
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

C
V
I
0
2
2
7
1
9
A

F
O
U
N
D
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

L
E
V
E
L
 
I

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

W
O
R
K
S
H
O
P
 
-
 
J
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
o
r
t
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
3
7

W
o
o
d
b
u
r
n
 
P
r
e
s
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

6
1
4
4

s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

p
l
a
n
n
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
.
1
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
3
8

W
o
r
e
k
,
 
S
l
a
w
o
m
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
8

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
F
e
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
6

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
L
O
C
A
L

R
e
f
u
n
d

F
E
E
S
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
6

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
3
9

W
o
r
l
d
s
 
F
i
n
e
s
t
 
C
h
o
c
o
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
1
1
7
6
5
6
0

C
h
o
r
u
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

F
u
n
d
r
a
i
s
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
5
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
4
0

W
o
r
l
d
s
 
O
l
d
e
s
t
 
S
p
o
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
2
0
5

T
r
o
p
h
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

W
o
r
l
d
s
 
O
l
d
e
s
t
 
S
p
o
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

2
0
1
8
1
2
0
5
 
2

T
r
o
p
h
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
7
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
7
0

 
 
 
 
1
8
4
0
4
1

X
p
r
e
s
s
m
y
s
e
l
f
.
C
o
m

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
8

M
P
S
-
3
9
1
5
4
3

R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
S
i
g
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
8
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
P
a
r
k
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
o
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
4
0
4
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
2
.
8
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
7
0

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
7
3
8
1

R
e
p
a
i
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

d
e
v
i
c
e

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
7
6
5
8

R
e
p
a
i
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

d
e
v
i
c
e

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
7
6
1
0

R
e
p
a
i
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

d
e
v
i
c
e

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
7
8
1
3

R
e
p
a
i
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

d
e
v
i
c
e

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
7
8
1
8

R
e
p
a
i
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

d
e
v
i
c
e

P
L
A
N

A
c
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
V
9
7
8
4
6

R
e
p
a
i
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
9
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
9
9
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
D
E
V
I
C
E
 
P
R
O
T
E
C
T
I
O
N

d
e
v
i
c
e

P
L
A
N

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
9
4
.
9
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
7
1

A
C
P
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
2
5
6
9
1

H
e
a
d
p
h
o
n
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
C
P
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
2
5
6
9
6

h
e
a
d
p
h
o
n
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
4
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
8
.
1
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
7
2

A
m
a
t
o
-
Z
e
c
h
,
 
N
a
t
a
l
i
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
1
3
1

I
S
P
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
J
o
b

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
a
i
r
 
H
o
t
e
l

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
i
m
b

A
m
a
t
o
-
Z
e
c
h
,
 
N
a
t
a
l
i
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1

N
o
v
,
 
D
e
c
 
2
0
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
6
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

&
 
J
a
n
 
2
0
1
9

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
1
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
8
6
7
6
4
8
7
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
9
8
9
8
6
6
6
5

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
8
3
6
5
9
3
8
7
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
6
9
4
6
6
5
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
0
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
8

9
9
9
5
6
3
3
7
4
9

s
e
t
 
u
p
 
f
o
r
 
n
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
3
.
5
2

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
6
0
0
0
 
6
9
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
P
R
O
V
I
S
I
O
N
 
F
O
R

m
a
c
 
a
i
r
 
-

C
O
N
T
I
N
G
E
N
C
I
E
S
/
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

O
B
J
E
C
T
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
9
4
9
7
9
8
7
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
3
6
9
8
4
8
3
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
5

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

5
6
4
8
9
8
9
3
6
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
8

4
3
4
7
7
4
6
3
7
4

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
6
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
9
6
5
8
7
3
7
7
7

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
L
E
#
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
4
7
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
H
i
g
h

H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
#
2

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
4
8
5
4
6
3
3
5

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

t
h
e
 
E
S
L

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

r
e
s
o
u
r
c
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

t
e
a
c
h
e
r

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
4
9
3
6
7
6
9
8

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
4
8
8
6
9
9
3

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

K
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

l
a
n
y
a
r
d
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
a
g
n
e
t
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
7
8
7
3
3
7
7
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
7
5
3
5
3
6
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
6
9
5
4
6
8
8
6

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

7
9
3
4
4
5
8
6
6
7

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
7
4
8
6
3
7
5
6

S
i
m
p
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
c
h
i
n
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
8
8
3
7
9
6
9
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
6
3
3
9
5
6
3

B
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
7
4
4
3
8
8
6
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
8
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
5
6
5
7
3
7
5
8

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
5
6
7
9
7
5
7
8
8

I
n
d
e
x
 
C
a
r
d
 
B
o
x

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

w
i
t
h
 
I
n
d
e
x

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
a
r
d
s
 
f
o
r
 
M
 
A

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
h
i
t
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
6
5
7
6
9
7
9
8

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
i
u
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
3
4
9
6
4
9
7
5

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
5
9
8
5
3
9
3
5

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
9

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
9
8
8
7
6
7
4

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
7
4
8
7
6
7
8
8

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
5
6
5
9
8
5
8
7

H
e
a
d
p
h
o
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
8
5

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
p
l
i
t
t
e
r
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
t
a
f
f
 
a
n
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
u
d
e
n
t

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
3
9
6
8
8
6
6
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

T
h
e
 
E
L
C
 
S
t
a
f
f

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
I

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

f
u
n
d
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
7
6
5
8
7
6
8
3

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

8
9
9
8
7
4
7
8
5
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
5
5
3
8
5
4
6
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
8
9
7
9
8
4
7
3
7

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
8
1

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-
 
k
d
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
6
4
9
4
6
7
5
3

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
8
9
8
5
8
5
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
7

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
/
S
o
u
l
a
k

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
a
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
7
8
8
5
8
4
6
6

D
r
y
 
E
r
a
s
e
 
D
o
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
L
R
C

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
a
b
l
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
6
8
7
8
7
7
3
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
6
3
4
4
5
8
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
6
3
4
4
5
8
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
6
3
4
4
5
8
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
5
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
,
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
5
8
6
9
4
7
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
/
S
o
u
l
a
k

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
a
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
5
7
3
7
4
5
5

B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
5
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

5
9
6
4
7
6
9
6
8
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

8
8
6
3
7
5
6
9
9
4

K
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
4
7
4
6
6
7
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
2
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
5
7
9
7
5
4
7
4

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

t
h
e
 
L
R
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
3
3
3
4
5
9
9
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
5
7
4
7
5
3
8
9

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
t
o
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
3
7
6
5
8
4
3
9

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
i
r
k
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
n
d
 
b
o
o
k
 
f
o
r

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
 
T
e
a
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
5
7
7
4
5
8
7
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
6
7
5
7
8
7
7
6

B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
9
6
5
9
4
6
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
4
3
3
8
3
8
5
3

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
3
8
9
7
3
3
3
5

P
e
n
c
i
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
2
4

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

3
,
4
,
5
 
T
e
s
t
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
6
6
9
6
4
8
7
8
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
8
5
4
9
3
9
7
6

L
R
C
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
1
7

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
5
7
5
9
5
7
5
8

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
7
9
7
9
5
8
3
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
G
o
l
a

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
9
4
9
7
6
4
5
5

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
S
t
a
f
f

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
3
9
3
7
5
6
6
9

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
6
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
8
4
6
9
9
7
8
7

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
4
5
3
4
6
8
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

t
h
e
 
L
R
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
4
6
3
6
7
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
9
7
4
7
6
6
9
6
5

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
i
u
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
4
9
9
9
8
7
4
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
E
 
P
r
o
g
r
a
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
7
4
6
4
4
5
3
4
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
i
r
k
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
n
d
 
b
o
o
k
 
f
o
r



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
 
T
e
a
m
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
7
4
5
4
8
6
3
5
9

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
2
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
9
4
7
8
9
6
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
A
T
 
R
I
S
K
 
A
N
D

T
Y
P
I
C
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
E
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
F
O
R
 
A
L
L
 
3
 
-
 
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
9
5
5
5
8
6
8
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
4
6
5
8
6
8
6
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
3
5
3
4
8
4
6
3

R
e
p
l
a
c
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
l
o
o
d
e
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
6
8
3
3
7
5
5
5

H
U
B
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4
.
8
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
9
4
8
9
7
9
4
7
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
G
o
l
a

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

9
9
4
4
5
4
5
5
3
6

A
d
m
i
n
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
4
8
6
4
6
9
5
3
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

t
h
e
 
L
R
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
6
7
3
9
3
4
3
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
5
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
7
6
9
6
3
9
5
8

f
a
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
7
2

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
8
6
3
5
8
7
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
2
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

7
3
3
3
7
6
5
7
9
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
3
4
7
6
8
6
7
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
2

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
/
S
o
u
l
a
k

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
a
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
9
6
7
5
8
8
3
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
4
1

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
9
6
7
5
8
8
3
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
5
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
A
T
 
R
I
S
K
 
A
N
D

T
Y
P
I
C
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
E
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
F
O
R
 
A
L
L
 
3
 
-
 
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
4
4
7
6
7
9
7
7
9

P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s
/
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
t
e
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
6
7
8
9
3
6
8
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
7
1

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
6
8
6
6
5
3
8
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
2
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

7
9
7
4
7
3
6
6
4
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
9
4
5
5
3
6
4
6
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
2
.
6
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
8
5
9
7
8
7
7

L
R
C
-
 
B
O
O
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
3
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
8
7
3
4
5
7
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
6
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

9
8
9
7
7
9
3
5
6
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
6
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

7
3
9
9
8
8
8
9
9
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
2
.
4
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
8
9
3
8
8
9
9
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
8
4
8
3
7
9
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
6
1

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
6
3
9
3
6
3
5
7

P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
3
.
0
1

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s
/
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
t
e
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
6
5
5
3
6
4
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
7
1

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
9
5
7
5
8
6
5

H
U
B
 
M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
9
.
7
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

7
6
7
7
7
9
9
7
8
3

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
3
4
4
7
4
5
9

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
9
.
3
3

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
A
T
 
R
I
S
K
 
A
N
D

T
Y
P
I
C
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
E
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
F
O
R
 
A
L
L
 
3
 
-
 
5

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
9
3
5
6
6
9
9
7

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
6
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

t
h
e
 
L
R
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
9
8
8
4
9
7
7
5

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
1
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
4
9
6
5
6
9
3
3
9

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
5
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
u
p
l
e
y
 
S
t
a
f
f

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
5
5
9
6
3
8
5

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
4
3
3
4
8
9
7
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
8
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
7
3
4
7
3
3
4
4

B
o
o
k
s
h
e
l
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
7
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
t
h
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

k
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

r
o
o
m
 
t
o

r
e
p
l
a
c
e
 
o
n
e
s

t
h
a
t
 
w
e
r
e

r
u
i
n
e
d
 
i
n
 
t
h
e

f
l
o
o
d
.

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
3
4
4
3
8
3
8
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
3
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

7
6
7
8
8
5
4
9
7
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
7
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
3
8
9
3
8
5
4
9

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
0
.
0
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
u
n
c
a
n

T
o
n
a
t
i
u
h

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
4
5
5
9
4
7
4
6
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
5
.
7
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
4
6
6
5
4
9
6
7

L
E
#
3
 
B
o
o
k
s
 
g
o
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
0
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

l
o
s
t
 
i
n

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
r
a
n
s
i
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
7
9
4
6
7
9
3
9

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
3
8
3
9
9
3
7
9
3

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
1
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
9
7
8
7
5
3
9
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
3
5
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
e
n
s
o
r
y
 
R
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
9
9
3
7
7
6
3
5
5

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
L
E
#
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
2
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
H
i
g
h

H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
5
5
9
3
6
9
6

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
L
E
#
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
8
.
5
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

J
u
n
i
o
r
 
H
i
g
h

H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

O
r
d
e
r
#
1

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
8
9
3
5
4
5
3
5
3

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
E
#
3

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
4
6
4
4
3
6
9
9

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
3
7
4
6
7
7
8
5

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
9
7
9
5
3
5
9
4
9

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
6
7
9
5
6
3
8
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
6
8
6
7
7
3
7
5

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
6
8
4
4
7
6
5
6

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

9
9
6
7
3
8
4
8
3
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
7
5
8
5
5
9
7
8

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
9
7
3
6
7
7
3
4
7

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
5
6
7
9
4
3
7
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
6
6
9
4
6
5
8
9
8

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
3
6
8
3
5
7
5

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
4
5
5
7
6
6
5
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
R
i
d
g
e
 
a
n
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

4
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
a
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

e
a
c
h



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
4
6
3
8
5
7
7
5

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
J
R

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

h
i
g
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
8
3
6
8
6
8
4
3

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

7
6
9
4
8
8
5
8
9
3

E
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
2
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
9
7
3
3
9
9
8
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
9
9
4
9
8
5
8
7
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
7
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
5
6
8
7
3
9
3
8

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
3
3
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
7
5
9
7
7
5
3
7

P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s
/
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
t
e
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
4
4
6
9
5
9
5
7

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
4
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
5
4
5
6
6
4
5
4
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
7
6
6
9
6
7
8
9

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s
 
S
n
a
p

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

C
u
b
e
s
,
 
S
e
t
 
o
f

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

1
0
0
,
 
f
o
r
 
M

B
e
n
a
g
e
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
3
3
3
3
3
5
4
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
3
1

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
n
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
3
6
3
7
3
8
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
3
3
4
8
9
7
4

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
8
7
3
8
9
8
6
7
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
E
L
 
T
e
a
m

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
5
8
6
4
6
5
6
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
9
4
8
5
6
5
9
7

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

9
8
3
7
8
6
8
6
9
7

B
o
o
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

J
H
 
D
u
a
l

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
A
r
t
s

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
M
e
n
t
o
r

T
e
x
t
s
 
B
o
o
k

c
l
u
b
s
 
6
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
8
4
4
5
5
3
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
7
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
7
5
8
9
9
5
9
7

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

r
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
5
8
4
8
7
4
5
6

J
r
 
H
i
g
h
 
6
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

g
r
a
d
e
 
B
o
o
k

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

r
o
o
m
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

9
5
9
3
7
3
4
8
8
5

S
E
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
6
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
4
4
7
4
6
7
3
5
6

P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s
/
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
t
e
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

7
9
6
7
6
3
6
8
6
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
1
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
9
5
6
4
3
7
8
9

P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
8
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s
/
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
t
e
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
9
4
5
8
7
5
3
8

B
o
o
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
0
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

J
H
 
D
u
a
l

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
A
r
t
s

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
M
e
n
t
o
r

T
e
x
t
s
 
B
o
o
k

c
l
u
b
s
 
6
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
3
4
4
4
8
3
6
3

B
o
o
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
4
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

J
H
 
D
u
a
l

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
A
r
t
s

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
M
e
n
t
o
r

T
e
x
t
s
 
B
o
o
k

c
l
u
b
s
 
6
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
5
8
7
6
6
7
5
7

B
o
o
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
8
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

J
H
 
D
u
a
l

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
A
r
t
s

S
p
a
n
i
s
h
 
M
e
n
t
o
r

T
e
x
t
s
 
B
o
o
k

c
l
u
b
s
 
6
 
g
r
a
d
e

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
4
8
9
8
7
3
3

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
6
4
3
9
5
4
3
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
6
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
3
7
8
7
9
9
8
6

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
9
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
4
5
6
7
9
7
3
8
9

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

t
h
e
 
E
S
L

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

t
e
a
c
h
e
r
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
7
5
9
4
4
3
9
8

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
C
o
r
i
 
K
e
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
4
6
6
6
7
5
9
9

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
5
3
8
3
3
5
4
8

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
3
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
5
8
5
9
3
4
9
7
7

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
4
3
9
8
9
8
8
6
7

P
o
l
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

D
i
c
t
i
o
n
a
r
y
 
f
o
r

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

D
L
 
J
o
b
 
f
a
i
r

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
4
3
9
8
9
8
8
6
7

P
o
l
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
1
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

D
i
c
t
i
o
n
a
r
y
 
f
o
r

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

D
L
 
J
o
b
 
f
a
i
r

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
9
7
9
4
5
8
9
7
5

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
4
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

l
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
6
7
3
3
8
4
7
8
4

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
C
o
r
i
 
K
e
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
3
9
7
5
8
5
7
6

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
4
.
2
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
5
4
5
9
3
6
6
4

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
1
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
3
 
f
o
r
 
J
r

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

H
i
g
h

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
6
8
5
7
5
3
8
8

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
6
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
3
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
5
6
9
7
7
6
3
7
3

M
a
t
h
 
L
E
#
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
5
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

7
3
6
3
8
5
7
3
4
4

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
5
0
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e
 
#
3

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

6
3
8
7
6
6
6
7
8
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
7
6
9
4
3
8
9
9

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
7
9
5
5
9
9
9

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
2
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
5
7
8
8
7
4
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
1
1
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
9
4
7
6
4
7
4
7
7

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
6
8
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
6
7
5
4
7
6
5
6

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
3
8
9
7
3
3
4
9

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
3
3
7
8
6
3
7
7

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
6
5
6
8
6
7
7
4

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
5
7
9
7
3
6
9
6

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

f
o
r
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
9
5
6
5
6
7
9
5
3

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
7
4
7
8
9
6
8

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
 
f
e
w
 
o
f

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
h
e
 
E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s
 
L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
4
5
3
7
6
9
9
7

F
r
o
s
t
 
L
E
#
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

m
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
5
5
6
9
6
9
4
6

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
E
#
3

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
3
8
3
5
6
6
6
4

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
5
5
4
4
9
7
8
6

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
8
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
3
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
8
5
3
4
8
7
4
5

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
4
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
8
9
3
5
3
9
3
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
y
r
d
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
5
7
4
4
5
8
8
6
7

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
5
3
7
4
6
9
9
9

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
5
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
3
8
5
4
4
3
4

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
9
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
9
5
8
3
7
9
7
7
4

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
E
#
3

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

7
5
9
4
7
5
5
3
4
3

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

F
r
o
s
t
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
6
4
7
7
6
7
4

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
7
7
6
5
8
6
3
8
8

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
 
f
e
w
 
o
f

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
h
e
 
E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s
 
L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
8
3
8
5
9
7
5
9

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

F
r
o
s
t
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
4
4
7
9
8
7
7
4

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
 
f
e
w
 
o
f

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
h
e
 
E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s
 
L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
9
7
9
9
4
5
7
6

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
8
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
 
f
e
w
 
o
f

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
h
e
 
E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s
 
L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
8
3
7
3
3
8
9
4
5

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
 
f
e
w
 
o
f

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
h
e
 
E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s
 
L
E
#
3

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
6
6
4
5
3
8
4
7

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
E
#
3

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
4
9
8
7
3
4
4
9

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
5
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
E
#
3

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
4
9
9
6
4
6
4
6

M
a
t
h
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
E
#
3

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
5
4
7
4
4
3
6
7

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
6
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
5
4
3
4
7
9
6
6

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
9
8
5
7
6
6
9
9
4

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
B
y
r
d
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
9
8
7
7
4
7
6

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
1
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

F
r
o
s
t
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
4
7
3
5
6
8
6
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

B
y
r
d
 
L
E
#
3

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
7
3
4
9
6
9
4
5

M
a
t
h
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
E
#
3

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
3
8
9
9
7
9
8
8

E
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
2
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
9
9
6
4
6
7
7
9

E
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
.
1
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

8
8
9
4
9
7
8
9
5
9

P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
5
.
8
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s
/
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

i
t
e
m
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
6
3
8
3
8
8
3
4

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
7
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
4
3
9
6
9
8
4

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
4
5
3
4
5
5
8

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
1
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
6
3
8
7
3
7
9
7

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
9
6
6
9
9
9
5

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
9
9
5
5
8
3
6
5

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

8
4
7
8
9
8
8
4
5
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
4
5
7
3
4
8
6
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
3
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
O
r
d
e
r

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
5
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
o
r
a

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
3
3
6
4
4
5
9
7

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
O
P

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
5
9
9
3
8
5
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
7
.
1
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
G
o
l
a

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
8
8
5
5
7
9
3
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
4
4
3
3
9
4
3
6

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
9
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
3
5
5
5
8
4
3
9
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
8
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
6
3
7
5
8
4
6
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
6
9
6
6
4
9
5

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
3
7
4
8
5
7
8
6

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
5
.
1
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
8
6
6
7
3
7
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
9
1
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

9
7
4
4
4
8
7
6
3
3

E
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
3
8
8
7
9
4
9
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
7
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
7
8
5
5
9
3
9
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
5
1

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
o
o
k
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

L
a
m
b
e
r
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
e
t
e
r
s
o
n

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
5
9
7
9
4
9
6
6
3

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
4
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
5
5
9
8
8
5
5
8

b
o
o
k
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
I

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

F
u
n
d
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
4
7
3
3
8
8
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
9
6
9
8
6
6
9

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
8
8
3
3
7
6
9
8

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
6
7
6
6
5
8
9
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
3
9
9
7
3
4
7
9

S
E
L
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
8
7
7
4
8
4
8
3

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
a
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
9
8
7
9
3
8
8
3

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
3
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
9
4
5
4
4
4
4
3

B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d
 
M
a
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
3
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
4
5
7
9
4
9
5
5
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
a
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
3
6
4
5
6
9
8
3

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

D
e
v
e
l
o
p
m
e
n
t
a
l

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

K
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
3
5
8
9
4
8
4
9

E
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
9
7
4
8
5
7
6
7

E
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
4
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
8
9
5
5
5
4
4
7
5

S
E
L
 
O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
5
2

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
9
8
4
3
8
6
8
5

C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

s
u
p
p
l
y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
E
C
H
N
O
L
O
G
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

7
4
3
9
7
8
8
4
7
4

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
5
5
7
3
9
3
4
7

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
8
4
6
5
7
7
7
9

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
7
9
4
4
7
4
9
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
6
3
8
9
5
4
3
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
6
7
9
7
9
4
9
3
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
8
4
6
6
3
8
6

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
7
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
7
3
7
8
3
4
9

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
8
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
8
5
4
4
5
7
8
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
8
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
8
5
7
8
6
9
9
9
6

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
7
3
4
7
8
4
5

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
9
6
9
5
9
4
3
5

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
8
7
8
6
9
3
7
9

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
8
8
8
5
9
3
6
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
5
4
7
7
7
6
5
3

T
i
m
e
r
,
 
P
o
c
k
e
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
8
3

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
h
a
r
t
,

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
r
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
C
u
b
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
o
r
 
L
B
S

B
i
l
i
n
g
u
a
l

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

(
G
e
r
m
a
i
n
)



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
5
6
6
9
4
9
9
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
0
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
9
4
5
6
6
3
3
9
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
.
8
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s
 
(
A
m
a
z
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

r
e
f
u
n
d
e
d
 
3
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
h
i
s
 
i
s
 
a

r
e
-
o
r
d
e
r

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
8
8
5
4
3
4
6
9

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

K
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

l
a
n
y
a
r
d
s
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
a
g
n
e
t
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
8
7
5
7
3
5
5
6

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9
.
4
1

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

E
L
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
4
9
3
4
6
9
8

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

E
L
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
9
8
3
8
9
3
6
9
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
5
8

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
4
4
3
4
3
5
9
8

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

E
L
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
8
9
9
7
4
5
9
4

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

E
L
C

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
6
6
4
3
3
8
3
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
7
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
7
3
6
4
9
4
4
5
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
7
4

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
4
6
5
6
3
3
4
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
7
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
8
4
3
9
8
6
8
9

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
1
.
7
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
4
9
9
3
5
6
8
8
6

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
3
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
5
9
4
8
7
6
5
4

S
u
m
m
e
r
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
7
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

T
i
t
l
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
7
6
4
5
4
6
9
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
0
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
o
o
k
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
3
6
8
3
8
7
9
5

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
1
.
9
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
7
3
6
3
9
7
5
4

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
3
6
8
5
5
7
7
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
3
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
O
r
d
e
r

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
5
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
o
r
a

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
7
8
7
9
9
4
3
9

M
a
t
h
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
3
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

f
o
r
 
a
l
l

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

s
c
h
o
o
l
s

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

9
5
3
3
6
6
9
3
8
6

M
i
s
c
e
l
l
a
n
e
o
u
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
5
7
6
7
7
7
6
9

C
o
s
t
u
m
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

B
a
i
l
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
o
l
k
l
o
r
i
c
o
'
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
r
o
u
p

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
7
4
6
6
8
5
6
7
4

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
0
.
2
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

o
r
d
e
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

7
7
6
4
7
8
8
9
4
7

T
D
P
 
N
o
v
e
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
1
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
6
3
 
1
6
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
I
F
T
E
D
 
A
N
D
 
T
A
L
E
N
T
E
D
/
T
A
L
E
N
T

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
8
9
9
4
9
6
4
6

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
5
9
5
3
8
3
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

L
E
#
4
 
f
o
r
 
b
o
t
h

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
a
t
h
 
a
n
d
 
S
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
5
9
5
3
8
3
8

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
4
.
5
3

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

L
E
#
4
 
f
o
r
 
b
o
t
h

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
a
t
h
 
a
n
d
 
S
S

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

8
4
9
9
6
7
7
3
4
6

A
u
t
h
o
r
 
v
i
s
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4
.
7
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
o
o
k
 
o
r
d
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
9
6
5
8
8
5
5
5

A
u
t
h
o
r
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
9
7
8
9
3
9
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
2
1

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s
/
W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
8
3
6
7
5
9
8
8

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
7
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
3
6
3
5
3
3
9
3
4

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
7
2

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

8
3
5
3
9
3
5
8
3
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
7
9
6
4
7
5
9
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
4
6
8
3
5
4
4
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s
/
W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
9
7
3
6
8
7
9
3

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3
.
1
5

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
8
8
4
3
4
7
3
5

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
i
t
e
m
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0
.
3
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
l
a
g
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m
 
i
t
e
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
4
6
3
9
3
5
5
6
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

8
8
7
4
7
4
6
3
8
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
4
.
5
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

9
6
8
3
4
3
8
8
9
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
7
8
5
9
4
5
8

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
8
6
9
7
6
7
8
5

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
7
9
5
3
9
7
6
8

I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
S
S
I
O
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

6
6
7
6
7
4
8
5
6
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s
/
W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
7
7
9
5
9
3
8
9

I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
S
S
I
O
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
4
6
3
5
8
4
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s
/
W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
8
3
9
8
3
8
6
8
4

I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
S
S
I
O
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
4
4
6
7
8
6
7
5
3

I
n
t
e
r
s
e
s
s
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
8
.
2
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
1
3
1
2
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
E
S
S
I
O
N

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

7
6
6
5
8
6
3
8
7
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
6
.
0
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s
/
W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
4
4
5
6
3
8
8
4

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
.
1
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
2

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

7
5
9
8
6
3
6
4
5
9

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
.
4
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
7
6
3
7
8
7
5
7

B
o
o
k
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
o
a
c
h
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
7
6
7
6
8
7
7
7
8

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
5
6
4
5
3
3
7
6

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
5
6
5
9
3
5
6
4
9

O
f
f
i
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
R
E
C
T
O
R
 
O
F
 
B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

6
7
3
5
9
5
7
7
3
7

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
8
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
8
4
3
3
9
3
9
8
6

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
6
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

7
6
3
7
9
7
3
8
4
9

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
9
9

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
6
6
3
6
6
9
7
6
6

S
c
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5
7
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
6
5
9
5
4
7
4
7

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
5
.
7
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
k
 
f
o
r
 
C
I
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
r
o
g
r
a
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
4
9
4
5
6
5
8
8
8

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

A
d
m
i
n
 
B
o
o
k
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
3
4
4
6
4
3
9
5

A
u
t
h
o
r
 
v
i
s
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
7
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
o
o
k
 
o
r
d
e
r
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
3
3
5
7
5
9
3
6

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
6
9
5
3
8
4
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

5
5
6
9
5
3
8
4
4
4

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
1
.
9
5

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

7
5
8
3
9
8
4
5
5
9

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s
 
-

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
u
n
c
a
n

T
o
n
a
t
i
u
h

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
2

 
 
 
 
3
8
,
3
6
4
.
7
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
3

A
m
b
r
o
s
i
a
,
 
C
o
l
l
e
e
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
3

M
a
t
h
 
n
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
7
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
7
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
4

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
2
1
8
8
8

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
9
9

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
4

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
8

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
5
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
1
7
1
7
1

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
1
3

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
P
e
s
t
 
S
o
l
u
t
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
1
2
6
7
2
7

O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
8
.
7
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
5

B
a
r
r
i
o
s
,
 
E
d
u
a
r
d
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
0

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
-
D
e
c
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

2
0
1
8

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
r
r
i
o
s
,
 
E
d
u
a
r
d
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
0
 
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
-
J
a
n
-
M
a
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
7
3

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

c
h
 
2
0
1
9

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
.
4
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

A
a
s
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
u
b

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
1
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
7
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
D
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
l
l
i
e
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
P
r
o
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
m
a
z
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
m
e
r
 
T
i
m
e
 
&
 
S
i
g
n
a
l
 
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
0
.
7
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
7
1
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
p
p
l
e
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
e
r
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
S
C
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
A
n
d
 
S
a
n
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
A
n
d
 
S
a
n
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
6
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
A
n
d
 
S
a
n
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
1
3

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
A
n
d
 
S
a
n
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
3

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
A
n
d
 
S
a
n
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
P
l
u
s
 
L
l
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
.
8
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
e
s
t
 
B
u
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

B
i
l
l
s
 
L
a
w
n
 
&
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
i
l
l
s
 
L
a
w
n
 
&
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
4
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
l
i
c
k
 
A
r
t
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
l
i
c
k
 
A
r
t
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
3
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
C
I
E
N
C
E
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

M
U
S
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
N
O
N
P
U
B
L
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
C
H
O
O
L
 
P
U
P
I
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
A
S
S
E
S
S
M
E
N
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

&
T
E
S
T
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
2
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
2
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
N
D
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
N
D
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
N
D
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
N
D
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
N
D
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
L
A
N
 
R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
N
D
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
6

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
7

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
G
r
a
n
t

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
r
i
v
a
t
e
 
G
r
a
n
t

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
V
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
9

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
1
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
.
1
3

2
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
2
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
2
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
5
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
3
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
1
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
3
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
/
R
 
-
 
M
I
S
C
E
L
L
A
N
E
O
U
S

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
I
N
N
O
V
A
T
I
V
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
I
m
p
r
o
v
e
m
e
n
t



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
4
4
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
4
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
M
O
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l
 
G
r
o
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

B
u
t
l
e
r
 
C
h
e
m
i
c
a
l
 
C
o
 
I

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
h
g
o
 
W
o
l
v
e
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
i
n
e
m
a
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
i
t
y
 
O
f
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
4
5

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
i
t
y
 
O
f
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
6
.
9
9

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
i
t
y
 
O
f
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
8
.
9
2

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
3
.
8
4

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
7
3

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
4
.
8
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
.
1
4

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
0
8

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
7
8

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
3
.
6
3

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
m
E
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
5
.
0
4

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
I
T
Y
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
3
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
3
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
a
r
t
h
l
i
t
e
 
M
a
s
s
a
g
e
 
T
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
d
u
c
 
W
e
e
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
d
u
c
 
W
e
e
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
d
u
c
 
W
e
e
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
d
u
c
 
W
e
e
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
P
E
R
I
O
D
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
a
l
l
o
r
a
n
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E
q
u
i
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
a
l
l
o
r
a
n
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E
q
u
i
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
.
3
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
L
O
W
 
I
N
C
O
M
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
2
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
S
B

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

I
A
T
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

I
A
T
D

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

T
I
T
L
E
 
I
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
 
F
Y
1
9

J
a
r
o
s
c
h
 
B
a
k
e
r
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
'
s
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
9

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
o
h
l
s
 
C
h
i
l
d
r
e
n
s
 
M
u
s
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
e
r
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
c
G
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
s
 
P
e
r
f
o
r
m
i
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
7
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
3
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
A
c
e
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
i
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
F
I
E
L
D

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
e
s
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
a
t
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
T
e
a
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
D
U
E
S
 
A
N
D
 
F
E
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
a
r
d
w
a
r
e
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
/
G
R
O
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
7
.
8
7

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
4
4

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
P
R
O
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
G
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
'
R
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
m
o
t
i
v
e
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
i
e
n
t
a
l
 
T
r
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
o
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
6
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
p
a
 
J
o
h
n
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
p
a
 
J
o
h
n
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
p
a
 
J
o
h
n
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
m
p
s
 
T
i
r
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
V
E
H
I
C
L
E
 
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
r
t
i
l
l
o
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
U
P
E
R
I
N
T
E
N
D
E
N
T
/
B
O
A
R
D
 
O
F
 
E
D
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
S
E
R
V
I
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
s
i
t
i
v
e
 
P
r
o
m
o
t
i
o
n
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
 
W
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

R
e
s
e
a
r
c
h
 
P
r
e
s
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
c
c
o
v
i
n
o
s
 
I
t
a
l
i
a
n
 
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
s
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
a
m
'
s
 
C
l
u
b
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
3
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
i
g
n
 
P
a
l
a
c
e
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
5
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
B
U
I
L
D
I
N
G
 
I
M
P
R
O
V
E
M
E
N
T
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
5
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
2
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
o
u
t
h
 
S
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
&
 
S
u
p
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
a
p
l
e
s
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
s
 
A
d
v

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
3
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
3
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

S
t
u
m
p
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
w
i
d
 
S
a
l
e
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
C
o
r
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
e
m
p
e
r
a
t
u
r
e
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
H
V
A
C
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
h
e
r
m
a
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

U
n
i
t
e
d
 
S
t
a
t
e
s
 
P
o
s
t
a
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

H
I
G
H
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
4
8

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
.
5
8

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
6
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
6
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
7
6

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
2
8

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
.
3
6

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
I
V
E
L
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
O
F
 
M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
E

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
A
T
E
R
/
S
E
W
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
5
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
.
8
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
3
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
a
l
m
a
r
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
7
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1
0
0

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
a
y
m
e
n
t
 
A
P

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
.

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
4
9

 
 
 
 
9
7
,
6
8
3
.
2
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
0

B
u
n
i
a
k
,
 
L
i
n
d
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5

J
a
n
/
F
e
b
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
4
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
4
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
1

C
a
l
l
 
O
n
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
3
3
3
3
4
 
2
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
L
o
c
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
4
.
0
9

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
1

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
5
4
.
0
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
2

C
a
s
t
e
l
l
a
n
i
,
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
y
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
9

E
L
S
 
G
r
o
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
F
I
E
L
D
 
T
R
I
P
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
4
1



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
3

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

Q
Z
M
9
3
9
9

H
e
a
d
p
h
o
n
e
s
 
t
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
1
.
4
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
e
s
t
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

Q
Z
M
9
3
9
9

H
e
a
d
p
h
o
n
e
s
 
t
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
2
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

b
e
 
u
s
e
d
 
f
o
r

t
e
s
t
i
n
g

C
D
W
 
G
o
v
e
r
n
m
e
n
t
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

Q
T
J
4
9
1
9

P
r
o
j
e
c
t
o
r
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
7
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
7
5
0
2
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
a
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
E
C
H
 
E
Q
U
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<

S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

$
5
0
0
0
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
4
.
4
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
4

C
e
n
t
e
r
p
o
i
n
t
 
E
n
e
r
g
y
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

7
2
2
7
3
1
1

N
a
t
u
r
a
l
 
G
a
s

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
1
9
.
4
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 
G
A
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
4

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
1
1
9
.
4
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
5

C
h
g
o
 
F
i
l
t
e
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

3
7
6
8
3

F
I
L
T
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
6
.
2
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
F
I
L
T
E
R
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
6
.
2
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
6

C
h
i
a
p
p
e
t
t
a
,
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
4

F
e
b
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
h
i
a
p
p
e
t
t
a
,
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
1

M
a
r
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
5
7

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
6
.
1
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
7

C
h
i
t
m
a
n
,
 
K
a
r
i
n
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
6

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

f
o
r
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
c
r
o
c
h
e
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

c
l
u
b

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
8

C
i
t
i
c
a
r
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
4
6
0

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
6
6
7
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

v
i
a
 
T
a
x
i
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

s
p
e
d
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
t
t
e
n
d
i
n
g

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

P
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

o
u
t
s
i
d
e
 
o
u
r

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

B
o
u
n
d
a
r
y

C
i
t
i
c
a
r
e
 
T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
4
8
9

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
2
3
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
5
5
0
 
3
3
1
5
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
P
I
L
 
T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N

c
o
s
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
o
u
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
T
A
X
I
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

o
f
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

p
r
i
v
a
t
e

p
l
a
c
e
m
e
n
t

s
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

r
i
d
i
n
g
 
a
 
T
a
x
i
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
2
9
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
5
4
2
8

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
5
4
2
8

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

I
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
5
5
1
2

W
o
r
k
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
3
.
3
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
5
1
1
2

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
2
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
.
C
o
m

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
8
1
0
3
2
7
4
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
6
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
1
4
.
7
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
0

C
o
m
c
a
s
t
 
C
a
b
l
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

7
9
1
3
2
1
1
2

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
1
3
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

I
n
t
e
r
n
e
t

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

C
h
a
r
g
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
0

 
 
 
 
1
6
,
4
1
3
.
0
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
1

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
c
a
t
i
o
n
s
 
D
i
r
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
1
5
1
3
4
7

W
a
l
k
i
e
 
T
a
l
k
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
5
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
5
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
2

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
7
7
0
4
7

H
U
B
 
I
t
e
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
6
9
5
2
4

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
3
.
2
1

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

D
e
m
c
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

6
5
8
3
5
3
4

L
R
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
2
.
5
5

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
l
a
s
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
5
.
7
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
3

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
,
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
1

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
4

E
s
s
e
r
,
 
M
a
r
y
 
E
l
l
e
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
7

I
n
c
o
m
i
n
g
 
K
d
g
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
8
8

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
7
.
8
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
5

F
i
s
h
e
r
,
 
J
a
n
e
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
3

$
2
0
0
 
c
l
a
i
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
2
2
2
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

p
e
r
 
n
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

n
e
g
o
t
i
a
t
e
d

a
g
r
e
e
m
e
n
t
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
7

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
4
6
1
9
F

L
i
b
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
3
3
6
2
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
6
5
.
3
5

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

(
H
U
B
)

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

3
9
6
1
8
8
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
3
.
2
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

4
1
6
1
9
5
F

L
R
C
 
B
O
O
K
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
1
1
3
4
0
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
5
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

(
E
n
g
l
i
s
h

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

n
o
n
f
i
c
t
i
o
n
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

4
1
1
3
4
8
F

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
7
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

(
S
p
a
n
i
s
h

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
i
c
t
i
o
n
)

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

4
2
4
5
7
7
F

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
3
2

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
B
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
G
o
l
a

F
o
l
l
e
t
t
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
o
l
u
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

4
4
0
8
7
3
F

1
 
l
o
t
 
o
f

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
4
9

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
3
4
.
9
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
8

F
r
a
n
c
z
e
k

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

1
8
9
7
5
7

P
T
A
B
-
 
M
a
r
c
h

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
1
8
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

I
n
v
o
i
c
e

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
L
E
G
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

-
1
8
9
7
5
7

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
8
7
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
9

F
r
a
z
i
e
r
,
 
K
e
r
r
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
9
9
2
4
4
5
3
8

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

-
 
S
n
a
c
k
s
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

M
e
e
t
i
n
g

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
9
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
0

F
r
o
e
h
l
i
c
h
,
 
J
e
n
n
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1

F
e
b
,
 
M
a
r
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
1

G
a
l
l
a
g
h
e
r
,
 
J
u
l
i
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
8
0
2
2
8

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
a
t
h
 
N
i
g
h
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

2
-
2
8
-
2
0
1
9

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
6
4



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
2

G
a
r
s
t
e
c
k
i
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
3

P
o
l
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
6
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F

T
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
o
n

I
N
S
T
R
.
 
S
V
C
S
.
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

f
o
r
 
c
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m

A
D
M
I
N
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E

I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

G
a
r
s
t
e
c
k
i
,
 
M
a
r
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

3
0
4

P
o
l
i
s
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
o
n

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

f
o
r
 
p
a
r
e
n
t

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

l
e
t
t
e
r
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
2
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
3

G
C
G
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
-
Q
2
.
C
C

G
C
G
 
R
e
q
u
e
s
t

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

f
o
r
 
F
Y
1
9

I
n
v
o
i
c
e

S
c
h
e
d
u
l
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
3

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
4

G
e
r
a
,
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
1
-
7
0
7
6
8
9

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
e
r
a
,
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1

P
B
I
S
 
r
e
w
a
r
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
2
1

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

a
n
d

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

e
n
d
-
o
f
-
t
h
e
-
y
e
a
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
c
t
i
v
i
t
i
e
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
8
.
1
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
5

G
r
e
a
t
 
A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
O
p
p
o
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
8
1
4
3
1
6
3

F
u
n
d
r
a
i
s
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
0
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
5
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
D
U
E
 
T
O
 
S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D
S

I
n
v
o
i
c
e

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
6

H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
O
u
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
4
7
5
5

T
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
o
r
 
p
a
r
e
n
t

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
a
r
t
l
a
n
d
 
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
O
u
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
4
6
9
0

T
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
3
0
.
7
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

f
o
r
 
p
a
r
e
n
t

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

m
e
e
t
i
n
g
s

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
6

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
8
0
.
6
6



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
7

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

7
0
4
3
1
4
2

T
w
o
 
S
p
i
r
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

f
o
r
 
F
J
H

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
0
4
7
5
6
8

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
s
o
u
r
c
e

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

H
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

7
0
4
9
9
6
0

R
e
p
l
a
c
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
6
6
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

F
l
o
o
d
e
d

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
4
.
9
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
8

H
y
d
e
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
a
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
H
0
3
0
5

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
0
7
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
1
0
7
.
9
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
9

I
d
e
n
t
i
S
y
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
3
1
1
9
2

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
7
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
0

J
 
W
 
P
e
p
p
e
r
 
&
 
S
o
n
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
E
5
4
2
3
4

M
u
s
i
c
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
4
.
2
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
h
o
i
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
 
W
 
P
e
p
p
e
r
 
&
 
S
o
n
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
1
E
5
3
7
5
1

M
u
s
i
c
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
1
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
h
o
i
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
9
.
4
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
2

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
3
2

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
3
4

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
3
3

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
3
1

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
2
9

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
2
8

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
8

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
2
6

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
1
5

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
2
7

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
2
5

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
2
4

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
2
3

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s
 
S
e
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

3
2
2
3
7
6
2
2

P
R
O
P
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
O
T
H
E
R

P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
2

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
3
6
.
2
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
3

J
o
h
n
s
o
n
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

8
5
6
9
4
4
2
2

R
E
P
A
I
R
 
B
Y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

O
U
T
S
I
D
E
 
V
E
N
D
O
R

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
R
E
P
A
I
R
 
A
N
D
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
1
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
5

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
1
9
2

e
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s
 
w
i
t
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D

l
o
g
o

B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
1
9
1

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
9
0
1

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
2
2
5
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
E
D
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G

A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
9
0
0

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D

N
u
t
r
i
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
#
9

B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
t
u
r
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
n
v
e
l
o
p
e
s
 
(
F
&
R

A
p
p
l
i
c
a
t
i
o
n

S
u
m
m
e
r

M
a
i
l
i
n
g
)

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

8
6
8
2
0

B
a
n
d
 
T
e
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D

S
h
e
e
t
s

B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
0
0
2

P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
6
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
N
T
I
N
G
 
A
N
D
 
B
I
N
D
I
N
G
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

K
&
M
 
P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g
 
C
o
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

8
7
0
0
2

P
r
i
n
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
1
7
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
U
B
L
I
C
 
I
N
F
O

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
5

 
 
 
 
 
8
,
9
4
4
.
5
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
6

K
o
n
i
c
a
 
M
i
n
o
l
t
a
 
P
r
e
m
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
3
2
8
0
5
0
4

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
o
p
i
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

L
e
a
s
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
6

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
7
7
5
.
9
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
7

K
o
n
i
c
a
 
M
i
n
o
l
t
a
 
B
u
s
i
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

9
0
0
5
5
4
8
8
2
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
U
s
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
0
9
.
7
1

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
5
7
0
 
3
2
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
I
N
T
E
R
N
A
L

F
e
e
s
 
f
o
r

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
R
E
N
T
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

C
o
p
i
e
r
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
7

 
 
 
 
2
2
,
8
0
9
.
7
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
8

L
a
k
e
 
C
o
o
k
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
b
u
t
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
4
3

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
E
L
A

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
8

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
l
a
s
s
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
9

L
a
n
g
e
,
 
K
a
t
h
l
e
e
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
4
0
3

$
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
c
l
a
i
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
2
2
2
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N

r
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
P
H
Y
S
I
C
A
L
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
l
t
e
r
n
a
t
i
n
g

y
e
a
r
s
;
 
p
e
r
 
n
o
n

n
e
g
o
t
i
a
t
e
d

a
g
r
e
e
m
e
n
t
.

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
0

L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
A
-
Z

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
4
5
4
4

E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
9
.
5
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
C
 
E
D
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

R
A
Z
 
K
i
d
s

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
f
o
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

E
L
S
 
p
r
o
g
r
a
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
8
9
.
5
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
1

L
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
S
t
o
r
e
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

3
9
4
3
5
8

L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
0
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
M
E
D
I
A
 
C
E
N
T
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
0
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
2

L
o
w
e
r
y
 
M
c
D
o
n
n
e
l
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
0
0
0
2
3
1
4

S
u
p
p
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
0
0
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
F
A
C
I
L
I
T
E
S
 
A
C
Q
U
I
S
I
T
I
O
N

F
u
r
n
i
t
u
r
e

C
O
N
S
T
R
U
C
/
G
E
N
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
>
 
$
5
0
0
 
A
N
D
 
<

O
r
d
e
r

$
5
0
0
0
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
o
w
e
r
y
 
M
c
D
o
n
n
e
l
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
0
0
0
2
3
4
7

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
R
u
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
8
9
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
3

L
u
e
d
l
o
f
f
,
 
T
h
o
m
a
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
8

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

L
u
e
d
l
o
f
f
,
 
T
h
o
m
a
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
1

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
E
X
E
C
U
T
I
V
E
 
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
2
8



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
9

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
4

M
c
A
b
e
e
,
 
M
a
u
r
e
e
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
8

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
5
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
5

M
e
g
e
r
l
e
,
 
J
o
d
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
 
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
5
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

-
 
A
u
g
u
s
t

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

t
h
r
o
u
g
h

D
e
c
e
m
b
e
r

M
e
g
e
r
l
e
,
 
J
o
d
i

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
6
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

-
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

J
a
n
u
a
r
y
-
M
a
r
c
h

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
1
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
6

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
C
o
o
p
e
r
 
&
 
C
o
 
L

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
1
2
3
0

P
r
o
g
r
e
s
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
5
 
2
3
1
1
 
3
1
7
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
U
S
I
N
E
S
S
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
 
A
R
E
A

b
i
l
l
i
n
g
 
i
n

D
I
R
E
C
T
I
O
N
/
A
U
D
I
T
/
F
I
N
A
N
C
I
A
L

c
o
n
n
e
c
t
i
o
n

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

w
i
t
h
 
F
Y
1
8

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

a
u
d
i
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
0
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
7

N
e
r
i
,
 
A
n
n
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2

M
a
r
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
8

N
i
s
s
e
n
,
 
V
i
c
k
i
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
6

M
I
L
E
A
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
4
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
9

N
o
r
t
h
e
r
n
 
S
p
e
e
c
h
 
S
e
r
v

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
2
3
3
4
2
1

E
L
C
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
1
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
1
1
2
5
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
3
7
0
5
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
P
R
E
 
K
 
A
T
 
R
I
S
K
 
A
N
D

T
Y
P
I
C
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
P
R
E
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
F
O
R
 
A
L
L
 
3
 
-
 
5

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
7
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
1
.
6
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
0

O
r
g
a
n
i
c
l
i
f
e
 
L
L
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
6
8
2
2

M
e
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

 
 
 
1
6
1
,
8
2
8
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
3
1
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
N
O
N
-
E
D
 
P
U
R
C
H

F
e
b
r
u
a
r
y
 
2
0
1
9

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

O
r
g
a
n
i
c
l
i
f
e
 
L
L
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
7
0
1
9

M
a
r
c
h
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
1
5
1
,
5
1
9
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
6
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
3
1
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
O
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
N
U
T
R
I
T
I
O
N
/
N
O
N
-
E
D
 
P
U
R
C
H

M
e
a
l
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
0

 
 
 
3
1
3
,
3
4
7
.
8
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
2

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
1
0
6
9
-
0
0

S
o
c
c
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
5
.
0
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
S
o
c
c
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
r
a
n
t

2
0
1
8
-
2
0
1
9

(
K
u
s
i
b
a
b
)

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
2
9
1
6
-
0
0

P
E
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
6
7

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
2
9
1
7
-
0
0

P
E
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
0
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
2
9
1
6
-
0
1

P
E
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
6

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

P
a
l
o
s
 
S
p
o
r
t
s
 
-
 
D
i
s
c
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

3
1
1
0
6
9
-
0
1

S
o
c
c
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
3
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

e
q
u
i
p
m
e
n
t
 
-

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
a
r
g
e
t
 
S
o
c
c
e
r

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

G
r
a
n
t

2
0
1
8
-
2
0
1
9

(
K
u
s
i
b
a
b
)

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
2

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
1
.
4
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
3

P
i
r
t
l
e
,
 
G
r
i
s
e
l
d
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
7

T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
S
T
R
U
C
T
I
O
N
 
S
U
P
P
O
R
T
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
U
P
P
O
R
T

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
3
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
4

P
l
a
c
k
o
,
 
C
i
n
d
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
1

I
X
L
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

S
T
A
F
F
 
D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
/
I
M
P
R
O
V
.
 
O
F
 
I
N
S
T
R
.

T
r
a
v
e
l

S
V
C
S
.
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
8
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
5

P
o
s
i
t
i
v
e
 
P
r
o
m
o
t
i
o
n
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
6
2
3
3
4
0
6

F
i
e
l
d
 
D
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
r
t
i
c
i
p
a
n
t

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

I
t
e
m
s
 
(
T
o
 
B
e

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
d
 
b
y

P
T
O
)

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
5
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
6

R
&
M
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
i
e
s
 
L
t
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
2
1
7

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
&
M
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
i
e
s
 
L
t
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
2
2
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
&
M
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
i
e
s
 
L
t
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

6
9
2
2
2

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

A
p
p
r
e
c
i
a
t
i
o
n

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
7

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
3
5
7
6
3

4
/
5
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
1
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
4
4
1
3
0

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
6
4

1
0
E
1
2
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
e
a
l
l
y
 
G
o
o
d
 
S
t
u
f
f
 
I
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

6
8
4
2
2
5
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
4
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
3
.
0
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
8

R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
,
 
A
s
h
l
e
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
4

T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
.
4
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
,
 
A
s
h
l
e
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
7

T
r
a
v
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
5
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
O
C
I
A
L
 
E
M
O
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
L
E
A
R
N
I
N
G
/
A
D
M
I
N
I
S
T
R
A
T
I
V
E

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
8
.
1
2



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
9

R
o
c
h
e
s
t
e
r
 
1
0
0
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
V
0
5
5
3
6

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
7
.
5
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
0

S
a
r
t
i
,
 
I
l
e
a
n
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
8

J
a
n
,
 
F
e
b
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
6
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
1

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
1
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

1
8
6
3
5
8
6
4

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
4
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

J
R
 
H
i
g
h
 
D
L

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

B
o
o
k
 
r
o
o
m

M
A
N
A
G
E
R
 
R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
T
I
T
L
E
 
I
I
I
 
F
Y
1
9

T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
I

F
u
n
d
s

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
C
l
u
b

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
3
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
0
6
9
5
7
5

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

b
o
o
k
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
4
.
8
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
2

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
0
6
0
6
0
1

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

1
8
9
8
5
7
6
2

b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
2
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y

c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

B
O
O
K
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

l
i
b
r
a
r
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
2
.
2
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
3

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
5
2
0
0

s
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
1
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
5
1
2
7

F
e
l
t
 
T
i
p
 
P
e
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
1
.
9
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

a
n
d
 
o
t
h
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
c
h
o
o
l
 
S
p
e
c
i
a
l
t
y
 
S
u
p

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
8
1
2
2
5
9
6
3

B
u
t
c
h
e
r
 
b
l
o
c
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
5
.
0
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
3
.
0
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
4

S
k
e
l
n
i
k
,
 
T
i
f
f
a
n
y

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
0

M
a
r
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
1
5
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
P
E
E
C
H
 
P
A
T
H
O
L
O
G
Y
 
A
N
D

M
i
l
e
a
g
e
 
R
e
i
m
b

A
U
D
I
O
L
O
G
Y
/
T
R
A
V
E
L
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
0
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
5

S
k
y
w
a
r
d

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
0
0
1
9
6
2
8
2

A
n
n
u
a
l

 
 
 
1
3
0
,
1
0
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

L
i
c
e
n
s
e
s

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
5

 
 
 
1
3
0
,
1
0
3
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
6

S
p
a
n
g
l
e
r
,
 
A
n
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
4

P
a
r
e
n
t
 
B
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

C
l
u
b
 
r
a
f
f
l
e

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
p
a
n
g
l
e
r
,
 
A
n
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
1
9

P
a
r
e
n
t
 
b
o
o
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
l
u
b
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
p
a
n
g
l
e
r
,
 
A
n
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

5
3
0
6
8
3
9
0

T
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

r
e
s
o
u
r
c
e
 
b
o
o
k
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

f
o
r
 
b
o
o
k
 
r
o
o
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
6
.
8
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
7

S
u
p
e
r
 
D
u
p
e
r
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
a
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
2
1
8
1
5
A

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
8
4

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

i
t
e
m
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
8
.
8
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
8

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
2
.
4
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
S
M
A
L
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
 
R
E
P
A
I
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
6
.
5
6

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

A
D
M
I
N
S
T
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
B
L
G
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
0
1
.
3
8

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
8
7
.
1
9

2
0
E
1
2
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
Y
R
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
7
.
4
0

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

C
L
E
A
R
M
O
N
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
1
6
.
3
8

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
E
V
O
N
S
H
I
R
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
8
.
8
8

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
O
R
E
S
T
 
V
I
E
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
4
0
.
6
8

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
O
S
T
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
6
6
.
7
0

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

J
A
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
6
.
8
4

2
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
6
.
4
0

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
5
.
8
1

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
9
9
.
6
7

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
0
0
.
1
9

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

F
R
I
E
N
D
S
H
I
P
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
2
9
.
0
2

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
9
.
2
8

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
O
L
M
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

S
U
P
P
L
Y
W
O
R
K
S

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
7
0
5
-
1
9
5
6

S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
8
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
A
R
L
Y
 
C
H
I
L
D
H
O
O
D
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

P
A
R
T
S
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

A
N
D
 
C
U
S
T
O
D
I
A
L

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
8

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
9
0
2
.
8
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
9

U
S
I
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
8
8
5
4
8
2
0
1

S
c
h
o
o
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
0
4

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
U
P
L
E
Y
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

s
u
p
p
l
y
/
L
a
m
i
n
a
t
i

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

n
g
 
f
i
l
m

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

*
*
*
A
t
t
e
n
t
i
o
n



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

L
o
r
e
n
a

R
o
d
r
i
g
u
e
z
*
*
*

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
0
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
0

V
a
r
i
t
r
o
n
i
c
s
 
L
L
C

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

P
S
I
-
1
0
2
5
7
0

P
o
s
t
e
r
 
M
a
k
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
.
5
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

B
R
E
N
T
W
O
O
D
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

P
a
p
e
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
9
.
5
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
1

V
e
r
i
z
o
n
 
W
i
r
e
l
e
s
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

9
8
2
4
9
8
9
0
9
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
C
e
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
9
.
4
4

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

P
h
o
n
e
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
1

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
6
9
.
4
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
2

V
i
a
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

4
0
9
0
4
1
7

M
o
n
t
h
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
3
1
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E
 
L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

S
t
a
t
e
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r

C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
-

E
L
L

I
N
S
T
R
.
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

t
r
a
n
s
l
a
t
i
o
n
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
3

V
i
t
t
o
r
e
,
 
R
o
s
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
2

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
1
7

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

V
i
t
t
o
r
e
,
 
R
o
s
s

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
3
0

M
i
l
e
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
5
.
5
8

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
T
R
A
V
E
L

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
X
P
E
N
S
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
3
.
7
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
4

W
a
r
e
h
o
u
s
e
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
3
0
1
5
4
2

K
e
u
r
i
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
o
f
f
e
m
a
k
e
r
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
a
f
f
 
l
o
u
n
g
e
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
i
l
t
e
r
,
 
p
a
r
t
s

W
a
r
e
h
o
u
s
e
 
D
i
r
e
c
t

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

I
N
2
9
8
7
2
1

K
e
u
r
i
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

S
A
L
T
 
C
R
E
E
K
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

c
o
f
f
e
m
a
k
e
r
 
f
o
r

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

s
t
a
f
f
 
l
o
u
n
g
e
,

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

f
i
l
t
e
r
,
 
p
a
r
t
s

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
5

W
e
l
l
s
,
 
C
h
l
o
e

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
9

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
5
4

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

P
O
S
T

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
5
.
5
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
6

W
i
n
s
t
o
n
 
K
n
o
l
l
s
 
S
c
h
o
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
0
5

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
4
8
0
.
2
4

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

W
i
n
s
t
o
n
 
K
n
o
l
l
s
 
S
c
h
o
o

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
8
7
8

P
r
i
v
a
t
e

 
 
 
 
1
5
,
4
0
0
.
2
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
9
1
2
 
6
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
D
U
C
.
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
P
R
I
V
A
T
E

F
a
c
i
l
i
t
y

T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

T
u
i
t
i
o
n

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
6

 
 
 
 
3
3
,
8
8
0
.
4
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
7

W
W
 
G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

9
1
0
3
9
1
9
1
2
3

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
P
E
C
I
A
L
 
A
L
L
O
C
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T

M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
8

Z
o
n
e
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

K
1
2
4
3
4
8
9
0
1

S
o
f
t
w
a
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
4
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
D
A
T
A
 
P
R
O
C
E
S
S
I
N
G

S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
S
O
F
T
W
A
R
E
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
8
2
8

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
4
4
.
9
6

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
2
,
5
4
9
,
2
9
6
.
8
4



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
5
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

G
e
n
e
r
a
l
 
A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
,
6
6
9
.
4
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
2
7
,
8
4
5
.
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
4
5
,
9
9
9
.
5
6

2
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
.
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
,
8
9
3
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
5
,
8
7
7
.
2
2

4
0

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
2
,
3
2
8
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
2
,
3
2
8
.
0
3

6
0

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
9
2
0
.
0
0

8
0

S
T
U
D
E
N
T
 
A
C
T
I
V
I
T
Y
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
7
2
.
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
,
1
7
2
.
0
3

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
,
8
2
5
.
3
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
4
.
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
1
8
,
9
8
6
.
9
0

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
4
9
,
2
9
6
.
8
4

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
4
5

A
L
T
O
B
J
U
D
0
0
0

A
l
t
o
b
e
l
l
i
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
A

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
&
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P

A
V
A
N
T
I
 
C
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
0

 
 
1

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
m
a
t
h
 
n
i
g
h
t
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
1
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
5
1

A
L
T
O
B
J
U
D
0
0
0

A
l
t
o
b
e
l
l
i
 
J
u
d
i
t
h
 
A

M
i
c
h
a
e
l
s
 
S
t
o
r
e
s
 
1
3
3
8
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
p
r
o
s

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
9
1
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
8
1

K
E
L
L
Y
R
O
S
0
0
0

K
e
l
l
y
 
R
o
s
e
 
F

M
e
t
r
o
p
o
l
i
s
 
P
e
r
f
o
r
m
i
n
g
,
 
8
4
7
5
7
7
2
1

M
E
T
R
O
P
O
L
0
0
2

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

K
d
g
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
p
a
y
m
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
9
3

K
E
L
L
Y
R
O
S
0
0
0

K
e
l
l
y
 
R
o
s
e
 
F

R
o
s
a
t
i
s
 
P
i
z
z
a
 
-
 
M
t
 
P
r
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P
r

R
O
S
A
T
I
S
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
4
6

 
 
1

D
L
P
 
v
i
s
i
t
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
4
6

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
4
6

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
8
4

K
E
L
L
Y
R
O
S
0
0
0

K
e
l
l
y
 
R
o
s
e
 
F

B
u
f
f
a
l
o
 
W
i
l
d
 
W
i
n
g
s
 
0
5
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
7

 
 
1

K
d
g
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
E
v
e
n
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
7

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
8
3
1
.
5
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
9
4

P
I
E
R
U
C
Y
N
0
0
0

P
i
e
r
u
c
c
i
 
C
y
n
t
h
i
a
 
K

D
n
h
*
g
o
d
a
d
d
y
.
C
o
m
,
 
4
8
0
-
5
0
5
8
8
5
5
,
 
A

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
9
6

 
 
1

S
S
L
 
R
e
n
e
w
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
6
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
9
.
9
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
4
6

V
I
L
L
A
T
E
R
0
0
1

V
i
l
l
a
s
e
n
o
r
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

B
u
y
h
o
o
k
l
o
o
p
,
 
7
8
1
7
6
7
4
5
1
1
,
 
M
A
,
 
0
2

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

V
e
l
c
r
o
 
f
o
r
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
E
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
4
7

V
I
L
L
A
T
E
R
0
0
1

V
i
l
l
a
s
e
n
o
r
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

G
r
o
w
i
n
g
 
L
e
a
d
e
r
s
 
I
n
c
,
 
7
7
0
-
4
9
5
-
3
3

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
8
8

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
 
C
o
o
r
d
i
n
a
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
8
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
8
8

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
8
5

V
I
L
L
A
T
E
R
0
0
1

V
i
l
l
a
s
e
n
o
r
 
T
e
r
e
s
a

B
u
y
h
o
o
k
l
o
o
p
,
 
7
8
1
7
6
7
4
5
1
1
,
 
M
A
,
 
0
2

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

V
e
l
c
r
o
 
f
o
r
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
E
L
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
0
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
6
.
8
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
9
7

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
0
8
5
.
6
4

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
B
E
A
R
I
N
G
 
A
S
S
E
M
B
L
Y
 
W
/
S
E
A
L
 
A
N
D
 
S
A
N
D
 
C
L
O
T
H
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
5
.
6
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
8
5
.
6
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
9
6

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

D
R
E
I
S
I
L
K
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
3
4

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
C
O
G
G
E
D
 
V
-
B
E
L
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
3
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
3
4

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
5
2

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
S
T
E
E
L
 
S
H
E
E
T
,
 
3
6
X
4
8
 
2
8
G
A
 
S
H
E
E
T
 
M
E
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
7
6

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
1
8

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
3
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
S
E
A
L
 
K
I
T
,
 
R
E
C
H
A
R
G
E
A
B
L
E
 
P
O
C
K
E
T
 
L
I
G
H
T
,
 
B
O
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
.
3
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
8
9

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
e
c
 
#
1
3
4
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

T
E
M
P
E
R
A
T
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
9

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
C
E
I
L
I
N
G
 
D
I
F
F
U
S
E
R
,
 
P
O
L
Y
K
E
N
 
F
O
I
L
 
T
A
P
E
,
 
C
A
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
.
3
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
9
0

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
7
7

 
 
2

H
V
A
C
;
 
B
E
L
I
M
O
 
A
C
T
U
A
T
O
R
 
A
N
D
 
B
A
L
L
 
V
A
L
V
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
7
7

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
9
1

M
N
I
C
H
R
O
B
0
0
0

M
n
i
c
h
o
w
i
c
z
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
9

 
 
1

S
H
O
E
S
;
 
B
O
B
 
M
N
I
C
H
O
W
I
C
Z

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
9

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
1
7
3
.
1
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
8
2

N
I
C
O
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

N
i
c
o
l
i
n
i
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
S

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
2

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
M
E
T
A
L
 
S
T
U
D
 
A
N
D
 
M
E
T
A
L
 
T
R
A
C
K

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
6
.
0
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
0
1

S
C
H
R
O
J
E
F
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
 
G

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k
 
C
o
,
 
8
4
7
-
8
2
4
2
8
0
0
,
 

A
N
D
E
R
S
O
N
0
0
3

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
9
5

 
 
1

W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
;
 
A
L
R
A
M
 
A
S
S
E
M
B
L
Y
,
 
4
0
4
0
S
E
H
 
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
9
5

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
9
7

S
C
H
R
O
J
E
F
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
 
G

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k
 
C
o
,
 
8
4
7
-
8
2
4
2
8
0
0
,
 

A
N
D
E
R
S
O
N
0
0
3

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
6
0

 
 
1

W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
;
 
S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
 
A
R
M
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
N
T
R
O
N
I
C
 
C
L
O
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
1
.
6
0

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
9
8

S
C
H
R
O
J
E
F
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
J
e
f
f
r
e
y
 
G

A
n
d
e
r
s
o
n
 
L
o
c
k
 
C
o
,
 
8
4
7
-
8
2
4
2
8
0
0
,
 

A
N
D
E
R
S
O
N
0
0
3

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
7
7
1
.
6
0

 
 
1

W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
;
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
 
S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
 
A
R
M
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
N
T
R
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
7
1
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
7
7
1
.
6
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
7
3
6
.
9
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
8
7

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

W
h
i
t
a
k
e
r
b
r
o
t
h
e
r
s
.
C
o
m
,
 
3
0
1
2
3
0
2
8
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
4
0

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
w
o
r
k
r
o
o
m
 
a
r
e
a
 
f
o
r
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
4
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
3
.
4
0

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
8
6

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

D
b
c
*
b
l
i
c
k
 
A
r
t
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
7

B
L
I
C
K
 
A
R
0
0
1

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
3
1

 
 
1

F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s
 
B
u
d
g
e
t
 
2
0
1
8
-
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
3
1

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
3
1

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
4

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

D
b
c
*
b
l
i
c
k
 
A
r
t
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
7

B
L
I
C
K
 
A
R
0
0
1

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
2

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
B
I
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
9
2

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
3
2

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

2
 
-
 
E
c
 
-
 
L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

L
O
U
 
M
A
L
N
0
0
4

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
5
6

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
5
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
5
6

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
3
1

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

S
a
m
s
c
l
u
b
 
#
6
4
6
4
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L

S
A
M
'
S
 
C
L
0
0
5

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
6

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
t
h
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
e
v
e
n
t
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
9
6

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
2
9

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
2
8
1
5
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
8

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
t
h
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
e
v
e
n
t
 
&
 
f
o
r
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
1
8

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
3
0

H
E
R
N
A
C
A
R
0
0
6

H
e
r
n
a
n
d
e
z
 
C
a
r
o
l
i
n
a

2
 
-
 
E
c
 
-
 
L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

L
O
U
 
M
A
L
N
0
0
4

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
6

 
 
1

K
i
n
d
e
r
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
e
v
e
n
t
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
.
3
6

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
7
7
2
.
6
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
8
8

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
2
8

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
L
U
B
R
I
C
A
N
T
,
 
H
I
G
H
 
P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E
 
S
O
D
I
U
M
 
L
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
2
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
2
8

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
3
9

S
T
R
A
U
P
A
U
0
0
0

S
t
r
a
u
b
e
 
P
a
u
l
 
T
,
 
J
R

S
w
i
d
 
S
a
l
e
s
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
N
o
r
t
h
b
r
o
o
k
,
 
I
L

S
W
I
D
 
S
A
L
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
0
8

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
1
2
V
 
3
5
A
N
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
3
.
0
8

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
3
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
7

C
Z
E
S
Z
C
A
T
0
0
0

C
z
e
s
z
e
w
s
k
i
 
C
a
t
h
y
 
M
a
r
y

P
a
p
a
 
J
o
h
n
 
S
 
#
 
3
2
3
3
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
3
7
-
7
2
7

P
A
P
A
 
J
O
H
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
2
5

 
 
1

E
n
d
 
o
f
 
s
e
a
s
o
n
 
c
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
3
.
2
5

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
0
8

C
Z
E
S
Z
C
A
T
0
0
0

C
z
e
s
z
e
w
s
k
i
 
C
a
t
h
y
 
M
a
r
y

P
a
p
a
 
J
o
h
n
 
S
 
#
 
3
2
3
3
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
3
7
-
7
2
7

P
A
P
A
 
J
O
H
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
2
5

 
 
1

6
t
h
 
G
i
r
l
s
 
B
a
s
k
e
t
b
a
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
2
5



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
5
8

C
Z
E
S
Z
C
A
T
0
0
0

C
z
e
s
z
e
w
s
k
i
 
C
a
t
h
y
 
M
a
r
y

U
s
a
 
C
l
e
a
n
e
r
s
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
3
4

 
 
1

D
r
y
 
C
l
e
a
n
i
n
g
 
o
f
 
S
p
i
r
i
t
 
S
q
u
a
d
 
U
n
i
f
o
r
m
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
3
4

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
3
4

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
4
0

C
Z
E
S
Z
C
A
T
0
0
0

C
z
e
s
z
e
w
s
k
i
 
C
a
t
h
y
 
M
a
r
y

P
a
p
a
 
J
o
h
n
 
S
 
#
 
3
2
3
3
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
3
7
-
7
2
7

P
A
P
A
 
J
O
H
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
2
5

 
 
1

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
V
a
r
i
e
t
y
 
S
h
o
w
 
C
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
2
5

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
6
3
.
0
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
0
9

W
H
I
T
S
C
A
R
0
0
0

W
h
i
t
s
o
n
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

M
a
i
l
c
h
i
m
p
 
*
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
,
 
M
a
i
l
c
h
i
m
p
.
C

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
F
e
e
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
i
l
 
C
h
i
m
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
3
1
1
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
4
1

W
H
I
T
S
C
A
R
0
0
0

W
h
i
t
s
o
n
 
C
a
r
o
l
y
n

A
d
o
b
e
 
*
c
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
,
 
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
9

 
 
1

A
b
o
b
e
 
C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e
-
 
m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
f
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
9
9

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
2
7
.
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
8

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
9

 
 
1

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
;
 
S
H
O
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
D
A
V
E
 
P
E
L
R
I
N
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
9
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
2
1

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
9
4

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
L
O
W
 
G
A
S
 
P
R
E
S
 
S
W
I
T
C
H
 
R
A
N
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
4
.
9
4

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
2
2

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

B
u
t
l
e
r
 
C
h
e
m
i
c
a
l
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
5
2

B
U
T
L
E
R
 
C
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
C
L
O
S
E
D
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
T
R
E
A
T
M
E
N
T
 
A
N
D
 
N
I
T
R
I
T
E
 
T
E
S
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
4
2

P
E
L
R
I
D
A
V
0
0
0

P
e
l
r
i
n
e
 
D
a
v
i
d
 
B
r
i
a
n

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
T
E
M
P
E
R
A
T
U
R
E
 
P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
F
O
R
 
H
O
T
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
2
.
0
4

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
1
9
4
.
9
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
3

S
A
N
D
O
L
A
U
0
0
0

S
a
n
d
o
v
a
l
 
L
a
u
r
a
 
R

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
6

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
t
a
f
f
 
P
L
T
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
6

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
2
8

S
A
N
D
O
L
A
U
0
0
0

S
a
n
d
o
v
a
l
 
L
a
u
r
a
 
R

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
2

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
L
T
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
2

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
2



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
2
7

S
A
N
D
O
L
A
U
0
0
0

S
a
n
d
o
v
a
l
 
L
a
u
r
a
 
R

T
h
e
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
 
W
o
l
v
e
s
,
 
8
4
7
-
7
2
4
-
4
6
2

C
H
G
O
 
W
O
L
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
3
4
7
.
5
0

 
 
1

W
o
l
v
e
s
 
g
a
m
e
 
t
i
c
k
e
t
s
 
f
o
r
 
F
i
n
e
 
A
r
t
s
 
P
e
r
f
o
r
m
a
n
c
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
4
7
.
5
0

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
3
9
1
.
8
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
7
5

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
3
1

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
3
1

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
7
6

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
5

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
5

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
2
0

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
0

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
7
0

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
3
8

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
3
7

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
6

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
6

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
8
6

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
3
6

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

V
a
l
l
i
 
P
r
o
d
u
c
e
,
 
I
n
c
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
9

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
8
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
3
5

E
L
D
R
E
D
I
A
0
0
0

E
l
d
r
e
d
g
e
 
D
i
a
n
n
a

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
7

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
5
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
7

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
9
6
.
7
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
2
3

G
O
N
Z
A
M
A
R
0
1
9

G
o
n
z
a
l
e
z
 
M
a
r
i
b
e
l

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
I
n
t
e
r
m
e
d
i
a
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
8
0
3

N
O
R
T
H
 
C
O
0
0
6

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
2
 
h
r
 
r
e
f
r
e
s
h
e
r
 
c
l
a
s
s
 
b
u
s
 
d
r
i
v

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

4
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
5
1
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
9
0

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
J
o
b
 
F
a
i
r
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
9

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
h
e
e
t
m
u
s
i
c
p
l
u
s
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
7
4
3
3
8
6
8

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9

 
 
1

M
u
s
i
c
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
J
H
 
t
e
a
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
5
1
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
.
9
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
1
4

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
4

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
M
a
t
h
 
l
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
e
x
p
e
r
i
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
4

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
1
5

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
t
*
i
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
,
 
8
7
7
-
5
5
1

I
A
T
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
T
r
i
s
h
a
 
S
e
n
n
e
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
1
6

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
t
*
i
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
s
s
o
c
i
a
t
i
,
 
8
7
7
-
5
5
1

I
A
T
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
f
o
r
 
K
i
m
 
B
a
r
r
e
t
t
 
T
i
t
l
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
1
7

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
s
e
a
r
c
h
 
P
r
e
s
s
 
C
o
.
,
 
2
1
7
3
5
2
3
2
7
9
,

R
E
S
E
A
R
C
H
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
6

 
 
1

B
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
9
.
9
6

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
1
3

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
u
p
e
r
k
i
d
.
P
l
,
 
P
o
z
n
a
n
,
 
6
0
-
6
8
1
,
 
P
L

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
3

 
 
1

P
o
l
i
s
h
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
S
u
p
e
r
k
i
d
 
s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
3

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
0
9
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
2
3

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
1
2

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
c
t
i
v
e
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g
 
P
u
b
l
i
,
 
7
7
0
-
4
2
9

A
C
T
I
V
E
 
P
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
1
7
1
.
4
0

 
 
1

A
c
t
i
v
e
 
p
a
r
e
n
t
i
n
g
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
1
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
7
1
.
4
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
7
7

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
1
6
8
1
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
I
L

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
5
4

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
5
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
5
4

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
2
4

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
5
-
8
2
5
0
,
 
M

E
D
U
C
 
W
E
E
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

 
 
1

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
w
e
e
k
l
y
 
f
o
r
 
K
a
t
i
e
 
A
h
s
e
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
2
5

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
5
-
8
2
5
0
,
 
M

E
D
U
C
 
W
E
E
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

 
 
1

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
l
y
 
A
s
h
l
e
y
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
2
6

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
5
-
8
2
5
0
,
 
M

E
D
U
C
 
W
E
E
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

 
 
1

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
l
y
 
f
o
r
 
L
i
n
d
s
e
y
 
F
r
a
n
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
5

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
4
4

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
C
e
n
t
e
,
 
R
o
c
h
e
s
t

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
o
n
 
P
u
b
l
i
c
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
8
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
4
3

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
e
i
*
g
r
e
e
n
w
o
o
d
h
e
i
n
e
m
a
n
n
,
 
8
0
0
-
2
2
5

H
E
I
N
E
M
A
N
0
0
8

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

L
i
t
e
r
a
c
y
 
K
i
t
 
p
a
i
d
 
b
y
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
2
5
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
5
3

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
h
e
*
m
c
g
r
a
w
-
H
i
l
l
 
E
c
o
m
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
4
8
-

M
C
G
R
A
W
-
H
0
0
3

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
0

 
 
1

T
e
x
t
b
o
o
k
 
o
r
d
e
r
 
e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
0

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
5
2

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
D
L
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
T
i
t
l
e
 
I
I
I
 
f
u
n
d
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
3
8

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
4
5

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
m
b
a
s
s
y
 
K
i
n
g
s
t
o
n
 
P
l
a
n
t
,
 
M
y
r
t
l
e
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
3
2

 
 
1

A
s
h
l
e
y
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
s
o
n
 
-
 
4
 
n
i
g
h
t
s
-
 
S
E
L
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
3
2

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
4
6

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
n
d
 
Y
e
t
i
 
P
r
e
m
i
u
m
,
 
8
0
0
6
3
4
4
4
4
9
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
4
7

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
6
6

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
D
L
 
s
t
a
f
f
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
2
2
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
6
6

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
4
8

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
o
z
e
n
!
,
 
8
0
0
5
3
6
1
9
5
3
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
1
4
3
6
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
3
2
.
8
0

 
 
1

G
o
z
e
n
 
w
e
b
s
i
t
e
 
s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
f
o
r
 
e
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y
 
f
r
o
m
 
S
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
2
.
8
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
2
.
8
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
4
9

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

E
m
b
a
s
s
y
 
K
i
n
g
s
t
o
n
 
P
l
a
n
t
,
 
M
y
r
t
l
e
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
3
2

 
 
1

K
a
t
i
e
 
A
h
s
e
l
l
 
-
 
4
 
n
i
g
h
t
s
 
-
 
S
E
L
 
f
o
r
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
3
2

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
2
.
3
2

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
5
0

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
o
z
e
n
!
,
 
8
0
0
5
3
6
1
9
5
3
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
1
4
3
6
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
0

 
 
1

G
o
Z
e
n
 
w
e
b
s
i
t
e
 
s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
f
o
r
 
E
l
e
m
e
n
t
a
r
y
 
s
c
h
o
o
l
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
5
1

D
I
M
A
S
A
N
N
0
0
0

D
i
M
a
s
o
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

G
o
z
e
n
!
,
 
8
0
0
5
3
6
1
9
5
3
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
1
4
3
6
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
9
7
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d
 
G
o
z
e
n
 
s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e
 
t
o
 
S
E
L
 
b
u
d
g
e
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
9
7
.
0
0

2
3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
5
,
5
0
8
.
8
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
9
1

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
2

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
S
E
N
S
O
R
 
W
I
T
H
 
S
P
L
I
T
 
C
O
R
E
 
A
N
D
 
6
0
0
V
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
0
2



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
6
0

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

D
R
E
I
S
I
L
K
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
3
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
C
O
G
G
E
D
 
V
-
B
E
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
3
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
3
.
3
6

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
1
8

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

D
R
E
I
S
I
L
K
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
3
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
7
.
5
H
P
 
1
8
0
0
R
P
M
 
2
0
8
-
2
3
0
/
4
6
0
V
3
P
H
 
O
D
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
6
.
3
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
6
0

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
5

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
E
P
 
L
I
T
H
I
U
M
 
C
O
M
P
L
E
X
 
G
R
E
A
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
7
5

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
5
6

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
2
7

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
B
E
L
I
M
O
 
A
C
T
U
A
T
O
R
 
A
N
D
 
B
L
U
E
 
W
I
R
E
 
N
U
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
2
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
0
.
2
7

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
5
7

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
6
8

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
B
E
L
I
M
O
 
B
A
L
L
 
V
L
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
6
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
6
8

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
5
8

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
9
9

 
 
1

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
/
S
H
O
E
S
;
 
J
O
E
 
G
I
E
S
S
I
N
G
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
6
.
9
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
5
5

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

A
d
i
-
E
g
,
 
8
4
7
-
4
7
2
-
2
9
0
0
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0
7

A
D
I
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
5

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
M
O
D
U
L
A
E
,
 
C
O
U
P
L
E
R
,
 
C
A
T
 
5
E
,
 
B
L
A
C
K
W
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
7
5

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
5
4

M
C
D
O
N
J
U
S
0
0
0

M
c
D
o
n
a
l
d
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
P

S
t
e
i
n
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
2
2
8
0

S
T
E
I
N
E
R
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
3
2

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
I
N
S
T
A
N
T
 
S
T
A
R
T
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
O
N
I
C
 
F
L
U
O
R
E
S
C
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
3
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
3
2

9
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
6
6
7
.
4
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
9
5

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

J
a
r
o
s
c
h
 
B
a
k
e
r
y
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 

J
A
R
O
S
C
H
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
5

 
 
1

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
w
/
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
2
5

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
8
8

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
 
W
x
m
u
g
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
E
R
D
I
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
8
6

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
2

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
E
R
D
I
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
2

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
2
2



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
8
7

F
E
S
S
L
A
R
T
0
0
0

F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
J
o
h
n
,
 
D
r

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
7

 
 
1

E
R
D
I
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
7

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
.
0
7

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
5
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
8
5

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

H
o
u
s
e
n
e
e
d
s
,
 
W
a
i
t
s
f
i
e
l
d
,
 
V
T
,
 
0
5
6

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
6
5

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
I
N
-
L
I
N
E
 
P
H
 
N
E
U
T
R
A
L
I
Z
E
R
 
R
E
F
I
L
L
 
K
I
T
 
(
2
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
6
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
6
.
6
5

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
8
4

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

S
u
p
p
l
y
h
o
u
s
e
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
8
8
7
5
7
4
7
7
4
,
 
N
Y

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
9
5

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
B
O
I
L
E
R
 
P
R
E
S
S
U
R
E
 
R
E
L
I
E
F
 
V
A
L
V
E
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
9
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
5
.
9
5

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
0

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

D
R
E
I
S
I
L
K
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
6
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
G
E
 
M
O
T
O
R
 
A
N
D
 
V
 
B
E
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
6
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
3
.
6
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
1

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

S
c
h
n
e
i
d
e
r
e
l
e
c
t
b
l
d
 
A
m
e
r
,
 
8
1
5
-
6
3
7

S
C
H
N
E
I
D
E
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
3
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
R
E
F
U
R
B
I
S
H
E
D
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
L
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
3
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
3
6

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
2

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
4

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
S
C
R
E
W
D
R
V
 
C
U
S
H
I
O
N
,
 
S
E
C
U
R
I
T
Y
 
T
E
E
 
S
T
A
R
 
B
I
T
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
0
4

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
4
0

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

D
R
E
I
S
I
L
K
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
V
-
B
E
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
0
9

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

E
p
p
l
e
r
 
C
o
m
p
a
n
y
,
 
9
0
4
5
5
3
6
3
3
6
,
 
F
L
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
2
0

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
A
U
B
U
R
N
 
I
G
N
I
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
2
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
2
.
2
0

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
0
7

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

S
o
u
t
h
s
i
d
e
 
C
o
n
t
r
o
l
,
 
C
h
i
c
a
g
o
,
 
I
L
,

S
O
U
T
H
 
S
I
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
1
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
C
O
U
P
L
E
R
,
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
M
E
R
 
M
O
D
U
L
E
,
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
1
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
0
2
0
.
1
6

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
0
8

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

D
r
e
i
s
i
l
k
e
r
 
E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

D
R
E
I
S
I
L
K
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
V
-
B
E
L
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
3
6

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
0
5

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

T
h
e
 
S
i
g
n
 
P
a
l
a
c
e
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

S
I
G
N
 
P
A
L
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
8
0
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
S
;
 
B
R
U
S
H
E
D
 
A
L
U
M
I
N
U
M
 
S
I
G
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
5
.
0
0

6
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
3
0
 
5
3
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
5
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
0
6

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
1

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
R
E
F
E
C
L
T
R
 
3
.
2
5
"
 
A
D
R
E
S
 
C
R
Y
S
T
A
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
5
1

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
0
4

T
V
R
D
Y
G
R
E
0
0
0

T
v
r
d
y
 
G
r
e
g
o
r
y

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
7
8

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
P
G
P
 
C
O
M
B
O
 
D
E
C
K
 
S
C
R
E
W
S
 
A
N
D
 
T
I
T
E
N
 
P
H
I

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
7
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
5
.
7
8

1
2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
3
,
0
7
3
.
6
1

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
0
7

G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0

G
r
e
y
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n
 
D
a
v
i
d

A
d
o
b
e
 
*
c
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
,
 
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

m
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
c
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
c
l
o
u
d
 
s
u
i
t
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
2
2

G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0

G
r
e
y
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n
 
D
a
v
i
d

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
7

 
 
1

G
o
o
g
l
e
 
S
u
m
m
i
t
 
-
 
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
7

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
8
7

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
2
3

G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0

G
r
e
y
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n
 
D
a
v
i
d

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
 
U
x
k
o
6
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
8

 
 
1

G
o
o
g
l
e
 
S
u
m
m
i
t
 
-
 
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
8

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
8

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
2
4

G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0

G
r
e
y
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n
 
D
a
v
i
d

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
5

 
 
1

G
o
o
g
l
e
 
S
u
m
m
i
t
 
-
 
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
5

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
2
5

G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0

G
r
e
y
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n
 
D
a
v
i
d

F
o
o
d
 
H
a
l
l
 
C
,
 
F
l
u
s
h
i
n
g
,
 
N
Y
,
 
1
1
3
7

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
3
1

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
-
 
m
e
a
l
s
 
(
g
o
o
g
l
e
 
s
u
m
m
i
t
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
3
1

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
3
1

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
2
6

G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0

G
r
e
y
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n
 
D
a
v
i
d

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
 
R
5
2
j
6
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
e
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
-
 
g
r
o
u
n
d
 
t
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
2
1

G
R
E
Y
 
B
E
N
0
0
0

G
r
e
y
 
B
e
n
j
a
m
i
n
 
D
a
v
i
d

C
o
o
p
e
r
s
 
C
r
a
f
t
 
&
 
K
i
t
c
h
e
,
 
N
e
w
 
Y
o
r

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
1
3

 
 
1

G
o
o
g
l
e
 
S
u
m
m
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
1
3

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
1
3

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
.
7
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
8
9

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
i
t
e
m
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
e
s
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
1
0

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

T
h
e
 
H
o
m
e
 
D
e
p
o
t
 
#
6
7
0
1
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
3

 
 
1

G
a
r
d
e
n
 
C
l
u
b
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
3

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
3

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
1
1

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
8

 
 
1

G
a
r
d
e
n
 
C
l
u
b
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
8

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
2
8

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
5
9

L
A
N
K
F
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
k
f
o
r
d
 
K
a
t
h
y
 
A

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
7

 
 
1

F
u
e
l
 
U
p
 
F
a
m
i
l
y
 
N
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
7

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
3
0
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
7
7

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
9
2

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

V
i
n
i
 
S
 
P
i
z
z
a
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
M
a
d
 
M
a
d
n
e
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
6
1

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

V
i
n
i
 
S
 
P
i
z
z
a
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
3

 
 
1

D
i
n
n
e
r
 
f
o
r
 
M
a
t
h
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
.
0
3

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
8
.
6
4
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
1
.
3
6
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
6
7

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
1
9

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

N
a
e
s
p
-
P
e
a
p
,
 
7
0
3
5
1
8
6
2
4
1
,
 
V
A
,
 
2
2
3

N
A
E
S
P
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
w
a
r
d
s
 
f
o
r
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
2
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
2
0

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

C
h
i
c
a
g
o
 
B
o
t
a
n
i
c
 
G
a
r
d
e
n
,
 
8
4
7
-
8
3
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
t
o
 
B
o
t
a
n
i
c
 
G
a
r
d
e
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
6
0

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
,
 
I
L
,
 
6

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
r
i
f
o
l
d
 
P
o
s
t
e
r
 
B
o
a
r
d
 
f
o
r
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
5
9

S
O
U
Z
A
M
A
R
0
0
1

S
o
u
z
a
 
M
a
r
c
i
a
 
X
i
m
e
n
a

V
i
n
i
 
S
 
P
i
z
z
a
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
0

 
 
1

K
d
g
 
E
v
e
n
i
n
g
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
0

1
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
6
0

6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
6
9
3
.
6
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
9
9

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
7
3

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
A
L
U
M
I
N
U
M
 
T
A
P
E
,
 
R
E
D
U
C
E
R
 
C
R
I
M
P
 
S
M
 
E
N
D
,
 
S
T
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
7
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
7
3



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
0
0

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
5

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
8
"
 
C
R
I
M
P
E
D
 
E
N
D
 
C
A
P
 
A
N
D
 
R
E
D
U
C
E
R
 
C
R
I
M
P
 
E
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
3
5

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
0
2

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

A
u
t
o
m
a
t
i
c
 
A
p
p
l
i
a
n
c
e
 
P
a
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
.
0
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
 
O
F
 
B
L
A
C
K
 
B
U
R
N
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
0
2
.
0
6

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
0
3

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

A
u
t
o
m
a
t
i
c
 
A
p
p
l
i
a
n
c
e
 
P
a
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
6

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
4
"
 
B
L
A
C
K
 
B
U
R
N
E
R
 
H
E
A
D
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
2
.
0
6

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
0
1

S
K
I
E
R
R
O
B
0
0
0

S
k
i
e
r
a
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
H

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
8

 
 
1

H
V
A
C
;
 
D
R
A
I
N
 
C
A
P
S
 
L
A
R
G
E
/
S
M
A
L
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
4
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
4
8

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
.
5
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
6
2

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
4

 
 
1

P
L
T
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
4

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
5
4

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
6
3

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

M
e
n
a
r
d
s
 
E
-
C
o
m
m
e
r
c
e
,
 
8
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
8
5

 
 
1

A
n
g
l
e
 
b
r
o
o
m
s
 
f
o
r
 
e
a
c
h
 
c
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
8
5

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
4
.
8
5

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
6
2

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
3

 
 
1

S
T
E
A
M
 
n
i
g
h
t
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
p
r
o
j
e
c
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
3

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
4
3

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

R
o
c
c
o
v
i
n
o
s
 
I
t
a
l
i
a
n
 
R
e
s
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

R
O
C
C
O
V
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
6

 
 
1

S
T
E
A
M
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
v
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
4
.
3
6

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
4
4

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

A
n
i
m
o
t
o
 
I
n
c
,
 
4
1
5
-
4
2
3
-
1
9
2
3
,
 
C
A
,
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
n
i
m
o
t
o
 
A
n
n
u
a
l
 
s
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
s
o
f
t
w
a
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
2
2
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
4
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
6
5

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

T
a
r
g
e
t
.
C
o
m
 
*
,
 
8
0
0
-
5
9
1
-
3
8
6
9
,
 
M
N
,

T
A
R
G
E
T
 
C
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
h
e
 
C
o
a
c
h
e
s
 
r
o
o
m
 
f
o
r
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
'
s
 
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
9
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
6
3

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
7

 
 
1

P
L
T
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
m
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
7

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
.
5
7



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
6
4

A
N
T
U
N
A
R
L
0
0
0

A
n
t
u
n
e
z
 
A
r
l
l
e
t
t
e

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
&
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P

A
V
A
N
T
I
 
C
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
6
6

 
 
1

K
i
n
d
e
r
g
a
r
t
e
n
 
r
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
n
i
g
h
t
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
6
6

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
.
6
6

8
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
8
8
2
.
9
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
7
7

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

C
h
u
c
k
s
 
S
t
e
a
k
 
H
o
u
s
e
,
 
M
y
r
t
l
e
 
B
e
a
c

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
3
4

 
 
1

F
o
o
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
w
o
 
S
E
L
 
s
t
a
f
f
 
f
o
r
 
a
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
3
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
4
.
3
4

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
7
8

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
M
y
r
t
l
e
 
B
e
a
c
h
,
 
S
C
,
 
8
5
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
7
9

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

M
s
e
 
B
r
a
n
d
e
d
 
S
o
u
t
h
 
C
a
r
o
,
 
M
y
r
t
l
e
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
5

 
 
1

F
o
o
d
 
E
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
t
w
o
 
S
E
L
 
s
t
a
f
f
 
f
o
r
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
2
5

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
8
0

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
 
N
5
i
e
f
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
9

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
9

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
8
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
8
1

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

M
s
e
 
B
r
a
n
d
e
d
 
S
o
u
t
h
 
C
a
r
o
,
 
M
y
r
t
l
e
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
7

 
 
1

F
o
o
d
 
f
o
r
 
t
w
o
 
S
E
L
 
s
t
a
f
f
 
f
o
r
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
6
7

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
8
2

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
M
y
r
t
l
e
 
B
e
a
c
h
,
 
S
C
,
 
8
5
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
r
a
v
e
l
 
f
o
r
 
S
E
L
 
s
t
a
f
f
 
t
o
 
c
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
8
3

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

U
b
e
r
 
T
r
i
p
,
 
8
0
0
5
9
2
8
9
9
6
,
 
C
A
,
 
9
4
1
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
5

 
 
1

S
E
L
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
1
9
2
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
3
5

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
7
5

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

N
a
k
a
t
o
 
S
c
 
I
n
c
,
 
M
y
r
t
l
e
 
B
e
a
c
h
,
 
S
C

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
0

 
 
1

S
E
L
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
(
2
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
0

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
9
0

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
7
6

A
H
S
E
L
C
A
T
0
0
0

A
h
s
e
l
l
 
C
a
t
h
e
r
i
n
e
,
 
D
r

K
i
n
g
s
t
o
n
 
P
l
a
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
F
b
,
 
M
y
r
t
l
e
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
4

 
 
1

S
E
L
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
2
 
s
t
a
f
f
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
4

1
0
E
0
7
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
4
0
0
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
7
4

9
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
3
2
3
.
1
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
9
3

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
8
7
7
-
5
3
0
-
8
7
3
3

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
1
5

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
1
5

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
8
.
0
5
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
1
5

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
1
.
9
5
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
2
4

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

A
m
z
n
 
M
k
t
p
 
U
s
,
 
A
m
z
n
.
C
o
m
/
B
i
l
l
,
 
W
A

A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
2
3

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
5
7
3
-
6
3
2
-
1
8
3

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
1
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
0

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
B
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
9
.
5
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
6
5

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

S
t
a
p
l
e
s
 
D
i
r
e
c
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
3
3
3
3
0
,
 
M
A

S
T
A
P
L
E
S
 
0
0
1

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
3
4

 
 
1

H
o
o
k
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
3
4

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
3
4

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
2
7

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

A
m
z
n
 
M
k
t
p
 
U
s
*
m
i
4
b
s
5
w
7
1
,
 
A
m
z
n
.
C
o

A
M
A
Z
O
N
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
n
s
t
r
u
c
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
M
a
t
e
r
i
a
l
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
9
.
0
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
0
.
9
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
8
4

H
A
N
S
E
N
I
C
0
0
0

H
a
n
s
e
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e

A
p
l
*
a
p
p
l
e
 
O
n
l
i
n
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
7
6

A
P
P
L
E
 
C
O
0
0
3

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
o
u
c
h
 
C
h
a
t
 
i
n
-
a
p
p
 
p
u
r
c
h
a
s
e
 
f
o
r
 
E
d
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
7
.
9
9

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
7
4

L
A
N
G
E
K
A
T
0
0
0

L
a
n
g
e
 
K
a
t
h
l
e
e
n
 
A

M
i
c
h
a
e
l
s
 
S
t
o
r
e
s
 
1
2
6
6
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
0

 
 
1

F
r
a
m
e
 
f
o
r
 
C
e
r
t
i
f
i
c
a
t
e
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
4
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
0
5

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
3

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
O
E
X
 
B
R
K
 
P
A
D
S
,
 
B
L
I
N
D
 
R
I
V
E
T
,
 
D
R
I
V
 
T
Y
P
 
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
7
.
0
3

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
0
6

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
8

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
R
O
T
O
R
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
9
8

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
0
2

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

S
q
u
*
s
q
 
*
b
i
l
l
s
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E
q
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

B
I
L
L
S
 
L
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
7
4

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
E
L
E
M
E
N
T
 
A
I
R
 
C
L
E
A
N
E
R
,
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
,
 
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
7
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
0
3

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

M
i
l
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
I
n
c
,
 
2
1
6
-
5
1
8
-
5
0
7
2
,
 

M
I
L
L
 
S
U
P
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
-
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
C
O
R
E
 
R
E
T
U
R
N
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
0
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
0
4

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
2

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
O
I
L
 
F
I
L
T
E
R
,
 
1
Q
T
S
Y
N
T
H
C
O
I
L
 
A
N
D
 
5
Q
T
M
O
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
.
9
2

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
5
6

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
0

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
L
I
G
H
T
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
2
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
5
7

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
2

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
U
N
V
 
H
A
N
G
E
R
,
 
M
U
F
F
L
E
R
 
C
L
A
M
P

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
4
2

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
4
1

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

C
a
r
i
d
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
8
8
4
5
6
5
7
1
2
,
 
N
J
,
 
0
8
5
1

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
5
8

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
F
R
O
N
T
 
D
R
I
V
E
R
 
S
I
D
E
 
F
E
N
D
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
7
.
5
8

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
3
.
0
2
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
6
.
9
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
1
9

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
3
1

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
S
U
P
E
R
 
G
L
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
3
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
3
1

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
1
3

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

B
a
t
t
e
r
i
e
s
 
P
l
u
s
 
#
0
4
9
0
,
 
S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r

B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
.
8
5

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
I
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
C
H
A
R
I
O
T
 
M
A
C
H
I
N
E
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
.
8
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
2
4
.
8
5

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
1
0

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
4

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
;
 
Q
U
I
C
K
 
C
O
U
P
L
I
N
G
 
G
A
S
K
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
0
4

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
1
1

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

H
a
l
l
o
r
a
n
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
,
 
8
4
7
7
0
5
1

H
A
L
L
O
R
A
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
7

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
P
A
I
D
 
3
 
I
N
V
O
I
C
E
S
-
9
5
2
9
4
,
 
9
5
2
9
5
,
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
8
.
0
7

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
1
2

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

O
r
e
i
l
l
y
 
A
u
t
o
 
#
3
3
7
8
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H

O
'
R
E
I
L
L
Y
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
6

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
C
O
O
L
A
N
T
 
H
O
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
9
6

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
1
9

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

M
i
l
l
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
 
I
n
c
,
 
2
1
6
-
5
1
8
-
5
0
7
2
,
 

M
I
L
L
 
S
U
P
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
3
9
7
.
0
6

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
R
E
B
U
I
L
T
 
S
T
E
E
R
I
N
G
 
C
O
L
U
M
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
7
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
7
.
0
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
2
0

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

P
o
m
p
 
S
 
T
i
r
e
 
#
0
2
8
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l

P
O
M
P
S
 
T
I
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
F
L
A
T
 
R
E
P
/
D
R
Y
,
 
A
I
R
/
W
A
T
E
R
 
V
A
L
V
E
 
S
T
E
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
1
7

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

R
u
s
s
o
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
-
 
N
a
p
e
r
v
i
l
,
 
N
a
p
e
r
v
i

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
.
1
3

 
 
1

R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
F
 
S
H
I
P
P
I
N
G
 
C
H
A
R
G
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
.
1
3

2
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
6
.
1
3

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
1
8

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
3

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
M
I
C
R
O
 
C
L
A
M
P
S
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
8
3

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
1
6

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
1
8

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
H
O
S
E
 
B
A
R
B
,
 
C
O
U
P
L
I
N
G
,
 
C
O
R
E
D
 
P
L
U

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
1
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
1
8

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
1
5

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

H
a
l
l
o
r
a
n
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E
q
u
i
p
m
e
,
 
8
4
7
7
0
5
1

H
A
L
L
O
R
A
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
.
3
4

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
B
U
S
H
I
N
G
 
R
A
K
E
 
S
H
A
F
T
,
 
V
 
B
E
L
T
S
,
 
B

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
.
3
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
4
.
3
4

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
1
4

W
E
R
N
E
T
I
M
0
0
1

W
e
r
n
e
r
 
T
i
m
o
t
h
y
 
J

S
q
u
*
s
q
 
*
b
i
l
l
s
 
P
o
w
e
r
 
E
q
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

B
I
L
L
S
 
L
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
4
5

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
P
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
W
H
E
E
L

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
4
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
4
5

2
0
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
3
,
3
8
7
.
8
3

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
8
2

B
O
H
A
N
R
O
B
0
0
0

B
o
h
a
n
e
k
 
R
o
b
e
r
t
 
G
,
 
D
R

E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o
n
 
W
e
e
k
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
4
5
-
8
2
5
0
,
 
M

E
D
U
C
 
W
E
E
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
a
g
a
z
i
n
e
 
S
u
b
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
4
4

W
E
I
C
K
M
E
G
0
0
0

W
e
i
c
k
e
r
t
 
M
e
g

F
u
n
d
r
a
i
s
i
n
g
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
2
5
1
1
5
4
2
,
 
T
N

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

S
m
e
n
c
i
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
2
n
d
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
f
u
n
d
r
a
i
s
e
r
 
p
e
r
 
c
u
r
r
i
c
u
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
9
4

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
3
0

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
B
U
L
L
 
N
O
S
E
 
S
H
E
L
V
I
N
G
,
 
S
M
O
O
T
H
 
4
 
S
I
D
E
 
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
3
0

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
2
5

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
d
w
e
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 

N
E
R
A
D
T
 
H
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
9

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
C
A
R
P
T
 
T
A
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
6
6

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

2
0
3
 
A
l
l
i
e
d
 
B
l
d
g
 
P
r
o
d
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

A
L
L
I
E
D
 
B
0
0
2

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
0

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
T
R
I
 
W
E
T
 
S
U
R
F
A
C
E
 
R
F
 
C
E
M
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
7
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
6
7

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
9

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
3
6
"
 
H
A
R
D
W
A
R
E
 
C
L
O
T
H
,
 
B
U
L
L
 
N
O
S
E
 
S
H
E
L
V

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
4
5

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
3

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
A
N
O
C
H
R
O
M
E
 
S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 
A
N
D
 
C
O
A
R
S
E
 
D
W
 
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
0
.
0
3

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
8
6

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
3

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
T
I
T
E
N
 
H
E
X
 
W
A
S
H
E
R
 
A
N
D
 
G
A
L
V
 
A
I
R
C
R
A
F
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
4
3

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
8
5

M
A
N
G
I
M
I
C
0
0
0

M
a
n
g
i
a
m
e
l
e
 
M
i
c
h
a
e
l
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
A
R
P
E
N
T
R
Y
;
 
T
I
T
E
N
 
P
H
I
L
 
F
L
A
T
 
H
D
 
A
N
D
 
C
D
X
 
P
L
Y
W
O
O
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
6
.
0
0

7
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
7
5
1
.
8
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
8
3

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
4
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
T
R
Y
 
P
L
U
S
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
L
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
3
.
4
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
4
8

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
3

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
P
U
S
H
 
T
E
E
 
A
N
D
 
S
P
L
Y
F
C
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
1
3

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
4
9

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
P
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
T
U
B
E
 
U
N
I
O
N
,
 
T
E
E
 
P
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
T
U
B
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
7
4

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
0
0

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

M
i
l
l
e
r
 
I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i

M
I
L
L
E
R
 
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
4

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
B
A
L
L
C
O
C
K
 
A
D
J
,
 
F
A
S
T
E
N
E
R
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
4

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
.
9
4

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
9
9

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

S
t
a
n
d
a
r
d
 
P
i
p
e
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
0
0
4

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
W
A
X
 
R
I
N
G
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
3
0

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
9
8

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 
5

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
C
A
R
T
R
I
D
G
E
 
P
A
R
T
 
O
 
R
I
N
G
,
 
W
A
S
H
E
R
,
 
C
A
R
T
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
4
.
5
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
5
3

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 
5

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
2
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
W
A
T
E
R
 
S
E
N
T
R
Y
 
P
L
U
S
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T
 
F
I
L
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
8
.
2
5

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
5
4

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
L
I
T
H
I
U
M
 
B
A
T
T
E
R
Y
,
 
P
L
A
S
T
I
C
,
 
M
E
T
A
L
 
2
"

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
9
6

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
5
5

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

T
h
e
r
m
a
c
o
 
I
n
c
,
 
3
3
6
-
6
2
9
4
6
5
1
,
 
N
C
,
 

T
H
E
R
M
A
C
O
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
4
,
4
4
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
B
I
G
 
D
I
P
P
E
R
 
U
P
G
R
A
D
E
 
K
I
T
 
(
3
)

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
6
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
4
4
6
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
3
9

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
1

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
P
O
L
Y
 
S
I
N
K
 
S
T
R
A
I
N
E
R
 
W
A
S
H
E
R
,
 
S
L
I
P
 
J
O
I
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
2
1

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
9
2

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 
5

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
0
8

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
S
L
O
A
N
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
O
N
I
C
 
M
O
D
U
L
E
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
N
S
O
R
 
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
0
8

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
0
8

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
9
6

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

C
a
p
e
 
C
o
d
 
B
r
a
s
s
 
&
 
S
e
c
u
r
,
 
8
7
7
5
6
0
2

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
2
5

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
C
O
U
P
L
I
N
G
 
N
U
T
-
Q
U
I
C
K
 
D
I
S
C
O
N
N
E
C
T
 
A
N
D
 
T
A

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
8
.
2
5

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
9
4

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

K
u
l
l
y
 
S
u
p
p
l
y
,
 
8
0
0
5
1
8
5
3
8
8
,
 
M
N
,
 
5

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
5
0

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
E
L
K
A
Y
 
V
A
L
V
E
 
R
E
G
U
L
A
T
O
R
 
C
A
R
T
R
I
D
G
E
 
A
N
D
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
6
.
5
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
9
5

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
6

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
E
L
E
C
T
R
O
N
I
C
 
M
O
D
U
L
E
 
T
O
I
L
E
T
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
6

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
9
.
0
6

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
9
3

S
C
H
R
O
A
R
T
0
0
0

S
c
h
r
o
e
d
e
r
 
A
r
t
h
u
r
 
F
 
 
 
 
 

A
d
d
i
s
o
n
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g
 
M
a
t
e
r
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

A
D
D
I
S
O
N
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
2

 
 
1

P
L
U
M
B
I
N
G
;
 
R
E
D
 
C
O
M
P
 
U
N
I
O
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
6
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
4
2

1
5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
6
,
1
8
1
.
7
4

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
4
0

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
6

 
 
1

B
P
A
C
 
m
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
.
9
6

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
3
8

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7

 
 
1

T
W
D
L
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
 
I
n
f
o
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
@
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
3
9

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
f
o
r
 
N
C
S
M
 
C
i
n
d
y
 
P
l
a
c
k
o
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
0

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
N
C
S
M
 
C
i
n
d
y
 
P
l
a
c
k
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
1

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
N
C
S
M
 
M
a
r
y
 
B
e
t
h
 
N
i
l
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
2

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
f
o
r
 
K
e
l
l
y
 
G
r
e
e
n
 
N
C
S
M

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
3

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
t
o
 
N
C
S
M
 
-
 
T
i
m
m
i
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
4

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
N
C
S
M
 
B
i
l
l
 
T
i
m
m
i
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
5

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
N
C
S
M
 
K
e
l
l
y
 
G
r
e
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
6

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
N
C
S
M
 
J
.
 
T
a
u
s
e
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
7

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
N
C
S
M
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
 
R
o
b
i
n
s
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
8

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
t
o
 
N
C
S
M
 
J
.
 
T
a
u
s
e
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
4
9

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
O
f
 
S
u
,
 
A
u
r
o
r
a
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
t
o
 
N
C
S
M
 
f
o
r
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
 
R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
5
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
3
7

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
c
o
u
,
 
7
0
3
6
2
0
9
8
4
0
,
 
V
A
,
 
2
0

N
A
T
L
 
C
O
U
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
C
T
M
 
M
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
r
e
n
e
w
a
l
 
f
o
r
 
C
i
n
d
y
 
P
l
a
c
k
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
3
6

T
O
R
R
E
N
A
N
0
0
3

T
o
r
r
e
s
 
N
a
n
c
y

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7

 
 
1

T
W
D
L
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
 
I
n
f
o
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
@
 
S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7

1
0
E
0
7
3
 
2
1
9
1
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
7

1
5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
6
4
3
.
9
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
6
1

S
T
A
R
R
K
A
R
0
0
0

S
t
a
r
r
 
K
a
r
e
n
 
L
y
n
n

E
a
r
t
h
l
i
t
e
 
U
s
d
,
 
7
6
0
-
5
9
9
1
1
1
2
,
 
C
A
,

E
A
R
T
H
L
I
T
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
r
e
a
t
m
e
n
t
 
t
a
b
l
e
 
b
e
d
 
f
o
r
 
a
 
s
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
a
t
 
K
i
r
k
.

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
1
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
6
8

R
O
B
I
N
N
I
C
0
0
1

R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
,
 
D
r

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
S
C
D
 
m
e
m
b
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
a
n
d
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
A
f
f
i
l
i
a
t
e
d
 
D
u
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
6
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
8
.
0
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
6
5

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
6
8

 
 
1

P
r
e
s
c
h
o
o
l
 
s
n
a
c
k
 
a
n
d
 
c
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
c
l
a
s
s
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
6
8

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
6
8

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
6
9

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
9

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
n
a
c
k
 
&
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
9

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
0
.
0
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
8
7

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
6
7

 
 
1

E
L
C
 
S
n
a
c
k
 
&
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
6
7

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
3
.
6
7

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
8
8

M
C
C
O
R
M
A
R
0
0
0

M
c
C
o
r
m
i
c
k
 
M
a
r
y
 
J
o
s
e
p
h
i
n

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
.
8
2

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
S
n
a
c
k
 
&
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
.
8
2

1
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
6
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
1
.
8
2

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
4
7
3
.
2
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
6
6

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

O
t
c
 
B
r
a
n
d
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
O
m
a
h
a
,
 
N
E
,
 
6
8

O
R
I
E
N
T
A
L
0
0
3

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
1
8

 
 
1

P
B
I
S
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
1
8

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
1
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
6
7

Z
U
R
A
W
I
N
G
0
0
1

Z
u
r
a
w
s
k
i
 
I
n
g
e

K
o
h
l
 
C
h
i
l
d
 
M
u
s
e
u
m
,
 
8
4
7
8
3
2
6
6
0
0
,
 

K
O
H
L
S
 
C
H
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
n
t
r
a
n
c
e
 
f
e
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
f
i
e
l
d
 
t
r
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
7
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
0
.
0
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
4
5
9
.
1
8



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
6
4

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
n
d
 
o
f
 
s
e
a
s
o
n
 
c
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
7
9

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
5
4
4
2
,
 
A
d
d
i
s
o
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
3

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
3

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
6
3

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
6
3

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
0

 
 
1

P
B
I
S
 
R
e
w
a
r
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
1
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
6
4

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

T
a
r
g
e
t
.
C
o
m
 
*
,
 
8
0
0
-
5
9
1
-
3
8
6
9
,
 
M
N
,

T
A
R
G
E
T
 
C
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
1
0

 
 
1

R
e
f
u
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
7
.
1
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
6
6

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

E
n
d
 
o
f
 
s
e
a
s
o
n
 
c
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
6
7

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
b
u
r
g
e
r
 
B
a
r
o
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0

 
 
1

B
a
n
d
 
C
e
l
e
b
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0

8
0
L
2
4
3
 
4
8
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
6
8

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

T
a
r
g
e
t
.
C
o
m
 
*
,
 
8
0
0
-
5
9
1
-
3
8
6
9
,
 
M
N
,

T
A
R
G
E
T
 
C
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
6

 
 
1

T
e
a
m
 
g
i
f
t
 
f
o
r
 
c
o
a
c
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
6

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
6

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
7
4

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
d
a
v
e
 
S
 
A
p
p
l
i
a
n
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
5
0

 
 
1

S
t
o
v
e
 
R
e
p
a
i
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
2
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
5
0

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
7
3

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

T
a
r
g
e
t
.
C
o
m
 
*
,
 
8
0
0
-
5
9
1
-
3
8
6
9
,
 
M
N
,

T
A
R
G
E
T
 
C
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
1
0

 
 
1

S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
1
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
1
0

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
7
2

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

O
t
c
 
B
r
a
n
d
s
,
 
I
n
c
.
,
 
O
m
a
h
a
,
 
N
E
,
 
6
8

O
R
I
E
N
T
A
L
0
0
3

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
6
7

 
 
1

8
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
d
a
n
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
6
7

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
3
.
6
7

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
7
1

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

S
t
u
*
s
t
u
m
p
s
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
4
8
-
5
0
8
4
,
 
I
N
,
 
4

S
T
U
M
P
S
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
9
9

 
 
1

8
t
h
 
g
r
a
d
e
 
d
a
n
c
e
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
9
9

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
0
.
9
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
7
0

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

H
o
m
e
d
e
p
o
t
.
C
o
m
,
 
8
0
0
-
4
3
0
-
3
3
7
6
,
 
G
A

H
O
M
E
 
D
E
P
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
2
2

 
 
1

R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
r
o
o
m
 
s
h
e
l
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
2
2

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
2
2



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
6
9

L
O
P
E
Z
S
O
U
0
0
0

L
o
p
e
z
 
S
o
u
l
t
a
n
a
 
H

U
s
p
s
.
C
o
m
 
P
o
s
t
a
l
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
8
0
0
-
2
7
5
-

U
N
I
T
E
D
 
S
0
0
3

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
0

 
 
1

P
o
s
t
a
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
8
0

1
3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
2
9
1
.
8
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
2
1

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

M
e
i
j
e
r
 
#
2
2
8
 
Q
0
1
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
0

 
 
1

P
L
T
 
I
n
c
e
n
t
i
v
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
.
8
0

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
2
2

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
,
 
J
e
f
f
e
r
s

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
1
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
.
0
7

 
 
1

T
a
x
 
C
r
e
d
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
0
.
0
7

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
7
8

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

D
o
l
l
a
r
 
T
r
e
e
,
 
P
a
l
a
t
i
n
e
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
7

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
0
0

 
 
2

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
M
a
t
h
/
S
t
e
m
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
4
2

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
1
8
9
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
8

 
 
1

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
M
a
t
h
/
S
t
e
m
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
8

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
8

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
6
2

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
,
 
5
7
3
-
6
3
2

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
1
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
0
7

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
l
i
b
r
a
r
y
 
b
o
o
k
s
 
f
o
r
 
M
.
 
G
o
l
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
0
7

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
3
.
0
7

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
6
1

F
I
L
I
P
J
E
A
0
0
0

F
i
l
i
p
e
k
 
J
e
a
n
n
e
 
L

M
e
i
j
e
r
 
#
2
2
8
 
Q
0
1
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
5
8

 
 
1

I
n
c
e
n
t
i
v
e
s
 
f
o
r
 
P
L
T
 
2
/
2
6
/
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
5
8

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
5
8

6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
4
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
5

B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0

B
r
e
t
t
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
6

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
.
9
6

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
5
6

B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0

B
r
e
t
t
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
1

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
1

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
0
1

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
3
3

B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0

B
r
e
t
t
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
3

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
3

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
8
3



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
3
4

B
R
E
T
T
K
R
I
0
0
0

B
r
e
t
t
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e

W
a
l
m
a
r
t
 
G
r
o
c
e
r
y
,
 
8
0
0
9
6
6
6
5
4
6
,
 
A
R

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
6

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
-
 
C
o
o
k
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
6

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
8
6

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
9
5

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
2

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s
 
3
/
1
5
/
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
.
4
2

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
2
7

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
9

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
9

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
.
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
2
6

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
3
2

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
3
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
3
2

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
8
0

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
2
1

 
 
1

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
2
1

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
9
.
2
1

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
7
0

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
6

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
6

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
4
6

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
2
7

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
2
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
7
.
2
7

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
2
9

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
7

 
 
1

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
7

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
9
7

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
3
0

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
3

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
3

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
5
3

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
4

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
5
8

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
5
8

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
5
8

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
3

W
E
L
L
S
C
H
L
0
0
0

W
e
l
l
s
 
C
h
l
o
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
3
6

 
 
1

C
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
C
l
u
b
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
3
6

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
5
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
3
6

1
0
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
5
8
0
.
4
1



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
2
9

W
A
D
M
A
K
R
I
0
0
0

W
a
d
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e
 
M

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
4
6
4
1
,
 
H
u
n
t
l
e
y
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
6

 
 
1

F
A
C
S
 
C
l
a
s
s
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
6

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
2
6

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
8
1

W
A
D
M
A
K
R
I
0
0
0

W
a
d
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e
 
M

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
4
6
4
1
,
 
H
u
n
t
l
e
y
,
 

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
3
9

 
 
1

F
.
A
.
C
.
S
.
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
3
9

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
3
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
9

W
A
D
M
A
K
R
I
0
0
0

W
a
d
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e
 
M

W
a
l
-
M
a
r
t
 
#
4
6
4
1
,
 
H
u
n
t
l
e
y
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0

W
A
L
M
A
R
T
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
3

 
 
1

F
.
A
.
C
.
S
.
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
3

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
8
.
4
3

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
0

W
A
D
M
A
K
R
I
0
0
0

W
a
d
m
a
n
 
K
r
i
s
t
i
e
 
M

W
m
 
S
u
p
e
r
c
e
n
t
e
r
 
#
5
0
6
0
,
 
A
l
g
o
n
q
u
i
n

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
1
2

 
 
1

F
.
A
.
C
.
S
.
 
C
l
a
s
s
r
o
o
m
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
1
2

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
1
2

4
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
4
1
.
2
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
6
8

M
O
D
E
R
A
N
N
0
0
0

M
o
d
e
r
s
 
A
n
n
e
t
t
e

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 
H
e
i
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
3
0

 
 
1

S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
3
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
3
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
2
8

S
A
M
P
S
J
U
S
0
0
0

S
a
m
p
s
o
n
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
L

B
e
s
t
b
u
y
c
o
m
8
0
5
6
1
4
2
3
3
1
4
7
,
 
8
8
8
-
B
e
s

B
E
S
T
 
B
U
Y
0
0
1

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

b
a
t
t
e
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
9
.
9
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
8

S
A
M
P
S
J
U
S
0
0
0

S
a
m
p
s
o
n
 
J
u
s
t
i
n
 
L

A
d
o
b
e
 
*
c
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
,
 
8
0
0
8
3
3
6
6

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

A
d
o
b
e
 
C
r
e
a
t
i
v
e
 
C
l
o
u
d
 
S
u
i
t
e
 
M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
6
3
0
 
4
7
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9
.
9
9

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
8
9
.
9
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
9
6

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

M
o
u
n
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
 
P
a
r
k
 
D
i
,
 
8
4
7
2
5
5
5

M
T
 
P
R
O
S
P
0
0
2

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

1
s
t
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 
t
o
 
C
o
n
s
e
r
v
a
t
o
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
6
9

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
1

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
1

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
9
1

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
7
0

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
4

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
7
1

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
7
2

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

P
o
s
i
t
i
v
e
 
P
r
o
m
o
t
i
o
n
s
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
3
5
2
6
6

P
O
S
I
T
I
V
E
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
7
0

 
 
1

V
o
l
u
n
t
e
e
r
 
W
e
e
k
 
M
i
s
c

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
7
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
7
.
7
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
7
3

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
8

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
9
8

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
7
4

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
3

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
.
9
3

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
7
5

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
7

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
7

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
7
6

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
2

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
.
9
2

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
7
7

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
3

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
.
9
3

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
7
8

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
4

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
4

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
9
4

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
3
2

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
3

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
3

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
3
3

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
7

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
.
9
7

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
3
4

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
7

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
7

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
3
5

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
7

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
3
7



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
3
6

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
8

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
8

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
8

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
3
7

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
7

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
7

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
9
7

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
3
8

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
9
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
3
9

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
0
0
5

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
2

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
2

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
9
2

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
3
0

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
&
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P

A
V
A
N
T
I
 
C
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
1
3

 
 
1

S
a
l
e
s
 
T
a
x
 
C
o
r
r
e
c
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
1
3

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
8
.
1
3

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
3
1

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

S
c
h
o
l
a
s
t
i
c
 
B
o
o
k
 
F
a
i
r
s
,
 
L
a
k
e
 
M
a
r

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
4
7

 
 
1

C
l
a
s
s
 
L
i
b
r
a
r
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
4
7

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
9
.
1
1
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
4
3
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
0
.
8
9
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4
.
9
7

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
7
1

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

I
n
t
*
i
n
 
*
c
i
n
e
m
a
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
,
 
8
8
8
-
5
8
8

C
I
N
E
M
A
 
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

4
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
1
1
1
0
 
3
3
1
7
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
1

F
R
A
N
C
N
O
R
0
0
0

F
r
a
n
c
o
 
N
o
r
a

A
v
a
n
t
i
 
C
a
f
e
 
&
 
S
a
n
d
w
i
c
h
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P

A
V
A
N
T
I
 
C
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
3

 
 
1

K
G
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
.
0
3

1
0
A
0
0
0
 
1
2
0
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
 
8
.
3
8
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
1
3

1
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
9
1
.
6
2
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
8
.
9
0

2
3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
1
,
3
4
6
.
6
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
7
9

E
G
G
L
E
R
E
N
0
0
0

E
g
g
l
e
s
t
o
n
 
R
e
n
e
 
A
l
l
i
c
e

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
4
9

 
 
1

U
N
I
F
O
R
M
S
;
 
S
H
O
E
S
 
F
O
R
 
J
O
E
 
G
I
E
S
S
I
N
G
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
6
.
4
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
3
1

E
G
G
L
E
R
E
N
0
0
0

E
g
g
l
e
s
t
o
n
 
R
e
n
e
 
A
l
l
i
c
e

P
a
n
e
r
a
 
B
r
e
a
d
 
#
6
0
8
0
1
3
,
 
3
1
4
9
8
4
3
9
7

P
A
N
E
R
A
 
B
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
4

 
 
1

B
O
A
R
D
 
F
U
N
D
;
 
N
E
G
O
T
I
A
T
I
O
N
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
4

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
9
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
2

E
G
G
L
E
R
E
N
0
0
0

E
g
g
l
e
s
t
o
n
 
R
e
n
e
 
A
l
l
i
c
e

R
e
d
 
W
i
n
g
 
S
h
o
e
 
S
t
o
r
e
,
 
A
r
l
i
n
g
t
o
n
 

R
E
D
 
W
I
N
G
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
4
9

 
 
1

S
H
O
E
S
;
 
T
I
M
 
R
E
D
D
I
N
G
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
4
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
2
4
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
4
9

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
4
1
3
.
9
2

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
9
2

C
I
E
S
I
L
I
S
0
0
0

C
i
e
s
i
e
l
s
k
i
 
L
i
s
a
 
M

P
a
y
p
a
l
 
*
m
a
t
h
 
U
n
i
t
y
,
 
4
0
2
9
3
5
7
7
3
3
,

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
5
0

 
 
1

F
a
m
i
l
y
 
M
a
t
h
 
N
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
5
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
2
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
4
3
3
1
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
5
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
8
3

C
I
E
S
I
L
I
S
0
0
0

C
i
e
s
i
e
l
s
k
i
 
L
i
s
a
 
M

M
r
 
B
e
e
f
 
A
n
d
 
P
i
z
z
a
 
O
f
 
M
,
 
M
o
u
n
t
 
P

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
0

 
 
1

K
/
N
e
w
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
0

1
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
4
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2
.
3
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
2
,
6
1
9
.
8
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
8
2

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
0

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
D
I
S
T
I
L
L
E
D
 
W
A
T
E
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
.
9
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
7
2

K
L
U
G
E
S
E
A
0
0
0

K
l
u
g
e
 
S
e
a
n
 
A

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
0

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
P
L
U
G
 
I
N
 
C
F
L
,
 
N
O
N
-
D
I
M
,
 
4
1
0
0
K
,

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
0

2
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
.
9
0

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
8
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

U
n
i
t
e
d
,
 
8
0
0
-
9
3
2
-
2
7
3
2
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
7
0
0
2

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
6
0

 
 
1

A
A
S
A
 
C
o
n
f
.
 
E
a
r
l
y
 
L
e
a
r
n
i
n
g
 
-
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
R
a
m
s
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
0
.
6
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
4
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
a
s
b
,
 
2
1
7
-
5
2
8
9
6
8
8
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
2
7
0
3
,
 
U

I
A
S
B
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
D
i
n
n
e
r
 
-
 
A
r
t
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
4
3

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
s
 
-
 
5
2
1
 
-
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

J
I
M
M
Y
 
J
O
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
7
5

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
W
r
i
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
7
5

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
.
7
5

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
8
8

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
.
6
0

 
 
1

A
A
S
A
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
&
 
E
m
o
n
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
-
 
K
a
t
i
e
 
A
h
s
e
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
.
6
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
8
.
6
0

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
8
9

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

2
 
-
 
E
c
 
-
 
L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

L
O
U
 
M
A
L
N
0
0
4

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
6

 
 
1

P
r
e
s
i
d
e
n
t
s
'
 
C
o
u
n
c
i
l
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
w
/
D
r
.
 
F
e
s
s
l
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
5
6



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
8
6

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
S
C
D
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
L
i
s
a
 
W
e
l
c
h

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
8
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
A
s
s
o
c
 
O
f
 
S
c
h
o
,
 
7
3
0
-
8
7
5

A
A
S
A
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
A
S
A
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
&
 
E
m
o
n
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
C
o
h
o
r
t
 
-
 
K
a
t
i
e
 
A
s
h
e
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
0
0
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
9
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
r
t
h
o
u
s
e
 
H
o
t
e
l
 
N
y
c
,
 
N
e
w
 
Y
o
r
k
,
 
N

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
5
1

 
 
1

C
o
a
c
h
e
s
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
3
 
n
i
g
h
t
s
 
-
 
B
o
b
 
P
a
d
i
l
l
a

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
5
1

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
9
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
r
t
h
o
u
s
e
 
H
o
t
e
l
 
N
y
c
,
 
N
e
w
 
Y
o
r
k
,
 
N

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
5
1

 
 
1

C
o
a
c
h
e
s
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
3
 
n
i
g
h
t
s
 
-
 
A
l
y
s
s
a
 
K
o
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
5
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
5
1

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
8
4

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
#
6
0
0
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I

P
O
T
B
E
L
L
Y
0
0
1

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
0
0

 
 
1

T
w
o
 
W
a
y
 
D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
0
0

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
8
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

C
o
r
n
e
r
 
B
a
k
e
r
y
 
0
0
7
8
,
 
9
7
2
6
1
9
4
1
5
0
,

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
e
g
o
t
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
6
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
3
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
s
 
-
 
5
2
1
 
-
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

J
I
M
M
Y
 
J
O
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
2

 
 
1

M
a
t
h
 
7
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e
 
W
r
i
t
i
n
g
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
.
9
2

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
3
6

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
a
s
b
,
 
2
1
7
-
5
2
8
9
6
8
8
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
2
7
0
3
,
 
U

I
A
S
B
 
 
 
 
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
o
r
t
h
 
C
o
o
k
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
 
D
i
n
n
e
r
-
 
M
a
r
d
e
l
l
 
S
c
h
u
m
a
c
h
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
7
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
3
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

M
a
r
r
i
o
t
t
 
G
a
s
l
a
m
p
 
Q
u
a
r
t
,
 
S
a
n
 
D
i
e

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
6
,
5
4
4
.
6
6

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
(
6
)
 
-
 
3
 
n
i
g
h
t
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
4
4
.
6
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
5
4
4
.
6
6

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
3
8

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
#
6
0
0
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I

P
O
T
B
E
L
L
Y
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
8

 
 
1

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
 
N
i
g
h
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
8

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
3
.
0
8

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
1
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

S
u
p
e
r
s
h
u
t
t
l
e
 
E
x
e
c
u
c
a
r
s
,
 
8
0
0
2
5
8
3

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
0
4

 
 
1

T
r
a
n
s
p
o
r
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
t
o
 
&
 
f
r
o
m
 
A
i
r
p
o
r
t
,
 
h
o
t
e
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
0
4

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
4
.
0
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
9

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
5
4

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
s
 
-
 
5
2
1
 
-
 
M
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

J
I
M
M
Y
 
J
O
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
0

 
 
1

J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h
 
S
o
c
i
a
l
 
S
c
i
e
n
c
e
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
W
o
r
k
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
.
4
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
5
3

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

D
u
n
k
i
n
 
#
3
5
3
2
0
2
 
Q
3
5
,
 
E
l
k
g
r
o
v
e
 
V
l

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
9

 
 
1

M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
9

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
9
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
4

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
M
a
r
y
B
e
t
h
 
N
i
l
e
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
n
r
e
c
e
 
-
 
C
i
n
d
y
 
P
l
a
c
k
o

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
6

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
n
e
c
e
 
-
 
W
i
l
l
i
a
m
 
T
i
m
m
i
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

W
y
n
d
h
a
m
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
l
d
,
 
S
p
r
i
n
g
f
i
e
l

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
3
5

 
 
1

A
l
l
i
a
n
c
e
 
L
e
a
d
e
r
s
h
i
p
 
S
u
m
m
i
t
 
-
 
1
 
n
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
3
5

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
3
5

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
8

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
6
1

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
n
e
c
e
 
-
 
N
i
c
o
l
e
 
R
o
b
i
n
s
o
n
 
F
l
i
g
h
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
1
.
6
1

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
9

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
6
1

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
J
a
c
q
u
e
l
y
n
 
T
a
u
s
e
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
2
.
6
1

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
8
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
,
 
8
0
0
4
3
3
7
3
0
0
,
 
T
X
,
 
7
5
2
6
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

 
 
1

N
C
S
M
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
n
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
K
e
l
l
y
 
G
r
e
e
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
2
.
6
1

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
8
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

P
o
r
t
i
l
l
o
s
 
H
o
t
 
D
o
g
s
 
#
1
3
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o

P
O
R
T
I
L
L
O
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
3

 
 
1

A
L
T
 
P
r
e
s
e
n
t
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
3

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
4
3

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
3

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

2
 
-
 
E
c
 
-
 
L
o
u
 
M
a
l
n
a
t
i
s
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v

L
O
U
 
M
A
L
N
0
0
4

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
6

 
 
1

D
u
a
l
 
L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
6

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
.
5
6

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
B
e
r
w
y
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
4

B
U
O
N
A
 
C
A
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
A
c
q
u
i
s
i
t
i
o
n
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

M
i
d
w
e
s
t
 
P
r
i
n
c
i
p
a
l
s
 
C
e
n
,
 
W
h
e
a
t
o
n

M
I
D
W
E
S
T
 
0
2
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
d
m
i
n
.
 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 
-
 
R
o
b
 
B
o
w
e
r
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
1
5
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
7
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

C
o
r
n
e
r
 
B
a
k
e
r
y
 
0
0
7
8
,
 
9
7
2
6
1
9
4
1
5
0
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
0
0

 
 
1

N
e
g
o
t
i
a
t
i
o
n
s
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
2
 
2
3
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
3
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
3

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
S
C
D
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
C
o
n
s
t
a
n
c
e
 
L
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
4

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
S
C
D
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R
a
m
a
m
o
o
r
t
h
i

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
S
C
D
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
J
a
c
k
i
e
 
T
a
u
s
e
n
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
6

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
S
C
D
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
K
e
r
r
y
 
F
a
i
e
r
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
S
C
D
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
P
a
t
t
y
 
W
i
t
t
m
a
n
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
8

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
S
C
D
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
J
u
l
i
e
 
L
a
n
n
e
r
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
9
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
9
.
5
0

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
9

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
s
s
o
c
 
S
u
p
e
r
v
 
A
n
d
 
C
u
r
r
,
 
8
0
0
9
3
3
2
7

A
S
C
D
 
 
 
 
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
8
9
.
0
0

 
 
1

A
S
C
D
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
W
i
l
l
i
a
m
 
T
i
m
m
i
n
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
9
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
5
0

1
0
E
2
4
5
 
1
1
2
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
 
5
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
4
.
5
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
1

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
0

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
C
o
m
p
u
t
i
n
g
 
E
d
u
,
 
A
d
d
i
s
o
n

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

I
C
E
 
R
e
g
i
s
t
r
a
t
i
o
n
 
-
 
M
i
c
h
e
l
e
 
L
a
r
a
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
1
2
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
5
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
1

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
r
t
h
o
u
s
e
 
H
o
t
e
l
 
N
y
c
,
 
N
e
w
 
Y
o
r
k
,
 
N

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
7

 
 
1

C
o
a
c
h
e
s
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
3
 
n
i
g
h
t
s
 
-
 
A
l
y
s
s
a
 
K
o
c
h
e
r

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
7

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
6
2

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

A
r
t
h
o
u
s
e
 
H
o
t
e
l
 
N
y
c
,
 
N
e
w
 
Y
o
r
k
,
 
N

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
7

 
 
1

C
o
a
c
h
e
s
 
C
o
n
f
e
r
e
n
c
e
 
-
 
3
 
n
i
g
h
t
s
 
-
 
B
o
b
 
 
P
a
d
i
l
l
a
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
7

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
3
3
2
0
 
3
1
 
4
9
3
2
1
9

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
4
.
3
7

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
5
8

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
B
e
r
w
y
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
4

B
U
O
N
A
 
C
A
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
&
 
W
r
i
t
i
n
g
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
5
9

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
B
e
r
w
y
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
4

B
U
O
N
A
 
C
A
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

L
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
 
A
c
q
u
i
s
i
t
i
o
n
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
5
5

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

J
i
m
m
y
 
J
o
h
n
s
 
-
 
6
1
2
 
-
 
M
o
,
 
8
4
7
-
7
1
8

J
I
M
M
Y
 
J
O
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
9

 
 
1

J
r
.
 
h
i
g
h
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
&
 
W
r
i
t
i
n
g
 
C
u
r
r
i
c
u
l
u
m
 
U
p
d
a
t
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
9

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
6
.
3
9

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
5
6

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

P
o
t
b
e
l
l
y
 
#
6
2
,
 
R
o
l
l
i
n
g
 
M
e
a
d
o
,
 
I
L

P
O
T
B
E
L
L
Y
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
0
0

 
 
1

D
L
 
P
r
e
s
e
n
t
a
t
i
o
n
 
@
 
E
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
1
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
5
7

B
I
S
H
O
D
E
N
0
0
0

B
i
s
h
o
f
f
 
D
e
n
i
s
e
 
M

B
u
o
n
a
 
C
a
t
e
r
i
n
g
,
 
B
e
r
w
y
n
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
4

B
U
O
N
A
 
C
A
0
0
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

 
 
1

J
r
.
 
H
i
g
h
 
R
e
a
d
i
n
g
 
&
 
W
r
i
t
i
n
g
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
0
8
 
2
2
1
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

4
5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
2
1
,
5
6
7
.
7
5

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
4
1

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
0

 
 
1

W
I
N
D
O
W
S
/
D
O
O
R
S
;
 
W
I
N
D
O
W
 
A
N
D
 
D
O
O
R
 
S
E
A
L
A
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
3
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
.
5
0

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
8
3

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

S
q
 
*
s
q
 
*
m
y
 
B
u
s
i
n
e
s
,
 
G
o
s
q
.
C
o
m
,
 
P

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
5

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
R
U
B
B
E
R
 
C
O
A
T
E
D
 
C
L
A
M
P
 
3
 
I
N
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
5

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
.
2
5

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
7
3

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

N
e
r
a
d
t
 
H
d
w
e
 
C
o
r
p
,
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 

N
E
R
A
D
T
 
H
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

 
 
1

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
I
N
G
;
 
D
I
A
T
O
M
A
C
E
O
U
S

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
8
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1
.
9
9



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
2

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
4
8

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
7
2

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
5
 
Y
E
A
R
 
R
E
F
L
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
T
A
P
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
7
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
0
.
7
2

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
4
9

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

A
m
e
r
i
c
a
n
 
T
i
m
e
,
 
8
0
0
3
2
8
8
9
9
6
,
 
M
N
,
 

A
M
E
R
 
T
I
M
0
0
1

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
3
9
0
.
7
3

 
 
1

E
L
E
C
T
R
I
C
A
L
;
 
C
L
O
C
K
 
A
L
L
S
Y
N
C
 
P
L
U
S
 
1
2
"
,
 
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
0
.
7
3

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
5
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
9
0
.
7
3

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
5
0

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
1

 
 
1

S
M
 
E
Q
U
I
P
 
P
A
R
T
S
;
 
S
A
F
E
T
Y
 
L
A
T
C
H
 
F
O
R
 
1
 
T
O
N
 
H
O
I
S
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
1

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
5
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
5
1

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
3
4

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

V
c
o
m
 
I
m
c
 
D
b
a
 
A
l
l
t
e
c
p
r
o
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
3
7

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
9
7
4
.
4
0

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
D
A
-
L
I
T
E
 
1
4
5
"
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
O
R
 
S
C
R
E
E
N

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
4
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
7
4
.
4
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
1
6

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

S
a
f
e
l
i
t
e
 
A
u
t
o
 
G
l
a
s
s
,
 
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
.
8
0

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
R
E
I
M
B
U
R
S
E
M
E
N
T
 
O
F
 
S
A
L
E
S
 
T
A
X

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
.
8
0

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
2
4
.
8
0

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
5
2

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

S
m
i
t
h
 
H
a
m
i
l
t
o
n
 
S
h
o
p
,
 
I
,
 
M
i
a
m
i
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
9
9

 
 
1

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
E
Q
U
I
P
M
E
N
T
;
 
C
O
M
B
I
N
A
T
I
O
N
 
P
I
P
E
 
A
N
D
 
B
E
N
C
H

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
9
9

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
7
5
0
1
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
9
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
5
1

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

G
r
a
i
n
g
e
r
,
 
8
7
7
-
2
0
2
2
5
9
4
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
4

W
W
 
G
R
A
I
N
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
2

 
 
1

O
T
H
E
R
 
S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
;
 
F
L
A
T
 
R
E
F
L
E
C
T
O
R

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
2

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
2

0
2
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
0
9
5
0

S
W
A
N
S
E
R
I
0
0
0

S
w
a
n
s
o
n
 
E
r
i
c

S
a
f
e
l
i
t
e
 
A
u
t
o
g
l
a
s
s
,
 
6
1
4
2
1
0
9
1
9
2
,

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
7
7

 
 
1

V
E
H
I
C
L
E
;
 
G
L
A
S
S
 
R
E
P
L
A
C
E
M
E
N
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
7
7

2
0
E
0
9
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
9
7
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
9
.
7
7

1
1
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
5
,
0
6
5
.
1
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
9
7

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
4
8

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
4
8

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
5
7
.
4
8

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
9
8

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
1

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
7
6

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
7
6

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
8
1
.
7
6

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
2
9
9

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
0

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
6
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
F
r
o
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
6
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
6
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
0
0

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
7

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
E
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
3
0
1

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
2

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
5
5
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
5
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
5
5
.
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
3
2

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
7
3

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
C
l
e
a
r
m
o
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
7
3

2
0
E
1
2
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
8
.
7
3

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
3
3

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
3

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
0
8

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
R
i
d
g
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
0
8

2
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
8
2
.
0
8

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
3

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
6

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
8
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
1
4

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
8
4
7
4
3
9
3
9
0

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
5

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
9
2
4
.
0
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
4
.
0
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
2
4
.
0
0

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
1
5

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
6

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
1
3
.
6
3

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
F
r
o
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
3
.
6
3

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
1
3
.
6
3

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
4

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
y
 
W
e
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
1

C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
0
0
7

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
3
8
.
9
2

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
B
r
e
n
t
w
o
o
d

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
8
.
9
2

2
0
E
1
2
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
8
.
9
2

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
5

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
y
 
W
e
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
1

C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
0
0
6

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
2
6
.
9
9

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
D
e
v
o
n
s
h
i
r
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
6
.
9
9

2
0
E
1
2
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
6
.
9
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
6

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

D
e
s
 
P
l
a
i
n
e
s
 
U
t
i
l
i
t
y
 
W
e
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
1

C
I
T
Y
 
O
F
 
0
0
5

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
4
5

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
4
5

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
4
.
4
5

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
1
2

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s
 
B
i
l
l
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
8
3
-
1
8
4
6
,
 
G

N
I
C
O
R
 
G
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
3
6
7
.
8
7

 
 
1

G
a
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
A
d
 
B
u
i
l
d
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
7
.
8
7

2
0
E
0
0
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
7
.
8
7

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
1
3

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

N
i
c
o
r
 
G
a
s
 
B
i
l
l
,
 
8
6
6
-
3
8
3
-
1
8
4
6
,
 
G

N
I
C
O
R
 
G
A
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
4
4

 
 
1

G
a
s
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
L
i
v
e
l
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
4
4

2
0
E
2
4
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
5
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
5
.
4
4



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
 
c
o
n
t
i
n
u
e
d
.
.
.

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
7

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
2

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
.
3
6

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
.
3
6

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
4
.
3
6

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
8

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
6
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
F
r
o
s
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
6
0

2
0
E
1
2
8
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
6
.
6
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
0
9

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
7

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
E
L
C

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

2
0
E
0
7
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
2
.
4
0

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
1
0

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
2
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
.
5
8

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
J
o
h
n
 
J
a
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
.
5
8

2
0
E
1
3
1
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
9
.
5
8

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
1
1

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

V
i
l
l
a
g
e
 
O
f
 
M
t
 
P
r
o
s
p
e
c
t
,
 
8
4
7
-
3
9
2

V
I
L
L
A
G
E
 
0
3
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
2
8

 
 
1

W
a
t
e
r
 
&
 
S
e
w
e
r
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
F
o
r
e
s
t
 
V
i
e
w

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
2
8

2
0
E
1
2
7
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
7
0
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
6
.
2
8

2
0
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
1
3
,
4
4
2
.
5
7

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
2
8

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
0

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
1
4
4
.
8
0

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
R
u
p
l
e
y

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
4
.
8
0

2
0
E
1
3
4
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
4
.
8
0

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
8
9

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
1

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
.
1
4

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
S
a
l
t
 
C
r
e
e
k

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
.
1
4

2
0
E
1
3
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
9
2
.
1
4

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
0

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
m
 
E
d
 
C
o
m
m
 
P
m
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
6
8
5
-
0
1
2
3
,

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
4

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
7
8

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s
 
-
 
G
r
o
v
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
7
8

2
0
E
2
4
2
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
9
.
7
8

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
1

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
1
8

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
2
,
7
3
5
.
0
4

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
F
r
i
e
n
d
s
h
i
p

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
5
.
0
4

2
0
E
2
4
5
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
7
3
5
.
0
4

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
2

K
O
B
U
S
J
E
N
0
0
0

K
o
b
u
s
 
J
e
n
n
i
f
e
r
 
R

C
o
m
e
d
 
P
a
y
m
e
n
t
,
 
8
0
0
-
3
3
4
-
7
6
6
1
,
 
I
L

C
O
M
E
D
 
 
 
0
0
4

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
4
,
9
0
3
.
8
4

 
 
1

E
l
e
c
t
r
i
c
 
S
e
r
v
i
c
e
 
-
 
H
o
l
m
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
3
.
8
4

2
0
E
2
4
3
 
2
5
4
0
 
4
6
6
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
,
9
0
3
.
8
4

5
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
1
2
,
4
2
5
.
6
0



3
a
p
c
c
i
0
7
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

1
1
:
0
4
 
A
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

C
r
e
d
i
t
 
C
a
r
d
 
T
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
 
R
e
p
o
r
t

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5

C
a
r
d
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 

T
r
a
n
 
D
a
t
e
 

 
 
T
r
a
n
 
I
D
 
 

U
s
e
d
 
B
y
 
 
 
 

N
a
m
e
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

W
h
e
r
e
 
U
s
e
d
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
u
r
c
h
 
V
e
n
d
o
r

I
m
p
 
D
a
t
e
 
 

P
o
s
t
 
D
a
t
e
 

S
t
a
t
u
s
 
 
 

A
p
p

 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

L
i
n
e

D
e
s
c
r
i
p
t
i
o
n
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
O
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
N
u
m
b
e
r
 
 
 
 
 
 

I
n
v
o
i
c
e
 
D
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

A
c
c
o
u
n
t
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
P
e
r
c
e
n
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
m
o
u
n
t

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
7

B
E
R
R
Y
M
O
R
0
0
0

B
e
r
r
y
 
M
o
r
i
a
h

D
u
n
k
i
n
 
#
3
5
3
2
0
2
 
Q
3
5
,
 
E
l
k
g
r
o
v
e
 
V
l

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
8

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
R
u
p
l
e
y
 
P
a
r
e
n
t
 
M
e
e
t
i
n
g

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
8

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
2
3
3
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
.
9
8

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
1
4
7

C
A
S
T
E
C
H
R
0
0
1

C
a
s
t
e
l
l
a
n
i
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
y
n
 
L

A
l
d
i
 
4
0
0
1
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
5

 
 
1

S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
c
o
o
k
i
n
g
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
5

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
.
9
5

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
6

C
A
S
T
E
C
H
R
0
0
1

C
a
s
t
e
l
l
a
n
i
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
y
n
 
L

J
e
w
e
l
-
O
s
c
o
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
V
i
l
,
 
I
L
,
 

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
2

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
S
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
2

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
.
9
2

0
2
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
1
0
9
5

C
A
S
T
E
C
H
R
0
0
1

C
a
s
t
e
l
l
a
n
i
 
C
h
r
i
s
t
y
n
 
L

A
l
d
i
 
4
0
0
1
7
,
 
E
l
k
 
G
r
o
v
e
,
 
I
L
,
 
6
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

B
a
t
c
h

A
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
4
6

 
 
1

E
L
S
 
G
r
o
v
e
 
-
 
S
t
u
d
e
n
t
 
s
u
p
p
l
i
e
s

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
4
6

1
0
E
0
0
6
 
1
2
0
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
%

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
.
4
6

3
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
 
f
o
r
 
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
 
 
 
1
0
6
.
3
3

3
6
6
 
t
r
a
n
s
a
c
t
i
o
n
(
s
)
.
 
 
T
o
t
a
l
 
A
m
o
u
n
t
 
=
=
=
=
>

 
 
9
7
,
6
8
3
.
2
4

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
8
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
1

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
1
7
8
,
6
0
4
.
5
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
1

 
 
 
1
7
8
,
6
0
4
.
5
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
2

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
2
4
4
8
7
5
1

0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
2
7
.
5
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
3
/
0
7
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
2

 
 
 
 
3
6
,
0
2
7
.
5
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
6
8
3
6
6

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
7
4
.
1
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
6
7
3
7
6

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
6
6
4
4
8

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
0
4
0
.
1
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
6
5
5
4
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
4
2
.
4
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
6
3
9
4
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
5
3
.
1
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
6
2
7
1
0

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
5
.
5
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
3

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
1
5
.
4
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
4

G
u
a
r
d
i
a
n
 
(
c
l
a
i
m
s
)

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
3
9
8
3
9
3
 
2

0
2
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
2
6
.
8
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
2
/
2
8
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
4

 
 
 
 
4
4
,
0
2
6
.
8
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
6

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

0
3
/
0
9
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
1
1
9
,
2
9
3
.
6
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
3
/
1
5
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
6

 
 
 
1
1
9
,
2
9
3
.
6
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
7

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

5
2
4
5
4
9
8
5

0
3
/
0
8
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
1
5
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
3
/
1
5
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
7

 
 
 
 
4
3
,
1
1
5
.
8
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
8

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
6
9
7
7
2

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
1
8
.
7
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
7
1
6
7
5

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
8
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
7
2
5
5
1

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
1
2
.
3
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
1
0
5
6

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
.
0
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
7
6
2
6
6

A
d
m
i
n
 
F
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
8

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
2
6
.
2
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
2

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

0
3
/
1
6
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
1
6
8
,
7
9
0
.
8
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
8
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
2

 
 
 
1
6
8
,
7
9
0
.
8
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
3

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
4
/
2
0
1
9

5
2
4
6
0
2
7
4

0
3
/
1
6
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
3
1
.
8
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
3
/
2
3
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
3

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
6
3
1
.
8
2

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
6
8
2
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
3
.
8
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
5
8
3
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
.
6
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
4
9
0
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
4
7
.
3
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
3
9
7
7

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
9
.
4
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
2
2
9
9

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
9
.
9
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
4

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
3
7
0
.
0
9

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
5

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

0
3
/
2
3
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
1
2
4
,
5
9
5
.
0
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
3
/
2
9
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
5

 
 
 
1
2
4
,
5
9
5
.
0
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
6

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

5
2
4
7
0
3
3
3

0
3
/
2
4
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
4
6
,
6
5
0
.
6
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
6

 
 
 
 
4
6
,
6
5
0
.
6
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
7

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
8
1
2
7

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
7
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
8
9
9
9
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
0
7
.
0
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
1
0
6
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
4
6
.
3
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
1
9
5
6

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
9
.
4
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
2
9
4
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9
7
.
3
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
7

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
1
7
.
4
1

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
2

B
l
u
e
 
C
r
o
s
s
 
&
 
B
l
u
e
 
S
h

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
7
4
1
0
1
0
0
0

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
1
9
2
,
2
3
4
.
3
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
4
/
0
5
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
2

 
 
 
1
9
2
,
2
3
4
.
3
3

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
3

C
V
S
/
C
a
r
e
m
a
r
k

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

5
2
4
7
5
5
0
7

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
5
7
.
5
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
4
/
0
7
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
3

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
5
7
.
5
6



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
8
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
4

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
4
1
8
2

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
6
6
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
5
7
5
3

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
4
.
7
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
3
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
6
6
1
5

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
7
4
8
9

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
9
9
.
1
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
C
o

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
9
8
5
2
2

E
m
p
l
o
y
e
e

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
9
3
7
.
0
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

R
e
i
m
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
3
3
9
.
9
8

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
5

G
u
a
r
d
i
a
n
 
(
c
l
a
i
m
s
)

0
4
/
1
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
4
/
0
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
3
9
8
3
9
3
 
2

0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
4
6
,
0
2
7
.
5
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
5

 
 
 
 
4
6
,
0
2
7
.
5
4

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
6

D
e
a
r
b
o
r
n
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
3
1
/
2
0
1
9

F
0
2
0
5
1
6
 
2
0

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
L
i
f
e

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
3
1
.
2
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

A
D
&
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
6

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
7
3
1
.
2
7

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
7

G
u
a
r
d
i
a
n
 
(
p
r
e
m
i
u
m
 
&
 

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
0
/
2
0
1
9

0
0
 
3
9
8
3
9
3
 

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
5
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
4
/
3
0
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
3
3
5
.
2
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
8

H
m
o
 
O
f
 
I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
I
n
c

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

9
9
2
9
3
9
 
2
0
1

0
4
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-

 
 
 
2
2
1
,
1
1
3
.
0
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

0
5
/
0
1
/
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
8

 
 
 
2
2
1
,
1
1
3
.
0
6

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
9

O
p
t
u
m
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
5
/
0
1
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
0
9
7
6
 
2
0
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
S
t
o
p

 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
4
5
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

L
o
s
s
 
P
r
e
m

O
p
t
u
m
H
e
a
l
t
h
 
F
i
n
a
n
c
i
a

0
4
/
1
6
/
2
0
1
9

0
6
/
3
0
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
0
9
7
6
 
2
0
1

M
o
n
t
h
l
y
 
S
t
o
p

 
 
 
 
5
0
,
8
4
5
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
5
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
N
S
 
F
U
N
D
 
A
C
T
 
F
O
R
 
C
U
R
R
 
Y
E
A
R

L
o
s
s
 
P
r
e
m

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
6
9

 
 
 
1
0
1
,
6
9
0
.
4
6

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
1
,
4
0
8
,
9
9
5
.
4
4



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
3
8
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c
e
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
1
3
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
8
,
9
9
5
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
8
,
9
9
5
.
4
4

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
8
,
9
9
5
.
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
0
8
,
9
9
5
.
4
4

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
4
2
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
3
5

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
0
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
-
1
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
0
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
3
5

 
 
 
-
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
5
2

B
i
e
n
v
e
k
,
 
T
h
a
d
d
e
y
s

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
2
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
5
2

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
5
3

K
r
e
t
c
h
,
 
J
a
m
e
s

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
2
8
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

K
r
e
t
c
h
,
 
J
a
m
e
s

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
2
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
5
3

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
5
4

K
r
u
s
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
G
e
r
a
l
d

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
2
8
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
5
5

K
u
s
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
D
a
n
i
e
l

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
2
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
5
6

K
w
i
e
c
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
R
i
c
k

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
2
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
5
6

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
4
2
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
5
7

L
i
n
d
f
o
r
s
,
 
R
o
n

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
2
8
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
5
7

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
5
8

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
1
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
1
9
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
5
8

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
5
9

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
1
9

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
1
9
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
0

A
T
&
T

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
8
/
2
0
1
9

8
4
7
Z
9
9
0
0
1
6

e
9
1
1
 
L
o
c
a
t
o
r

 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
7
4

2
0
E
0
0
9
 
2
5
4
0
 
3
4
1
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
F
O
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
S
 
A
N
D
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
/
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N

S
e
r
v
i
c
e
s

M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
/
D
A
T
A
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
C
A
T
I
O
N
S
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
6
0

 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
1

K
r
u
s
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
G
e
r
a
l
d

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
0
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
6
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
2

K
w
i
e
c
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
R
i
c
k

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
0
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
6
2

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
3

M
c
C
l
e
l
l
a
n
d
,
 
T
o
m

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
4
2
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
6
3

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
4

M
c
H
u
g
h
,
 
J
a
m
e
s
 
M

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
0
7
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
5

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
0
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
0
7
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
6
5

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
6

S
l
o
g
e
r
,
 
R
i
c
h
a
r
d

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
6
6

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
7

D
o
n
a
t
u
c
c
i
,
 
S
a
m

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
1
4
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
6
7

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
8

K
w
i
e
c
i
n
s
k
i
,
 
R
i
c
k

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
1
2
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
6
8

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
6
9

M
c
G
u
i
r
e
,
 
M
i
k
e

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
1
4
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
4
2
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
6
9

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
7
0

M
c
H
u
g
h
,
 
J
a
m
e
s
 
M

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
1
2
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
7
0

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
7
1

O
k
r
z
e
s
i
k
,
 
R
a
n
d
y

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
2

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
1
2
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
7
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
7
2

S
c
h
a
u
m
b
u
r
g
 
B
o
o
m
e
r
s

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

1
9
-
0
3
3
7

7
t
h
 
G
r
a
d
e

 
 
 
 
8
6
6
.
2
5

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
4
1
0
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
G
E
N
E
R
A
L

F
i
e
l
d
 
T
r
i
p

S
U
P
P
L
I
E
S
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
3
2
7
2

 
 
 
 
8
6
6
.
2
5

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
5
9
7

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
6
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
6

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
2
6
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
2
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
0
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
2
/
0
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
5
9
7

 
 
 
 
2
8
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
4

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
5

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
0
5
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
4
2
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
H
E
C
K

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

 
 
 
 
N
U
M
B
E
R

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
4

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
0
8
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
4

 
 
 
 
1
4
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
5

H
a
y
e
s
,
 
J
i
m

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
7
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
7

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
0
7
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
5

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
0

F
u
n
k
h
o
u
s
e
r
,
 
D
a
v
i
d

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
1
4
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
0

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
1

H
a
y
e
s
,
 
J
i
m

0
3
/
2
1
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
4

G
a
m
e
 
O
f
f
i
c
i
a
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

1
0
E
0
6
4
 
1
5
0
0
 
3
1
9
0
 
3
1
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C
 
P
R
O
G
R
A
M
/
I
N
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
L
A
S
T
I
C

0
3
/
1
4
/
1
9

P
R
O
G
R
A
M
S
/
O
T
H
E
R
 
P
R
O
F
E
S
S
I
O
N
A
L
 
&
 
T
E
C
H
.

S
E
R
/
B
U
D
G
E
T
 
M
A
N
A
G
E
R

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
1

 
 
 
 
 
7
0
.
0
0

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
 
3
,
1
6
1
.
9
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
2
:
4
2
 
P
M

0
4
/
0
9
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

I
m
p
r
e
s
t
 
C
h
e
c
k
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
f
o
r
 
C
u
r
r
e
n
t
 
M
o
n
t
h
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
7
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
4
/
1
6
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
6
.
2
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
2
6
.
2
5

2
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
7
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
5
.
7
4

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
1
.
9
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
6
1
.
9
9

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
V
G
G
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
3
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
V
G
P
A
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
V
G
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
9
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
0
5
3

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
3
.
2
3

M
a
n
d
a
r
i
c
h
 
L
a
w
 
G
r
o
u
p
,

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
A
D
V
G
Z
I
E

C
a
s
e
 
-
 
1
7
 
M
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

0
0
3
7
4
6
 
 
K

Z
i
e
g
l
e
r

M
a
n
d
a
r
i
c
h
 
L
a
w
 
G
r
o
u
p
,

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
V
G
Z
I
E

C
a
s
e
 
-
 
1
7
 
M
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

0
0
3
7
4
6
 
 
K

Z
i
e
g
l
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
0
5
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
5
.
0
0

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
V
G
A
Y
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
0
5
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

M
a
n
d
a
r
i
c
h
 
L
a
w
 
G
r
o
u
p
,

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
V
G
Z
I
E

C
a
s
e
 
1
7
 
M
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

0
0
3
7
4
6
 
 
-
 
K
.

Z
i
e
g
l
e
r

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
1
3
6

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
2
.
5
0

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
V
G
G
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
2
0
.
3
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
V
G
P
A
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
V
G
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
2
.
9
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
1
3
7

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
4
3
.
2
3

S
t
a
t
e
 
D
i
s
b
u
r
s
e
m
e
n
t
 
U

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
V
G
A
Y
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
9
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
M
I
S
C
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E
S

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
4
1
9
1
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
4
.
8
1

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
B
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
B
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
2
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
B
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
0
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
B
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
4
.
2
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
B
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
1
.
0
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
C
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
C
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
C
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
C
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
C
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
0
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
9
0
,
7
0
2
.
1
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
7
5
8
.
6
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6
7
.
4
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
3
7
5
.
5
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
7
2
.
6
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
5
4
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
8
,
3
7
5
.
5
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
2
,
0
7
2
.
6
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
4
7
3

 
 
 
3
3
2
,
5
2
8
.
8
1

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
B
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
3
.
4
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
C
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
4
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
7
,
5
7
7
.
9
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
7
9
5
.
2
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
7
.
1
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
4
7
4

 
 
 
 
9
4
,
8
4
7
.
3
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
6
8
,
0
6
5
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
4
7
5

 
 
 
1
6
8
,
0
6
5
.
9
7

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
1
5
5
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
7
9
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
4
7
6

 
 
 
 
4
0
,
3
3
5
.
5
2

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
1
.
1
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
4
7
7

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
3
1
.
1
9

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
T
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
9
.
2
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
4
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
8
9
9
.
2
5

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
4
,
3
2
8
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
0
0
.
0
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
4
7
9

 
 
 
 
6
2
,
9
5
3
.
8
2



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
2
5
5
.
0
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
0
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
4

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
8
,
4
2
6
.
0
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
2
7
.
4
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
I
F
S
A
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
I
F
S
A
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
1
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
D
E
N
A
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
2
0
.
0
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
9
.
8
7

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
6

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
3
0
2
,
9
7
4
.
2
9

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
7
5
.
1
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
6
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
H
L
T
A
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
4
.
8
1

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
6
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
4
8
0

 
 
 
4
6
5
,
6
9
4
.
4
2

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
U
C
E

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
5
0
.
6
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
U
C
E
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
2
9
1
.
1
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
U
C
L
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
4
8
1

 
 
 
 
3
0
,
1
8
6
.
4
0

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
B
1
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
3
6
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
B
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
9
7
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
5
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
C
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
C
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
A
1
6

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
4
8
3

 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
5
0
.
1
3

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
1
5
A
D
M
I
M
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
3
.
8
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
4
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
1
1
7
4
4

I
M
R
F
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
.
5
7

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
R
S

f
o
r
 
2
0
1
8
 
A
u
t
o

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

U
s
e
 
-
 
S
k
i
v
 
&

S
w
a
n
s
o
n

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
5
9
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
0
7
.
4
5

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
0
8
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
5
1
.
5
5

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
0
8
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
6
8
5
.
8
5

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
0
8
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
3
,
4
2
6
.
6
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
1
5
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
8
.
4
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
1
5
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
6
0
2
.
4
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
1
5
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
7
7
.
9
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
9
8
6
.
5
4

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
7
9
2
.
4
5

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
2
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
5
,
0
1
5
.
3
5

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
8
A
D
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
0
2
4
.
6
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
8
A
D
M
I
M
R
V

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
9
2
.
3
1

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
2
2
8
A
F
M
I
M
R
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
6
8
.
4
6

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
4
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
I
M
R
F
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
M
u
n
i
c
i
p
a
l
 
R

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

0
2
/
2
8
/
2
0
1
9

%
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T

P
e
n
n
i
e
s
 
o
n

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
-
0
.
0
8

1
0
R
0
0
0
 
1
9
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
R
E
F
U
N
D
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
O
R
 
Y
R
S

I
M
R
F

E
X
P
E
N
D
I
T
U
R
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

a
d
j
u
s
t
m
e
n
t
 
f
o
r

F
e
b
 
2
0
1
9

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
0

 
 
 
1
8
9
,
6
5
2
.
6
4

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
7
,
9
9
5
.
7
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
8
6
0
.
1
7

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
3
0
.
1
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
3
.
3
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
1
3
.
9
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
6
3
.
3
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
1
3
.
9
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
5

 
 
 
 
5
9
,
4
7
0
.
8
3

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
6
6
.
8
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
9
.
7
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
9
.
7
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
6

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
5
0
6
.
3
0

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
8
2
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
7

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
8
2
.
2
3

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
1
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
1
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
8

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
3
.
7
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
8
.
4
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
0
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
8
.
4
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
B
F
T
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
0
0

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
7
6
.
4
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
.
2
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
1

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
2
9
.
6
9



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
2

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
9
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
3
.
6
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
3
,
7
4
5
.
3
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
9
.
1
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
5
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
.
7
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
2

 
 
 
 
6
4
,
3
9
7
.
9
8

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
1
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
3

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
6
1
.
0
0

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
9
2
,
0
3
3
.
5
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
2
,
6
6
1
.
2
2

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
2
.
2
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
F
F
2
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
1
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
2
7
.
3
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
2
3
.
0
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
1

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
3
9
.
2
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
5
2
7
.
3
0

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
2
,
1
2
3
.
0
8

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
1
9

 
 
 
3
3
0
,
5
1
7
.
2
0

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
6
7
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
8
,
3
6
4
.
0
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
1
0
0
.
2
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
0
.
0
5

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
2
0

 
 
 
 
9
4
,
9
6
1
.
3
2

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
1
6
8
,
8
2
9
.
9
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
2
1

 
 
 
1
6
8
,
8
2
9
.
9
6

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
2
6
1
.
1
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
2
5
7
.
8
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
2
2

 
 
 
 
4
0
,
5
1
8
.
9
6

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
8
0
.
3
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
2
3

 
 
 
 
1
0
,
8
8
0
.
3
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
T
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
3
2
.
9
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
2
4

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
0
3
2
.
9
5



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
4
,
8
7
9
.
6
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
6
2
2
.
9
5

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
1
2
5
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
2
5

 
 
 
 
6
3
,
6
2
7
.
5
8

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
0
2
.
3
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
2
2
.
0
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
4

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
8
9
,
2
5
3
.
0
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
7
,
5
2
7
.
4
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8
.
2
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
I
F
S
A
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
I
F
S
A
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
8
7
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
4
.
0
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
7
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
2
0
1
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
D
E
N
A
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
8
,
0
4
4
.
2
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
6
4
9
.
8
7

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
6
6

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
3
0
3
,
4
2
2
.
9
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
7
,
8
7
5
.
1
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
3
8
.
6
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
H
L
T
A
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
9
0
.
0
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
9
.
6
6

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
7
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
2
6

 
 
 
4
6
7
,
0
3
6
.
8
7

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
U
C
E

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
4
9
2
.
2
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
U
C
E
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
9
.
7
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
6
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
E
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
E
R
T
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
4
7
6
.
6
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
U
C
L

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
5
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
E
d
u
c
a
t
i
o

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
U
C
L
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
9
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
U
C
L
 
D
U
E
S
 
-
 
C
L
A
S
S
I
F
I
E
D

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
2
7

 
 
 
 
3
0
,
4
1
3
.
5
4

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
8
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
B
1
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
3
,
9
3
6
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
4

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
B
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
9
9
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
1
,
3
9
7
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
0
5
.
6
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
1
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
C
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
0
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
6
,
6
3
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
7
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
C
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
2
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
C
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
6
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
A
1
6

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
4
7
2
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
2
9

 
 
 
 
8
4
,
5
5
0
.
1
3

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
3
8
,
1
4
8
.
7
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
8
4
.
3
4

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
F
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
7
.
1
9

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
3
.
3
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
9
.
3
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
F
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
4
3
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
F
I
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
1
4
3
.
3
9

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

F
i
r
s
t
 
N
a
t
i
o
n
a
l
 
B
a
n
k
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
F
M
E
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
4
,
8
0
9
.
3
2

5
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
2
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
F
E
D
E
R
A
L
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
T
A
X
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
5

 
 
 
 
5
9
,
4
9
5
.
7
0

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
S
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
3
,
6
5
4
.
7
5

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
7
3
.
5
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

I
l
l
i
n
o
i
s
 
D
e
p
t
 
R
e
v
e
n
u

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
S
T
X

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
2
8
.
6
9

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
S
T
A
T
E
 
W
I
T
H
H
O
L
D
I
N
G
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
6

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
4
7
6
.
9
7

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
T
R
9

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
8
2
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
7

 
 
 
 
2
4
,
1
8
2
.
2
3

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
T
P
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
3
1
.
7
6

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
T
R
T
H
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
1
.
9
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
8

 
 
 
 
 
5
,
8
0
3
.
7
3

T
e
a
c
h
e
r
s
 
R
e
t
i
r
e
m
e
n
t
 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
T
R
M
B
I

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
8
.
4
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
1
1
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
T
.
R
.
S
.
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
3
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
8
.
4
3



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
6

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
1
4
,
9
7
6
.
4
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

A
A
E
C
 
C
r
e
d
i
t
 
U
n
i
o
n

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
V
A
A
E
C

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
5
3
.
2
1

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
A
E
C

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
0

 
 
 
 
1
7
,
1
2
9
.
6
9

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
2
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
.
9
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
6
2

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
1
.
4
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
.
5
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
0
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
4
1
.
6
8

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
3
.
8
4

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
I
F
S
B
H

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
3
7
9
.
2
3

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
0
3
.
6
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
5
.
0
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
D
E
N
T
A

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
.
3
7

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
5
3
,
7
4
5
.
3
2

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
4
7
9
.
1
9

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
H
E
A
L
T

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
6
.
0
8

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
0
8
.
5
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
9
.
8
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
L
I
F

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
.
8
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
8
5
.
7
7

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
7
.
9
3

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
5
9
 
I
n
s
u
r
a
n
c

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
F
L
T
D

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
2
1

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
H
E
A
L
T
H
 
I
N
S
U
R
A
N
C
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
1

 
 
 
 
6
4
,
3
9
7
.
9
8

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
0
8
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
0
8
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
1
5
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
6
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
2
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
2
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
2
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
0
0

4
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

N
c
p
e
r
s
 
G
r
o
u
p
 
L
i
f
e
 
I
n

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
V
B
Y
E
R

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
3
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
B
Y
E
R
L
Y
 
V
O
L
 
L
I
F
E
 
I
M
R
F

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
9
2
.
0
0

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
A
1
5

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
3
3
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
A
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
1
8
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
C
0
3

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
A
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
5
5
1
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
B
0
8

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
9
9
1
.
5
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
8

C
H
E
C
K

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

I
N
V
O
I
C
E

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

A
C
C
O
U
N
T

V
E
N
D
O
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
A
T
E
 
 
 
 
 
 

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
M
O
U
N
T

N
U
M
B
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
A
2
1

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
5
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
A
3
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
7
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
A
0
7

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
7
5
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
A
1
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
7
5
.
0
0

2
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

C
C
S
D
5
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

2
0
1
9
0
3
2
9
A
D
A
2
2

P
a
y
r
o
l
l

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
5
0
0
.
0
0

1
0
L
0
0
0
 
4
5
5
0
 
0
0
0
0
 
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
W
I
D
E
/
A
N
N
U
T
I
E
S
 
P
A
Y
A
B
L
E

a
c
c
r
u
a
l

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
3

 
 
 
 
 
9
,
1
6
1
.
0
0

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
3
9
7
5
-
2
5

M
a
r
c
h
 
2
5
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
0
3
 
2
6
4
0
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

H
U
M
A
N
 
R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
H
U
M
A
N

T
R
I
P
 
I
n
s

R
E
S
O
U
R
C
E
S
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
3
9
7
5
-
2
5

M
a
r
c
h
 
2
5
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
9
6

1
0
E
1
3
2
 
1
1
1
0
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

L
O
W
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
E
L
E
M
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
R
I
P
 
I
n
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
3
9
7
5
-
2
5

M
a
r
c
h
 
2
5
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2
5
9
.
0
9

1
0
E
1
3
3
 
2
4
1
0
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

R
I
D
G
E
/
O
F
F
I
C
E
 
O
F
 
P
R
I
N
C
I
P
A
L
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
R
I
P
 
I
n
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
3
9
7
5
-
2
5

M
a
r
c
h
 
2
5
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
1
,
2
2
1
.
9
2

1
0
E
2
4
2
 
1
1
2
0
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

G
R
O
V
E
/
G
E
N
L
 
I
N
S
T
R
 
J
R
 
H
I
G
H
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

T
R
I
P
 
I
n
s

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
h
i
s
 
F
u
n
d

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
0
1
9

0
3
/
2
5
/
2
0
1
9

2
4
3
9
7
5
-
2
5

M
a
r
c
h
 
2
5
 
2
0
1
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
0
.
9
6

1
0
E
0
6
8
 
1
8
0
0
 
2
2
2
0
 
3
0
 
0
0
0
0
0
0

E
N
G
L
I
S
H
 
L
A
N
G
U
A
G
E

T
R
I
P
 
I
n
s

L
E
A
R
N
E
R
S
/
B
I
L
I
N
G
U
A
L
/
M
E
D
I
C
A
L
/
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T

R
E
S
P
O
N
S
I
B
I
L
I
T
Y
/
N
O
N
-
C
A
T
E
G
O
R
I
C
A
L
/
U
N
R
E
S
T
R
I
C
T
E
D

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
1
8
1
9
0
1
6
4
4

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
3
.
8
9

 
 

T
o
t
a
l
s
 
f
o
r
 
c
h
e
c
k
s
 

 
3
,
1
8
0
,
4
9
6
.
1
6



3
f
r
d
t
l
0
1
.
p
-
4

C
o
m
m
u
n
i
t
y
 
S
c
h
o
o
l
 
D
i
s
t
r
i
c
t
 
#
 
5
9

 
8
:
5
1
 
A
M

0
3
/
2
8
/
1
9

0
5
.
1
9
.
0
2
.
0
0
.
0
0
-
1
1
.
7
-

P
a
y
r
o
l
l
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
-
 
D
e
d
u
c
t
i
o
n
s
 
&
 
B
e
n
e
f
i
t
s
 
(
D
a
t
e
s
:
 
0
3
/
0
1
/
1
9
 
-
 
0
3
/
3
1
/
1
9
)

P
A
G
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
9

 
F
 
U
 
N
 
D
 
 
S
 
U
 
M
 
M
 
A
 
R
 
Y

 
 

F
U
N
D
 

D
E
S
C
R
I
P
T
I
O
N
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
B
A
L
A
N
C
E
 
S
H
E
E
T

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
R
E
V
E
N
U
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
E
X
P
E
N
S
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L

1
0

E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
3
,
9
5
7
.
7
5

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
3
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
2
,
5
5
7
,
8
8
5
.
1
3

2
0

O
P
E
R
A
T
I
O
N
S
 
&
 
M
A
I
N
T
E
N
A
N
C
E
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
4
7
1
.
6
4

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
0
,
4
7
1
.
6
4

4
0

T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
3
5
.
5
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
,
3
3
5
.
5
9

5
0

M
U
N
I
C
I
P
A
L
 
R
E
T
I
R
E
M
E
N
T
/
S
O
C
 
S
E
C
 
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
,
8
0
3
.
8
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
6
5
,
8
0
3
.
8
0

*
*
*
 
F
u
n
d
 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
 
T
o
t
a
l
s
 
*
*
*

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
7
6
,
5
6
8
.
7
8

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
1
3
.
4
9

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
,
3
1
3
.
8
9

 
 
 
 
 
3
,
1
8
0
,
4
9
6
.
1
6

*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
 
E
n
d
 
o
f
 
r
e
p
o
r
t
 
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*
*



 



 
 

Board Meeting –  04/15/2019 
Item No. 7.03 

Page 1 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL REPORTS 

 
Background 
Financial statements showing the budget status; Investment Report, Activity Statement, Balance           
Sheet, and monthly Financial Summary Statement are generally presented to the Board of             
Education approximately six weeks following the month being reported. It is the method by              
which the Board is apprised of financial activities for the District. 

Recommendation 
The Administration recommends acceptance of the monthly financial reports. Because the           
district's finances are subject to audit, the term "accept" is used rather than "approve." 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by __________________, seconded by _______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019 the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education accept the following Financial Reports: 

7.03 Acceptance of Financial Reports 
a. Detail Balance Sheet as of February 28, 2019 

b. Combined Revenue and Expense Report as of February 28, 2019 
c. Investment Report as of February 28, 2019 
d. Activity Fund Statements as of February 28, 2019 

 



 
 

Board Meeting –  04/15/2019 
Item No. 7.03 

Page 2 
 

 



M
O

N
T

H
L

Y
F

IN
A

N
C

IA
L

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2019



2018-2019
     Current M

onth
Year to Date

2018-2019
Beginning Balance

Activity
Activity

Ending Balance

Cash
13,727,536

$             
3,410,698

$            
3,527,696

$               
17,255,232

$             

Taxes Receivable
37,785,718

               
-

                         
(29,875,620)

              
7,910,098

                 

Accounts Receivable
210,986

                    
1,143

                     
(200,232)

                  
10,754

                      

Due From
 Other Govt Units

6,128,166
                 

-
                         

(1,186,476)
                

4,941,690
                 

Accrued Interest Receivable
197,595

                    
(1,198)

                    
(55,849)

                    
141,746

                    

Investm
ents

64,619,782
               

(1,435,235)
             

(16,946,849)
              

47,672,933
               

Prepaid Expenses
25

                             
-

                         
-

                            
25

                             

TOTAL ASSETS
122,669,808

$           
1,975,408

$            
(44,737,330)

$            
77,932,478

$             

Accounts Payable
5,488,433

$               
1,511,744

$            
(2,339,496)

$              
3,148,937

$               

Payroll W
ithholding

4,005,209
                 

95
                          

(3,967,732)
                

37,477
                      

Salary and W
ages Payable

4,089,785
                 

-
                         

(4,089,785)
                

-
                            

Deferred Incom
e 

1,197,425
                 

4,847
                     

(50,832)
                    

1,146,593
                 

Due to Activity Funds
53,349

                      
3,448

                     
15,107

                      
68,456

                      

Deferred  Revenue
12,862,311

               
(423)

                       
78,895

                      
12,941,206

               

TOTAL LIABILITIES
27,696,512

$             
1,519,711

$            
(10,353,843)

$            
17,342,669

$             

TOTAL FUND BALANCE
94,973,296

               
455,697

                 
(34,383,487)

              
60,589,809

               

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND BALANCE

122,669,808
$           

1,975,408
$            

(44,737,330)
$            

77,932,478
$             

COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
BALANCE SHEET
ALL FUNDS

FEBRUARY 2019



M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
69,530,214

$           
8,773,910

$            
17,249,440

$          
52,280,774

$         
24.81%

State
11,816,240

             
1,075,410

              
8,300,253

              
3,515,987

             
70.24%

Federal
6,083,633

               
418,304

                 
2,833,428

              
3,250,205

             
46.57%

TOTAL REVENUE
87,430,087

$           
10,267,624

$          
28,383,121

$          
59,046,966

$         
32.46%

Expenditures

Salaries
66,973,609

$           
5,013,036

$            
36,388,314

$          
30,585,295

$         
54.33%

Benefits
11,516,945

             
905,382

                 
6,305,658

              
5,211,287

             
54.75%

Purchased Services
6,501,271

               
455,135

                 
3,977,550

              
2,523,721

             
61.18%

Supplies
2,964,749

               
82,713

                   
1,598,746

              
1,366,003

             
53.93%

Capital Outlay
12,000

                    
-

                         
11,854

                   
146

                       
98.78%

Other
3,641,770

               
1,093,599

              
2,832,908

              
808,862

                
77.79%

Equipm
ent

753,533
                  

1,234
                     

778,975
                 

(25,442)
                 

103.38%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
92,363,877

$           
7,551,099

$            
51,894,005

$          
40,469,872

$         
56.18%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(4,933,790)

$            
2,716,525

$            
(23,510,884)

$         

COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59

The above Revenue and Expense Budget and YTD figures exclude "Other Financing Sources (Uses)."  

FEBRUARY 2019

SUM
M

ARY STATEM
ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES

EDUCATIONAL FUND

 $-   

 $20,000,000 

 $40,000,000 

 $60,000,000 

 $80,000,000 

 $100,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE

 $-   

 $20,000,000 

 $40,000,000 

 $60,000,000 

 $80,000,000 

 $100,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
OPERATIONS AND M

AINTENANCE FUND
FEBRUARY 2019

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
8,596,763

$             
960,177

$               
2,148,492

$        
6,448,271

$         
24.99%

State
-

                         
-

                        
-

                     
-

                     
0.00%

Transfer from
 Sale of Building

1,134,707
               

-
                        

-
                     

1,134,707
           

0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
9,731,470

$             
960,177

$               
2,148,492

$        
7,582,978

$         
22.08%

 Expenditures

Salaries
4,300,687

$             
347,035

$               
2,731,632

$        
1,569,055

$         
63.52%

Benefits
834,649

                  
64,335

                   
511,266

             
323,383

              
61.26%

Purchased Services
996,650

                  
72,484

                   
842,965

             
153,685

              
84.58%

Supplies
1,615,527

               
134,690

                 
982,084

             
633,443

              
60.79%

Capital Outlay
492,000

                  
3,775

                     
323,738

             
168,262

              
65.80%

Other
155,000

                  
205

                        
1,134

                 
153,866

              
0.73%

Equipm
ent

58,000
                    

80
                          

27,271
               

30,729
                

47.02%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8,452,513

$             
622,604

$               
5,420,090

$        
3,032,423

$         
64.12%

Revenue Over Expenditures
1,278,957

               
337,573

                 
(3,271,598)

         

 $-   

 $2,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

 $10,000,000 

   
BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE

 $-   

 $2,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $8,000,000 

 $10,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
DEBT SERVICE FUND

FEBRUARY 2019

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue
Local

3,591,055
$           

453,274
$              

846,493
$                

2,744,562
$                

23.57%

TOTAL REVENUE
3,591,055

$           
453,274

$              
846,493

$                
2,744,562

$                
23.57%

 Expenditures

Bond Interest Paym
ent

547,450
$              

273,725
$              

547,450
$                

-
$                           

100.00%

Bond Principal Paym
ent

2,950,000
             

2,950,000
             

2,950,000
               

-
                             

100.00%

Bank Fees
3,500

                    
475

                       
950

                         
2,550

                         
27.14%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,500,950

$           
3,224,200

$           
3,498,400

$             
2,550

$                       
99.93%

 
Revenue Over Expenditures

90,105
                  

(2,770,926)
            

(2,651,907)
              

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET    YTD

EXPENDITURES

      

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET    YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
TRANSPORTATION FUND

FEBRUARY 2019

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
4,457,050

$           
465,245

$         
962,766

$            
3,494,284

$           
21.60%

State
1,765,881

             
-

                   
1,102,451

           
663,430

                
62.43%

TOTAL REVENUE
6,222,931

$           
465,245

$         
2,065,217

$         
4,157,714

$           
33.19%

 Expenditures

Salaries
236,617

$              
10,483

$           
115,650

$            
120,967

$              
48.88%

Benefits
35,247

                  
2,644

               
21,428

                
13,819

                  
60.79%

Purchased Services
6,159,323

             
458,350

           
3,019,934

           
3,139,389

             
49.03%

Supplies
197,980

                
25,496

             
134,697

              
63,283

                  
68.04%

Other
15,281

                  
-

                   
134

                     
15,147

                  
0.88%

Equipm
ent

5,000
                    

-
                     

5,000
                    

0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
6,649,448

$           
496,973

$         
3,291,843

$         
3,357,605

$           
49.51%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(426,517)

               
(31,728)

            
(1,226,626)

          $-   

 $1,500,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,500,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $7,500,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-   

 $1,500,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,500,000 

 $6,000,000 

 $7,500,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
ILLINOIS M

UNICIPAL RETIREM
ENT/SOCIAL SECURITY FUND

FEBRUARY 2019M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Local
2,771,074

$           
483,581

$              
876,873

$            
1,894,201

$           
31.64%

TOTAL REVENUE
2,771,074

$           
483,581

$              
876,873

$            
1,894,201

$           
31.64%

 Expenditures

Benefits
3,407,604

$           
274,289

$              
2,068,957

$         
1,338,647

$           
60.72%

Other
20,000

                  
-

                        
-

                     
20,000

                  
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,427,604

$           
274,289

$              
2,068,957

$         
1,358,647

$           
60.36%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(656,530)

               
209,292

                
(1,192,084)

         

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

EXPENDITURES

BUDGET
YTD

BUDGET
YTD

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS

FEBRUARY 2019

M
onth

Year to Date
Budget

Actual
Actual

Rem
aining

YTD %

Revenue

Interest on Investm
ent

-
$                       

-
$                      

-
$                   

-
$                   

0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
-

$                       
-

$                      
-

$                   
-

$                   
0.00%

 Expenditures

Purchased Services
-

$                       
2,825

$                   
99,635

$             
(99,635)

$            
0.00%

Supplies
-

                         
256

                        
27,959

               
(27,959)

              
0.00%

Equipm
ent

-
                         

-
                        

12,972
               

(12,972)
              

0.00%

Capital Outlay
3,765,000

               
8,855

                     
2,465,956

          
1,299,044

           
65.50%

Contingency/Other
-

                         
-

                        
-

                     
-

                     
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
3,765,000

$             
11,936

$                 
2,606,522

$        
1,158,478

$         
69.23%

Revenue Over Expenditures
(3,765,000)

             
(11,936)

                 
(2,606,522)

         

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

    
BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURE

 $-   

 $1,000,000 

 $2,000,000 

 $3,000,000 

 $4,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



COM
M

UNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59
STATEM

ENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 
W

ORKING CASH FUND
FEBRUARY 2019M

onth
Year to Date

Budget
Actual

Actual
Rem

aining
YTD %

Revenue

Local
134,707

$               
7,879

$                  
76,143

$                  
58,564

$                
56.52%

Transfer for Sale of Building
1,000,000

              
-

                        
-

                         
1,000,000

             
0.00%

TOTAL REVENUE
1,134,707

$            
7,879

$                  
76,143

$                  
1,058,564

$           
6.71%

 Expenditures

Inter-Fund Transfer
1,134,707

$            
-

$                      
-

$                       
1,134,707

$           
0.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
1,134,707

$            
-

$                      
-

$                       
1,134,707

$           
0.00%

Revenue Over Expenditures
-

$                       
7,879

$                  
76,143

$                  

 $-   

 $500,000 

 $1,000,000 

 $1,500,000 

 $2,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

EXPENDITURES

 $-   

 $500,000 

 $1,000,000 

 $1,500,000 

 $2,000,000 

BUDGET     YTD

REVENUE



F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2019
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 R
E

P
O

R
T



C
om

m
un

ity
 C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tr
ic

t 5
9

In
ve

st
m

en
t S

um
m

ar
y 

R
ep

or
t

at
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

01
9

A
ve

ra
ge

 In
te

re
st

 R
at

e 
of

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
t M

on
th

 E
nd

3.
40

%

A
ve

ra
ge

 D
ay

s 
to

 M
at

ur
ity

 fr
om

 M
on

th
 E

nd
(

2,
59

7)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

In
te

re
st

 R
ec

ei
ve

d 
Y

ea
r t

o 
D

at
e

$9
34

,6
15

In
ve

st
m

en
t T

ot
al

s 
by

 T
yp

e
O

rig
in

al
 C

os
t

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 a
t 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
01

9
C

er
tif

ic
at

es
 o

f D
ep

os
it

$0
0.

00
%

$0
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

$0
0.

00
%

$0
C

or
po

ra
te

 B
on

d
$9

,3
98

,8
46

19
.1

3%
$9

,3
58

,5
07

G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

ie
s

$3
4,

72
0,

50
6

70
.6

5%
$3

3,
83

0,
85

2
Tr

ea
su

rie
s

$1
,3

64
,9

24
2.

78
%

$1
,3

64
,3

45
M

on
ey

 M
ar

ke
t

$3
,6

57
,8

27
7.

44
%

3,
65

7,
82

7
To

ta
l I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
$4

9,
14

2,
10

2
10

0.
00

%
$4

8,
21

1,
53

0
A

cc
um

ul
at

ed
 a

m
or

tiz
at

io
n 

as
 o

f F
eb

ru
ar

y 
28

, 2
01

9
(1

74
,9

09
)

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ua

tio
n 

at
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
8

(1
,2

94
,2

61
)

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

 a
s 

re
co

rd
ed

 in
 th

e 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

at
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

01
9

$4
7,

67
2,

93
2

In
te

re
st

 P
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
by

 F
un

d
E

du
ca

tio
na

l F
un

d
68

%
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 F
un

d
10

%
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Fu
nd

5%
IM

R
F 

Fu
nd

1%
B

on
d 

&
 In

te
re

st
4%

C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
0%

W
or

ki
ng

 C
as

h 
Fu

nd
12

%
10

0%



In
ve

st
m

en
t D

et
ai

l F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
Se

cu
ri

ty
 Id

en
tif

ie
r

Ty
pe

H
ol

di
ng

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
(S

et
tle

m
en

t) 
D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 D
at

e
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e

O
ri

gi
na

l C
os

t 
Ba

sis
 

A
dj

us
te

d 
C

os
t 

Ba
sis

 
A

cc
 A

m
or

t
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

38
00

74
20

12
M

on
ey

 M
kt

.
10

8,
41

3.
52

10
8,

41
3.

52
0.

00
10

8,
41

3.
52

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
83

Q
4

FH
LB

6/
1/

20
16

5/
25

/2
02

1
1.

00
0%

49
9,

75
0.

00
49

9,
75

0.
00

0.
00

49
8,

78
5.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9Z
Q

3
FH

LM
C

6/
30

/2
01

6
6/

30
/2

02
1

1.
00

0%
1,

46
0,

00
0.

00
1,

46
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

44
2,

33
4.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
EG

LU
7

FF
C

B
11

/1
/2

01
6

7/
14

/2
02

1
1.

48
0%

19
,9

50
.0

0
19

,9
50

.0
0

0.
00

19
,5

02
.8

0
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9Q
26

FH
LM

C
8/

17
/2

01
6

8/
17

/2
02

1
0.

75
0%

50
0,

00
0.

00
50

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

49
9,

00
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

93
N

5
FH

LM
C

9/
9/

20
16

8/
24

/2
02

1
1.

00
0%

70
0,

00
0.

00
70

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

69
4,

65
9.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

36
G

3X
34

FN
M

A
8/

24
/2

01
6

8/
24

/2
02

1
1.

00
0%

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

99
7,

43
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

96
Y

2
FH

LB
9/

15
/2

01
6

9/
15

/2
02

1
1.

00
0%

75
0,

00
0.

00
75

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

74
8,

08
7.

50
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
EG

TA
3

FF
C

B
9/

8/
20

16
3/

1/
20

22
1.

62
0%

69
0,

00
0.

00
69

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

67
1,

34
2.

40
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

8J
S3

FH
LB

6/
30

/2
01

6
6/

30
/2

02
2

1.
00

0%
50

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
49

5,
49

5.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
36

G
3Z

81
FN

M
A

8/
24

/2
01

6
8/

24
/2

02
2

1.
00

0%
55

0,
00

0.
00

55
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
54

5,
62

2.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
9F

51
FH

LM
C

7/
6/

20
16

12
/3

0/
20

22
1.

00
0%

1,
25

1,
25

0.
00

1,
25

0,
74

8.
34

50
1.

66
1,

23
1,

88
7.

50
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
EG

X
A

8
FF

C
B

10
/1

3/
20

16
1/

4/
20

23
1.

73
0%

1,
99

9,
00

0.
00

1,
99

9,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
93

5,
48

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
8E

P4
FH

LB
11

/1
7/

20
16

6/
13

/2
02

3
2.

00
0%

1,
50

0,
00

0.
00

1,
49

9,
66

4.
13

33
5.

87
1,

44
3,

51
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

95
V

5
FH

LM
C

8/
29

/2
01

6
8/

23
/2

02
3

1.
25

0%
60

5,
00

0.
00

60
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
59

5,
53

1.
75

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
9F

C
0

FH
LB

9/
22

/2
01

6
9/

22
/2

02
3

1.
83

0%
50

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
48

1,
01

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

EG
X

P5
FF

C
B

10
/5

/2
01

6
10

/5
/2

02
3

1.
82

0%
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
96

4,
58

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
A

R
C

0
FH

LM
C

10
/3

1/
20

16
10

/2
7/

20
23

1.
00

0%
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
1,

50
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
1,

48
5,

51
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

95
N

7
FH

LB
9/

21
/2

01
6

12
/1

5/
20

23
2.

00
0%

1,
25

0,
00

0.
00

1,
25

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

1,
20

5,
85

0.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
9Y

K
7

FH
LM

C
6/

29
/2

01
6

12
/2

9/
20

23
1.

50
0%

1,
75

0,
75

0.
00

1,
75

0,
49

2.
23

25
7.

77
1,

70
4,

86
7.

50
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

33
EG

TK
1

FF
C

B
9/

26
/2

01
6

3/
6/

20
24

1.
93

0%
50

0,
00

0.
00

50
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
48

2,
87

5.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
34

G
8Z

T9
FH

LM
C

5/
24

/2
01

6
4/

26
/2

02
4

1.
50

0%
31

2,
00

0.
00

31
2,

00
0.

00
0.

00
30

7,
04

5.
44

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
7P

J8
FH

LB
4/

29
/2

01
6

4/
29

/2
02

4
1.

50
0%

75
0,

00
0.

00
75

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

74
7,

65
2.

50
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9H
91

FH
LB

10
/2

0/
20

16
7/

26
/2

02
4

1.
50

0%
75

0,
00

0.
00

75
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
72

0,
49

5.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
8U

Z4
FH

LB
8/

16
/2

01
6

8/
16

/2
02

4
1.

50
0%

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

95
6,

91
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

A
D

Y
7

FH
LM

C
9/

2/
20

16
8/

28
/2

02
4

1.
50

0%
46

9,
00

0.
00

46
9,

00
0.

00
0.

00
44

9,
35

3.
59

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

EG
V

P7
FF

C
B

9/
30

/2
01

6
9/

23
/2

02
4

2.
00

0%
1,

00
2,

00
0.

00
1,

00
1,

42
6.

33
57

3.
67

96
3,

70
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

34
G

9U
Z8

FH
LM

C
6/

30
/2

01
6

12
/3

0/
20

24
1.

50
0%

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

96
6,

85
0.

00
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

EH
63

FH
LB

6/
30

/2
01

6
12

/3
0/

20
24

1.
50

0%
30

0,
00

0.
00

30
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
29

1,
46

8.
00

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
33

EG
W

P6
FF

C
B

10
/4

/2
01

6
6/

30
/2

02
5

2.
00

0%
25

0,
00

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
23

8,
96

7.
50

N
or

th
er

n 
Tr

us
t 4

32
5

31
30

A
8G

G
2

FH
LB

7/
12

/2
01

6
6/

30
/2

02
5

1.
50

0%
63

5,
63

5.
00

63
5,

45
6.

96
17

8.
04

61
2,

59
0.

85
N

or
th

er
n 

Tr
us

t 4
32

5
31

30
A

7Z
P3

FH
LB

10
/1

4/
20

16
5/

18
/2

02
6

2.
60

0%
16

6,
95

8.
37

16
6,

95
8.

37
0.

00
16

0,
02

6.
67

To
ta

l U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

/A
ge

nc
y 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s
25

,1
61

,2
93

.3
7

25
,1

59
,4

46
.3

6
1,

84
7.

01
24

,5
58

,4
19

.0
0

To
al

 F
ix

ed
 In

co
m

e
25

,1
61

,2
93

.3
7

25
,1

59
,4

46
.3

6
1,

84
7.

01
24

,5
58

,4
19

.0
0

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 w
ith

 M
M

25
,2

69
,7

06
.8

9
25

,2
67

,8
59

.8
8

1,
84

7.
01

24
,6

66
,8

32
.5

2
PM

A
10

20
9-

10
1

M
on

ey
 M

kt
.

10
6.

29
10

6.
29

0.
00

10
6.

29
PM

A
10

20
9-

10
1

M
on

ey
 M

kt
.

3,
27

1,
84

8.
26

3,
27

1,
84

8.
26

0.
00

3,
27

1,
84

8.
26

To
ta

l C
D

s &
 M

M
&

Tr
ea

su
ry

3,
27

1,
95

4.
55

3,
27

1,
95

4.
55

0.
00

3,
27

1,
95

4.
55

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
71

-0
14

6-
01

-0
1

M
on

ey
 M

kt
.

27
6,

79
2.

89
27

6,
79

2.
89

0.
00

27
6,

79
2.

89
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

K
X

S8
5

FH
LM

C
A

66
84

3
12

/3
0/

20
13

10
/1

/2
03

7
6.

50
0%

33
,4

01
.9

6
32

,3
54

.1
6

1,
04

7.
80

34
,1

82
.0

3
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
29

27
7L

4
FH

LM
C

A
81

79
9

12
/3

0/
20

13
9/

1/
20

38
6.

50
0%

34
,4

71
.2

0
33

,4
32

.5
5

1,
03

8.
65

33
,3

24
.3

8
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
29

40
5F

2
FH

LM
C

A
92

64
6

8/
30

/2
01

3
6/

1/
20

40
5.

50
0%

21
,3

28
.9

1
20

,8
41

.5
8

48
7.

33
21

,1
92

.1
1

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

29
66

V
J0

FH
LM

C
B

14
21

7
8/

28
/2

01
3

5/
1/

20
19

4.
50

0%
1,

26
1.

62
1,

18
7.

18
74

.4
4

1,
20

6.
63

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

29
2L

C
A

1
FH

LM
C

C
03

66
5

12
/3

0/
20

13
4/

1/
20

41
9.

00
0%

32
,8

51
.1

7
31

,8
80

.2
1

97
0.

96
31

,4
12

.4
6

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
LX

H
N

3
FH

LM
C

G
02

03
7

8/
28

/2
01

3
1/

1/
20

36
6.

50
0%

57
,4

37
.1

9
55

,6
89

.6
0

1,
74

7.
59

57
,9

06
.2

5
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

M
5Z

S2
FH

LM
C

G
04

05
3

8/
30

/2
01

3
3/

1/
20

38
5.

50
0%

21
7,

07
6.

63
21

1,
84

2.
79

5,
23

3.
84

21
6,

70
9.

40
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

M
54

K
3

FH
LM

C
G

04
12

6
6/

27
/2

01
6

6/
1/

20
37

6.
00

0%
11

9,
99

8.
84

11
7,

23
3.

81
2,

76
5.

03
11

4,
99

7.
51

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
M

6J
K

5
FH

LM
C

G
04

46
6

8/
25

/2
01

5
7/

1/
20

38
5.

50
0%

12
9,

16
4.

07
12

5,
95

4.
30

3,
20

9.
77

12
4,

17
2.

68
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

M
7Q

T6
FH

LM
C

G
05

56
6 

  
12

/5
/2

01
7

12
/1

/2
03

8
5.

50
0%

10
8,

54
0.

55
10

6,
71

8.
04

1,
82

2.
51

10
4,

60
4.

36



In
ve

st
m

en
t D

et
ai

l F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
Se

cu
ri

ty
 Id

en
tif

ie
r

Ty
pe

H
ol

di
ng

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
(S

et
tle

m
en

t) 
D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 D
at

e
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e

O
ri

gi
na

l C
os

t 
Ba

sis
 

A
dj

us
te

d 
C

os
t 

Ba
sis

 
A

cc
 A

m
or

t
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
M

C
4V

4
FH

LM
C

G
14

23
6

1/
28

/2
01

5
6/

1/
20

26
4.

50
0%

47
,4

51
.4

8
45

,3
51

.3
5

2,
10

0.
13

45
,0

97
.9

4
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
33

5A
M

P0
FH

LM
C

G
60

36
6

2/
15

/2
01

7
9/

15
/2

03
6

6.
00

0%
73

,0
04

.6
8

71
,8

42
.1

1
1,

16
2.

57
69

,3
72

.1
9

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

33
5B

TF
3

FH
LM

C
G

61
45

0
6/

14
/2

01
8

4/
1/

20
40

6.
00

0%
75

4,
92

4.
46

75
1,

41
7.

33
3,

50
7.

13
74

5,
24

8.
53

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
PP

U
Z4

FH
LM

C
J1

06
00

8/
30

/2
01

3
8/

1/
20

24
4.

00
0%

54
,3

85
.8

2
52

,3
17

.0
0

2,
06

8.
82

53
,1

48
.9

6
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
28

PS
LB

1
FH

LM
C

J1
30

22
12

/3
0/

20
13

9/
1/

20
25

4.
00

0%
37

,7
62

.4
3

36
,0

37
.7

6
1,

72
4.

67
36

,1
87

.4
8

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

28
PV

W
L0

FH
LM

C
J1

60
51

2/
21

/2
01

6
7/

1/
20

26
4.

50
0%

18
0,

78
2.

80
17

9,
07

5.
75

1,
70

7.
05

17
8,

70
4.

99
To

ta
l G

ol
d 

M
ot

ga
ge

-B
ac

ke
d

1,
90

3,
84

3.
81

1,
87

3,
17

5.
52

30
,6

68
.2

9
1,

86
7,

46
7.

90
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
40

5C
M

G
1

FN
M

A
78

52
59

11
/1

8/
20

13
8/

1/
20

19
5.

00
0%

2,
30

8.
78

2,
15

9.
48

14
9.

30
2,

20
0.

08
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
40

8A
K

33
FN

M
A

84
55

14
8/

30
/2

01
3

7/
1/

20
21

6.
00

0%
64

,4
13

.3
8

59
,3

15
.8

8
5,

09
7.

50
59

,5
34

.0
1

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

41
0G

K
Q

5
FH

M
A

88
87

03
2/

17
/2

01
5

8/
1/

20
37

6.
50

0%
32

0,
14

4.
75

30
7,

84
3.

26
12

,3
01

.4
9

31
2,

73
7.

13
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
41

5W
3U

5
FN

M
A

99
19

11
12

/3
0/

20
13

11
/1

/2
03

8
7.

00
0%

50
,4

41
.4

7
49

,0
69

.4
3

1,
37

2.
04

48
,2

86
.0

5
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
41

7K
Y

R
2

FN
M

A
A

C
16

19
8/

30
/2

01
3

8/
1/

20
39

5.
50

0%
37

8,
62

6.
58

36
8,

91
9.

62
9,

70
6.

96
37

1,
60

5.
62

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
EH

B
35

FN
M

A
A

L0
95

7
8/

25
/2

01
5

7/
1/

20
21

4.
00

0%
21

,5
49

.3
3

20
,7

03
.9

3
84

5.
40

21
,0

59
.2

9
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

EH
H

B
1

FN
M

A
A

L1
12

5
8/

30
/2

01
3

9/
1/

20
26

4.
50

0%
44

,2
58

.0
6

42
,4

95
.3

5
1,

76
2.

71
42

,8
16

.1
8

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
EK

E3
5

FN
M

A
A

L2
85

3
10

/3
0/

20
17

6/
1/

20
26

4.
50

0%
89

,4
91

.6
0

88
,1

52
.6

8
1,

33
8.

92
87

,3
67

.5
9

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
EK

Y
U

3
FN

M
A

A
L3

42
2

5/
25

/2
01

8
1/

1/
20

25
5.

00
0%

21
4,

80
1.

29
21

2,
97

5.
21

1,
82

6.
08

21
3,

65
5.

41
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

EP
D

R
2

FN
M

A
A

L6
41

1
9/

8/
20

17
12

/1
/2

03
7

7.
00

0%
73

4,
30

6.
14

72
6,

79
0.

99
7,

51
5.

15
72

1,
15

3.
16

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
ET

PP
5

FN
M

A
A

L8
52

9 
  

11
/2

0/
20

18
11

/1
/2

02
4

7.
00

0%
56

6,
63

7.
07

55
8,

83
9.

20
7,

79
7.

87
55

7,
80

6.
93

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
ER

H
B

9
FN

M
A

A
L9

22
5

10
/1

4/
20

16
1/

1/
20

42
6.

00
0%

55
1,

05
3.

53
54

1,
17

1.
35

9,
88

2.
18

51
6,

06
1.

14
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

ER
H

C
7

FN
M

A
A

L9
22

6
10

/1
4/

20
16

12
/1

/2
04

1
5.

50
0%

38
5,

11
5.

78
37

8,
45

0.
98

6,
66

4.
80

36
1,

18
6.

99
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
38

ER
Y

46
FN

M
A

A
L9

73
0

1/
25

/2
01

7
2/

1/
20

27
4.

50
0%

56
6,

45
4.

45
55

4,
04

7.
09

12
,4

07
.3

6
54

8,
75

9.
00

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
31

38
ER

5T
3

FN
M

A
A

L9
85

7
2/

17
/2

01
7

6/
25

/2
02

5
4.

00
0%

2,
12

0,
50

4.
26

2,
08

3,
78

2.
55

36
,7

21
.7

1
2,

05
0,

72
0.

70
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

31
40

J7
4K

8
FN

M
A

B
M

35
25

2/
12

/2
01

8
4/

1/
20

41
6.

00
0%

1,
54

5,
26

2.
29

1,
53

3,
94

6.
47

11
,3

15
.8

2
1,

49
0,

01
5.

33
To

ta
l M

or
tg

ag
e 

B
ac

ke
d 

7,
65

5,
36

8.
76

7,
52

8,
66

3.
47

12
6,

70
5.

29
7,

40
4,

96
4.

61
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

14
91

3Q
2P

3
B

on
d

C
A

TE
R

PI
LL

A
R

 F
IN

L 
  

9/
10

/2
01

8
9/

7/
20

21
2.

59
6%

40
0,

11
2.

00
40

0,
14

6.
50

(3
4.

50
)

39
8,

92
3.

33
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

17
32

5F
A

R
9

B
on

d
C

IT
IB

A
N

K
 N

A
   

9/
11

/2
01

8
07

/2
3/

20
21

2.
91

7%
40

2,
44

4.
00

40
2,

03
5.

95
40

8.
05

40
1,

09
7.

12
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

24
42

2E
U

J6
B

on
d

JO
H

N
 D

EE
R

E 
C

A
P 

  
9/

11
/2

01
8

09
/1

0/
20

21
2.

58
7%

40
0,

11
2.

00
40

0,
14

4.
54

(3
2.

54
)

39
8,

16
1.

03
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

94
98

8J
5Q

6
B

on
d

W
EL

LS
 F

A
R

G
O

 B
A

N
K

   
9/

11
/2

01
8

07
/2

3/
20

21
2.

84
7%

40
1,

26
0.

00
40

0,
94

0.
00

32
0.

00
40

0,
53

1.
30

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
38

14
3U

8G
9

B
on

d
G

O
LD

M
A

N
 S

A
C

H
S 

G
P 

  
9/

13
/2

01
8

02
/2

5/
20

21
4.

08
1%

41
3,

46
0.

00
41

0,
96

9.
14

2,
49

0.
86

40
8,

84
4.

18
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

96
12

14
C

W
1

B
on

d
W

ES
TP

A
C

 B
A

N
K

IN
G

   
9/

17
/2

01
8

05
/1

3/
20

21
3.

33
8%

40
7,

01
6.

00
40

5,
85

0.
92

1,
16

5.
08

40
4,

84
1.

23
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

03
78

33
B

T6
B

on
d

A
PP

LE
 IN

C
   

9/
19

/2
01

8
02

/2
3/

20
21

3.
44

0%
41

0,
58

4.
00

40
8,

67
1.

26
1,

91
2.

74
40

7,
49

1.
21

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
80

85
13

A
V

7
B

on
d

C
H

A
R

LE
S 

SC
H

W
A

B
   

9/
20

/2
01

8
05

/2
1/

20
21

2.
63

1%
40

1,
84

4.
00

40
1,

51
1.

23
33

2.
77

39
9,

99
6.

00
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

40
42

80
A

X
7

B
on

d
H

SB
C

 H
O

LD
IN

G
S 

  
9/

21
/2

01
8

03
/0

8/
20

21
4.

56
7%

41
8,

04
8.

00
41

4,
95

7.
76

3,
09

0.
24

41
2,

14
0.

05
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

06
05

1G
FV

6
B

on
d

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

A
M

ER
 C

R
P 

  
9/

25
/2

01
8

04
/1

9/
20

21
3.

76
1%

41
1,

16
8.

00
40

9,
34

8.
15

1,
81

9.
85

40
8,

29
5.

88
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

06
36

7T
JY

7
B

on
d

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

M
O

N
TR

EA
L 

  
9/

27
/2

01
8

08
/2

7/
20

21
3.

10
1%

40
5,

34
4.

00
40

4,
57

7.
62

76
6.

38
40

3,
56

9.
51

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
20

03
0N

C
W

9
B

on
d

C
O

M
C

A
S

T 
C

O
R

P
   

FL
10

/5
/2

01
8

10
/0

1/
20

21
3.

03
0%

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

39
9,

96
8.

30
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

48
12

5L
R

R
5

B
on

d
JP

 M
O

R
G

A
N

 C
H

A
S

E
10

/1
9/

20
18

10
/1

9/
20

20
2.

76
0%

40
0,

00
0.

00
40

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

40
0,

01
1.

66
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

36
95

50
B

F4
B

on
d

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
D

Y
N

A
M

IC
S

10
/2

2/
20

18
05

/1
1/

20
21

2.
82

0%
40

2,
14

0.
00

40
1,

80
4.

52
33

5.
48

40
1,

02
2.

16
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

37
73

73
A

F2
B

on
d

G
LA

X
O

S
M

IT
H

K
LI

N
E

10
/2

2/
20

18
05

/1
4/

20
21

2.
87

0%
40

1,
81

6.
00

40
1,

55
4.

75
26

1.
25

39
9,

80
2.

62
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

13
60

69
X

Z9
B

on
d

C
A

N
 IM

P
E

R
IA

L 
B

K
10

/2
5/

20
18

02
/0

2/
20

21
2.

90
0%

40
0,

54
8.

15
40

0,
47

3.
01

75
.1

4
39

9,
81

8.
56

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
69

37
1R

P3
4

B
on

d
P

A
C

C
A

R
 F

IN
L 

C
O

R
P

10
/2

5/
20

18
05

/1
0/

20
21

2.
80

0%
40

0,
85

8.
50

40
0,

73
5.

31
12

3.
19

39
8,

48
1.

29
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

89
11

4Q
B

H
0

B
on

d
TO

R
O

N
TO

 D
O

M
 B

A
N

K
10

/2
5/

20
18

04
/0

7/
20

21
2.

94
0%

40
7,

08
4.

00
40

6,
08

7.
79

99
6.

21
40

5,
42

7.
88

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
02

58
16

B
V

0
B

on
d

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 E

X
P

R
E

S
S

10
/2

6/
20

18
05

/1
7/

20
21

3.
08

0%
40

1,
67

2.
00

40
1,

42
9.

92
24

2.
08

40
0,

37
3.

34
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

05
56

5Q
D

E5
B

on
d

B
P

 C
A

P
IT

A
L 

P
LC

10
/2

6/
20

18
09

/1
6/

20
21

2.
84

0%
40

7,
41

2.
00

40
6,

60
4.

65
80

7.
35

40
5,

20
6.

75
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

02
66

5W
B

J9
B

on
d

A
M

E
R

IC
A

N
 H

O
N

D
A

 
10

/2
9/

20
18

09
/0

9/
20

21
2.

91
0%

40
4,

00
0.

00
40

3,
59

4.
70

40
5.

30
40

1,
56

9.
02

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
93

11
42

EH
2

B
on

d
W

A
LM

A
R

T 
IN

C
   

10
/2

9/
20

18
06

/2
3/

20
21

2.
65

0%
40

2,
17

6.
00

40
1,

94
4.

80
23

1.
20

40
1,

19
7.

60
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

49
32

7M
2R

4
B

on
d

K
E

Y
 B

A
N

K
1/

8/
20

19
11

/2
2/

02
01

3.
46

3%
24

9,
74

7.
50

24
9,

75
7.

85
(1

0.
35

)
25

1,
41

8.
17

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
90

33
1H

PB
3

B
on

d
U

S
 B

A
N

K
 N

A
 O

H
IO

1/
28

/2
01

9
02

/0
4/

20
21

3.
04

8%
25

0,
00

0.
00

25
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
25

0,
31

9.
17

To
ta

l C
or

po
ra

te
 B

on
d

9,
39

8,
84

6.
15

9,
38

3,
14

0.
37

15
,7

05
.7

8
9,

35
8,

50
7.

36
W

ill
ia

m
 B

la
ir

91
28

28
Y

53
Tr

ea
su

ry
9/

27
/2

01
8

07
/3

1/
20

20
2.

23
0%

1,
16

4,
86

8.
24

1,
16

4,
88

7.
60

(1
9.

36
)

1,
16

4,
51

2.
93

W
ill

ia
m

 B
la

ir
91

28
28

5H
9

Tr
ea

su
ry

11
/2

8/
20

18
10

/3
1/

20
20

2.
42

0%
20

0,
05

5.
47

20
0,

05
3.

16
2.

31
19

9,
83

2.
01



In
ve

st
m

en
t D

et
ai

l F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

19
Se

cu
ri

ty
 Id

en
tif

ie
r

Ty
pe

H
ol

di
ng

Pu
rc

ha
se

 
(S

et
tle

m
en

t) 
D

at
e

M
at

ur
ity

 D
at

e
In

te
re

st
 R

at
e

O
ri

gi
na

l C
os

t 
Ba

sis
 

A
dj

us
te

d 
C

os
t 

Ba
sis

 
A

cc
 A

m
or

t
M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue

U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 B
on

ds
/N

ot
es

 T
ot

al
1,

36
4,

92
3.

71
1,

36
4,

94
0.

76
(1

7.
05

)
1,

36
4,

34
4.

94

U
s T

re
as

ur
y 

Ti
ps

 T
ot

al
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e 

To
ta

l
20

,3
22

,9
82

.4
3

20
,1

49
,9

20
.1

2
17

3,
06

2.
31

19
,9

95
,2

84
.8

1
To

ta
l S

ec
ur

iti
es

20
,5

99
,7

75
.3

2
20

,4
26

,7
13

.0
1

17
3,

06
2.

31
20

,2
72

,0
77

.7
0

A
m

er
ic

an
 C

om
m

un
ity

 B
an

k 
&

 T
ru

st
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

14
3

M
on

ey
 M

kt
.

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

B
M

O
 H

ar
ris

 B
an

k
20

4-
18

1-
2

M
on

ey
 M

kt
.

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

JP
 M

or
ga

n
53

30
26

20
46

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

PM
A

10
20

9-
20

3
M

on
ey

 M
kt

.
66

5.
64

66
5.

64
0.

00
66

5.
64

To
ta

l
$4

9,
14

2,
10

2.
40

$4
8,

96
7,

19
3.

08
$1

74
,9

09
.3

2
$4

8,
21

1,
53

0.
41



        A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 F
U

N
D

 S
T

A
T

E
M

E
N

T
S

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 2019



80L002
4800

M
obile Hom

e Back To School

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,725.94
         

Ending Balance
1,725.94

         

80 L006
4800

Educational Services Special Needs Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,780.33
         

Ending Balance
1,780.33

         
80L 006

4810
Educational Services Sarbaugh Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

105.05
            

Ending Balance
105.05

            
80L 063

4800
Gifted and Talented Association

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

587.71
            

Ending Balance
587.71

            
80L 121

4800
Brentw

ood Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

366.47
            

Ending Balance
366.47

            
80L 128

4800
Frost Jan Gram

 M
em

orial Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

30.63
              

Ending Balance
30.63

              
80L 128

4810
Frost Jayleen Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

848.01
            

Ending Balance
848.01

            
80L 131

4800
John Jay Children's Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

2,453.94
         

Ending Balance
2,453.94

         
80L 131

4801
John Jay Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

6.85
                

Ending Balance
6.85

                

Detail for the M
onth of February 2019

Activity Funds Statem
ent



80 L132
4800

Low
 Student Store

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

3,714.16
         

02/28/19
AP

Office Depot(PO#1321900057)
Supplies for teacher's w

orkroom
183811

(73.69)
             

Ending Balance
3,640.47

         
80L 133

4800
Ecology Club

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

413.67
            

Ending Balance
413.67

            
80L 134

4800
Rupley Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

3,209.76
         

Ending Balance
3,209.76

         
80L 134

4802
Rupley Student Council

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,138.61
         

Ending Balance
1,138.61

         
80L 134

4803
Rupley Buchana Energy Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

1,500.00
         

Ending Balance
1,500.00

         
80L 135

4801
Salt Creek Forum

 Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

3,047.59
         

Ending Balance
3,047.59

         
80L 242

4800
Grove Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

15,853.84
       

02/07/19
CR

Grove Jr High School
Earbuds from

 school store
57359

115.00
            

02/07/19
CR

Grove Jr High School
W

restling tourney
57362

380.00
            

02/07/19
CR

Grove Jr High School
7th gr BB tourney entry - St. Em

ily Parish
57356

125.00
            

02/07/19
CR

Grove Jr High School
w

restling tourney entry -Carl Sandberg Jr High
57358

150.00
            

02/07/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
02/21/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

02/28/19
AP

Craig Johnson
Gam

e Official 02/02/19
13247

(135.00)
           

02/28/19
AP

Karim
 Fuentes

Gam
e Official 02/02/19

13245
(135.00)

           
02/28/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

02/28/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
02/28/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

02/28/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
02/28/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

02/28/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
02/28/19

JE
Record Choral Festival Fees

(122.00)
           

Ending Balance
16,431.84

       



80L 242
4810

Grove Jack (Hayden) Keen Trust Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

5,463.30
         

Ending Balance
5,463.30

         
80L 242

4820
Grove Cahill Brow

n Scholarship

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

849.70
            

Ending Balance
849.70

            
80L 243

4800
Holm

es Junior High Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

11,924.77
       

02/07/19
AP

M
ike M

cGuire
Gam

e Official 01/26/19
13231

(245.00)
           

02/07/19
AP

Sam
uel Lobono

Gam
e Official 02/02/19

13229
(200.00)

           
02/07/19

AP
Anthony M

 Lom
bardo

Gam
e Official 02/02/19

13230
(200.00)

           
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
m

usic t shirts
57544

17.00
              

02/07/19
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

volleyball
57540

30.00
              

02/07/19
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

m
usic in the park

57543
96.00

              
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
m

usic in the park
57534

50.00
              

02/07/19
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

tournam
ent

57536
1,393.00

         
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
concessions

57553
155.00

            
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
concessions

57537
146.00

            
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
festivals in the park

57547
175.00

            
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
athletic fund

57555
431.00

            
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
W

restling
57552

354.00
            

02/07/19
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

m
usic in the park

57533
16.00

              
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
m

usic in the park
57545

102.00
            

02/07/19
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

w
restling tournam

ent
57843

955.00
            

02/07/19
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

w
restling tournam

ent & Great
57530

207.50
            

02/07/19
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

volleyball
57539

135.00
            

02/07/19
CR

Holm
es Jr High School

tournam
ent

57535
235.00

            
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
8th gr trip

57538
49.20

              
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
lost library book

57532
13.99

              
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
lost book

57548
7.00

                
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
festivals in the park

57546
158.00

            
02/07/19

CR
Holm

es Jr High School
w

restling
57551

15.00
              

02/07/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
02/07/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

02/13/19
AP

Craig B Johnson
Gam

e Official 01/17/19
13236

(70.00)
             

02/13/19
AP

Radina Dim
ova

Gam
e Official 01/26/19

13234
(140.00)

           
02/13/19

AP
Jeffrey Lobono

Gam
e Official 12/20/18

13238
(70.00)

             
02/21/19

SB
Yearbook

YEARBOOK HOLM
ES

25.00
              

02/21/19
SB

Yearbook
YEARBOOK HOLM

ES
25.00

              
02/21/19

SB
Yearbook

YEARBOOK HOLM
ES

25.00
              

02/21/19
SB

Yearbook
YEARBOOK HOLM

ES
25.00

              
02/21/19

SB
Yearbook

YEARBOOK HOLM
ES

25.00
              

02/21/19
SB

Yearbook
YEARBOOK HOLM

ES
25.00

              
02/28/19

AP
BM

O Financial Group
LOPEZ, TANIA, Jew

el-Osco, Concessions
181901528

(26.98)
             

02/28/19
AP

BM
O Financial Group

LOPEZ, TANIA, Jew
el-Osco, Concessions

181901528
(12.97)

             
02/28/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

02/28/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
02/28/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

02/28/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
02/28/19

SB
Yearbook

25.00
              

02/28/19
SB

Yearbook
25.00

              
02/28/19

AP
Jennifer L M

cM
illan

Reim
bursem

ent for paint night
183796

(68.00)
             

02/28/19
AP

CCSD54
Refund for Eisenhow

er
183733

(235.00)
           

02/28/19
AP

Am
azon (PO#2431900128)

Supplies
181901516

(13.99)
             

02/28/19
AP

Am
azon (PO#2431900128)

Supplies
181901516

(15.96)
             

02/28/19
AP

Am
azon (PO#2431900132)

Supplies
181901516

(39.99)
             



02/28/19
AP

Nasco - Disc #56372 (PO#2431900129)
Supplies

181901568
(151.20)

           
02/28/19

AP
All Volleyball, Inc (PO#2431900125)

Supplies
183717

(1,394.00)
        

02/28/19
AP

Am
azon (PO#2431900128)

Supplies
181901516

(7.89)
               

02/28/19
JE

Record Choral Festival Fees
(206.00)

           

Ending Balance
13,918.48

       
80L 243

4810
Holm

es Sue Bove M
em

orial

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

5,134.36
         

Ending Balance
5,134.36

         
80L 245

4800
Friendship Junior High Activity Fund

Current M
onth Beginning Balance

4,853.76
         

02/07/19
CR

Friendship Jr High School
6th gr student activity

56906
200.00

            
02/21/19

SB
Yearbook

30.00
              

02/21/19
SB

Yearbook
30.00

              
02/21/19

CR
Friendship Jr High School

Student senate dance,  stay & play
56909

1,140.00
         

02/26/19
AP

Constantino George
M

arch Student Senate Dance
183842

(300.00)
           

02/28/19
AP

Ronald M
cdonald House

Student Senate Donation from
 pop Tab collection

183826
(150.00)

           

Ending Balance
5,803.76

         



  
  B

o
ard

 M
eeting

 04/15/2019 
Item

 N
o

. 7.04 
 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 C
O

N
SO

L
ID

A
T

E
D

 SC
H

O
O

L
 D

IST
R

IC
T

 59 
Elk G

rove Tow
nship Schools 

R
E

S
O

LU
T

IO
N

:
H

U
M

A
N

 R
E

S
O

U
R

C
E

S 
R

ecom
m

endation 
A

pproval 
R

esolution 
M

otion m
ade by ____________________________, seconded by _______________________ that the follow

ing resolution be adopted:
 

B
E

IT
R

E
S

O
LV

E
D

TH
A

T
on

the
15th

day
of

A
pril,

2019
the

C
om

m
unity

C
onsolidated

S
choolD

istrict59
B

oard
ofE

ducation
approve

the
follow

ing
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

H
um

an R
esources item

s: 

 
a.

A
dm

inistrator C
ontracts 

N
am

e
Position/Location

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
Karen Starr

D
irector of ELS Program

m
ing / R

upley
$110,000

1.0
07/01/2019 

W
illiam

 Tim
m

ins
Principal / Friendship Jr. H

igh
$107,500

1.0
07/01/2019

J. M
egerle 

 b.
C

ertified Tem
porary C

ontracts 
N

am
e

Position/Location
C

ontract Am
ount

Effective 
C

ynthia D
arga

Intersession / R
idge

$34.75 & $27.62 / hour
04/01 - 04/05/19 (Teach & Planning Tim

e) 
M

arjorie H
eitz

Intersession / R
idge

$34.75 & $27.62 / hour
04/04 - 04/05/19 (Teach & Planning Tim

e) 
Lia M

arvucic
Intersession / R

idge
$34.75 & $27.62 / hour

04/01 - 04/05/19 (Teach & Planning Tim
e) 

Am
anda N

olan
Intersession / R

idge
$34.75 & $27.62 / hour

04/02 - 04/03/19 (Teach & Planning Tim
e) 

 c.
C

ertified C
ontract

 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Lane Step

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
Jennifer Brow

ning
D

ev K / Frost
M

A 30 Step 9
$63,772*

 1.0
08/12/2019

A.G
ilm

er 
*based on 18-19 salary schedule; to be adjusted upon new

 collective bargaining agreem
ent 

d.
C

ertified R
etirem

ent 
N

am
e

Position/Location
R

eceived
Effective 

Felix M
edina

Bilingual / Jay
04/03/2019

June 2020 
 e.

C
ertified R

esignation 
N

am
e

Position/Location
R

eceived
Effective

 
Jodi M

arver
G

rade 3/4 / Low
03/08/2019

06/06/2019 
   

 



 
 

B
o

ard
 M

eeting
 04/15/2019  

Item
 N

o
. 7.04 

P
ag

e 2 
 f.

ESP C
ontract

 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Lane Step

Salary
FTE

Effective
R

eplaced 
N

orm
a M

arttinen
Adm

in Asst / Bus Svc
AA L4 Step 2

$20.95 / hr
 1.0

03/27/2019
L.R

oberts 
 g.

ESP Tem
porary C

ontracts 
N

am
e

Position/Location
C

ontract Am
ount

Effective 
Im

elda Torres
Adm

in Asst / R
idge Intersession

$18.65 / hour
04/01 - 04/03/19 

Alexandra W
abel

N
urse / R

idge Intersession
$30.00 / hour

04/01 - 04/04/19
 

 h.
ESP R

etirem
ent 

N
am

e
Position/Location

R
eceived

Effective
 

P
atricia B

eaudoin
E

LS
 A

ssistant / R
upley

04/09/2019
June 2019 

 i.
C

A
M

EO
 Term

ination (probationary period) 
N

am
e

Position/Location
Effective

 
S

ean C
randall

R
elief C

ustodian / D
istrict W

ide
03/25/2019 

 
  



 

 



 
 

Board Meeting - 04/15/2019 
Item ± �.05 

Page 1 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL TO DESTROY 1� MONTH OLD OR OLDER AUDIO RECORDINGS OF 

CLOSED MEETING SESSIONS 
Background The State Law requires the Board of Education to audio-record all Board of Education Closed 

Meeting Sessions.  
Recommendation 

Approval to destroy certain closed meeting session audio files.  

Resolution 
Motion made by                                       , seconded by                                              to adopt the following 
resolution: 

WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has determined that a              
need no longer exists to keep audio recordings of closed meeting sessions that are 18 months old or                  
older; 
 
WHEREAS, the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has previously            
approved written minutes of such closed meeting sessions that meet the standard for written minutes               
required by the Illinois Open Meetings Act (5 ILCS 120/2.06); 

  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019 the Community Consolidated School District 59 
Board of Education approves the destruction of closed session audio recordings prepared by the Board 
18 months or more prior to the date of this meeting and authorizes the Board’s Secretary to destroy 
such recordings.  

 
 



 
 

Board Meeting - 04/15/2019 
Item ± �.05 

Page 2 

 

 
 



 
                                                                                       Board Meeting – 04/15/2019 

Item –  7.06  
Page 1 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

RESOLUTION: SEMI-ANNUAL REVIEW OF CLOSED SESSION MINUTES 
Background 
The State Law requires the Board of Education to review closed meeting minutes on a semi-annual                               
basis and to release closed meeting minutes when the need no longer exists to maintain                             
confidentiality of the information contained within the minutes.   
Recommendation 
Approval to release certain closed minutes and maintain the confidentiality of certain closed minutes                           
as listed in the resolution. The Board authorizes the Superintendent to redact sensitive details before                             
release of closed session minutes. However, the tape recordings of all closed sessions including                           
those designated for release will remain closed for reasons of confidentiality. 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to adopt the 
following resolution: 

WHEREAS,  the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education has determined  
that a need no longer exists to keep confidential the minutes of the closed meetings of: 

WHEREAS , it was determined there still exists a need to maintain confidentiality of the 
information contained in the minutes of: 

 

 



 
                                                                                       Board Meeting – 04/15/2019 

Item –  7.06  
Page 2 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019 the Community Consolidated School                             
District 59 Board of Education confirms the release of designated closed minutes and reaffirms                           
the need to retain certain closed minutes as indicated in this resolution. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
                     President 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 

    Secretary  







Board Meeting – 04/15/2019 
Item No. 8.01  

 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION : 2019/2020 and 2020/2021 CALENDARS – (Traditional and 

Balanced) 
 

Background 
Members of the Board of Education are being presented with a recommendation            
for the 2019/2020 school calendar and 2020/2021 school calendar.  These          
calendars are being submitted to the Superintendent as a recommendation for           
the 2019/2020 and 2020/2021 school years. The number of student attendance           
days and staff work days will be identical to students and staff operating under              
the district’s traditional school year calendar. 
 
Highlights of the 2019/2020 traditional calendar:   

● an opening day for staff on Monday, August 12, 2019, and students on 
Wednesday, August 14, 2019; 

 
● teacher institute day moved to Tuesday, March 17, 2020; 

 
● winter and spring vacation dates are similar to that of the district’s 

traditional calendar and Township High School District 214; 
 

● an ending date for students for the 2019/20 school year will be Thursday, 
June 4, 2020, which includes five (5) emergency days; 

 
● the calendar is based upon 178 student attendance days; and 

 
● 184 staff work days with a total of 198 calendar days. 

 
 
Highlights of the 2020/2021 traditional calendar:  

● an opening day for staff on Monday, August 10, 2020, and students on 
Wednesday, August 12, 2020 

 
● teacher institute day on Tuesday, November 3, 2020; 

 
● winter and spring vacation dates are similar to that of the district’s 

traditional calendar and Township High School District 214; 
 

● an ending date for students for the 2020/21 school year will be 
Wednesday, June 3, 2021, which includes five (5) emergency days; 

 
● the calendar is based upon 178 student attendance days; and 

 
● 184 staff work days with a total of 198 calendar days. 

 
 
 



Board Meeting – 04/15/2019 
Item No. 8.01 

Page 2  
 

Highlights of the 2019/2020 balanced calendar:   
● an opening day of Monday, July 22, 2019 for staff and Wednesday, July 

24, 2019 starting date for students; 
 

● teacher institute day moved to Tuesday, March 17, 2020; 
 

● winter and spring vacation dates are similar to that of the district’s 
traditional calendar and Township High School District 214; 

 
● an ending date for students for the 2019/20 school year will be Thursday, 

June 4, 2020, which includes five (5) emergency days; 
 

● the calendar is based upon 178 student attendance days; and 
 

● 184 staff work days with a total of 198 calendar days. 
 
 
Highlights of the 2020/2021 balanced calendar:  

● an opening day of Monday, July 20, 2020 for staff and Wednesday, July 
22, 2020 starting date for students; 

 
● teacher institute day on Tuesday, November 3, 2020; 

 
● winter and spring vacation dates are similar to that of the district’s 

traditional calendar and Township High School District 214; 
 

● an ending date for students for the 2020/21 school year will be 
Wednesday, June 3, 2021, which includes five (5) emergency days; 

 
● the calendar is based upon 178 student attendance days; and 

 
● 184 staff work days with a total of 198 calendar days. 

 
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by __________________, seconded by _____________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April 2019, the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education hereby approves the 
2019/2020 and 2020/2021 school calendars for a total of 198 calendar 
days. 

 
A copy of the adopted calendar will be attached to the approved minutes 
of the April 15, 2019 school board meeting. 

 



   

 

 



 



Board Meeting – 04/15/2019 
Item No.8.02 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION : HOLIDAYS FOR 2019/2020 FISCAL YEAR 

HOLIDAYS FOR 2020/2021 FISCAL YEAR  
 

Background 
Each year the Board of Education is asked to adopt a resolution establishing official holidays               
for the next fiscal year. The adopted holiday schedule serves as a guide for implementing               
negotiated contracts with employee groups and establishing holidays for twelve-month          
administrative and non-administrative and non-negotiated employees. 
 
Section 24-2 of the School Code provides that a school board is authorized to hold school or 
schedule teachers’ institutes, parent-teacher conferences, or staff development activities 
(including school improvement and inservice training on the following legal school holidays).  
 
The list of holidays is consistent with the school calendar recommended to the Board of 
Education.  Members will be asked to designate President’s Day for Lincoln’s Birthday 
holiday (Public Hearing) and November 27, 2019 and November 25, 2020 for Veteran’s Day 
holiday (Public Hearing). 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by __________________, seconded by _______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 

 
WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on February 11, 2019 to meet the             
requirement in Section 24-2 of the School Code to designate President’s Day            
for Lincoln’s Birthday holiday and November 27, 2019 and November 25, 2020            
for Veteran’s Day holiday;  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April 2019,             
the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education, in          
accordance with the provisions of the Illinois School code, designates the           
following days as holidays for negotiated contracts and        
administrative/non-negotiated employees for the 2019/2020 and 2020/2021       
fiscal years:  

 
  
 
 
 
 
 



Board Meeting – 04/15/2019 
Item No. 8.02  

Page 2 
 

2019-2020 HOLIDAYS 
 
July 4 Thursday, July 4, 2019 
Labor Day Monday, September 2, 2019 
Columbus Day Monday October 14, 2019 
Veterans Day Observed Wednesday, November 27, 2019 
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 28, 2019 
Day-After Thanksgiving Friday, November 29, 2019 
Christmas Eve Tuesday, December 24, 2019 
Christmas Day Wednesday, December 25, 2019 
New Year’s Eve Tuesday, December 31, 2019 
New Year’s Day Wednesday, January 1, 2020 
Martin Luther King’s Birthday Monday January 20, 2020 
President’s Day Monday, February 17, 2020 
Memorial Day Monday, May 25, 2020 
Floating Holiday (1) 

 
 
 

2020-2021 HOLIDAYS 
 
July 4 Observed Friday, July 3, 2020 
Labor Day Monday, September 7, 2020 
Columbus Day Monday October 12, 2020 
Veterans Day Observed Wednesday, November 25, 2020 
Thanksgiving Day Thursday, November 26, 2020 
Day-After Thanksgiving Friday, November 27, 2020 
Christmas Eve Thursday, December 24, 2020 
Christmas Day Friday, December 25, 2020 
New Year’s Eve Thursday, December 31, 2020 
New Year’s Day Friday, January 1, 2021 
Martin Luther King’s Birthday Monday January 18, 2021 
President’s Day Monday, February 15, 2021 
Memorial Day Monday, May 31, 2021 
Floating Holiday (1) 



 



 



        Board Meeting – 04/15/19 
Item No. 8.03  

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: CLOSING DATE OF 2018/19 SCHOOL TERM 

 
Background 
Annually, the Board of Education establishes the last day of student attendance and the final                             
calendar for the school year. Based upon calendar days completed to date, the Administration                           
recommends the Board of Education set Wednesday, June 5, 2019 as the last day of student and                                 
staff attendance for the traditional calendar and balanced calendars.   
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 

WHEREAS , the last day of student and staff attendance for the 2018/19 school year will be                               
June 5, 2019 for the traditional calendar and balanced calendars; and 

WHEREAS , the official calendars for the 2018/19 school year represent the following: 
The 2018/19 traditional calendar includes the following:   
Five (5) Emergency Days Four (4) School Cancellation Days 
May 31, June 3, 4, 5, 6, 2019 November 26, 2018 & January 28, 30, 31, 2019 
 
The 2018/19 balanced calendar includes the following:   
Five (5) Emergency Days Four (4) School Cancellation Days 
May 31, June 3, 4, 5, 6, 2019 November 26, 2018 & January 28, 30, 31, 2019 

 
One Hundred Seventy-seven (178) Student Attendance Days 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED on the 15th day of April 2019, the Community                           
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the final school calendars for                         
the 2018/19 school year based upon the following: 178 student attendance days and one                           
institute day.  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the last day of attendance for students and staff                           
following the traditional and balanced calendars will be June 5, 2019.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 



 
  Board Meeting – 04/15/19 

Item No. 8.03 
Page 2  

 



 

Board Meeting: 4/15/19 
     Item No. 8.04 

 
   

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 
RESOLUTION: RENEWAL FOR REFUSE/RECYCLING SERVICE 
 

 
Background 
School District 59’s current contract with Republic Services for general refuse and 
recycling services is for fiscal year 2019 with an option for two one-year renewals 
based upon the District’s satisfaction with the vendor’s performance. According to the 
bid specifications, refuse is picked up daily, Tuesday through Saturday, and recycling 
is picked up weekly.  Republic also provides recycling and refuse containers for each 
building. 
 
Since the original agreement, there has been a dramatic change in the United States 
recycling program and costs have grown significantly over the last year. More stringent 
recycling regulations have greatly increased costs across the industry, and the drivers’ 
union has negotiated a 3% raise. As a result of these changes, Republic has proposed 
a 1.1% rate increase resulting in a monthly charge of approximately $4,179.84 
compared to the previous rate of $4,134.70. 
 
Before a price change can be implemented upon renewal of the contract, the vendor 
must document the need for such changes. Increases are not to exceed the CPI-U 
Annualized Rate for December of the current school year (2.1%). 
 
The District Administration, having found the bid requirements for price changes to be 
met and being satisfied with the level of performance and service provided, 
recommends the contract with Republic Services for refuse and recycling be renewed 
for the period beginning July 1, 2019 and extending through June 30, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

Board Meeting: 4/15/19 
     Item No. 8.04 

Page 2  
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS  Republic Services has provided the required services while 
demonstrating a high level of performance; 
 
WHEREAS , Republic Services has provided new rates that do not exceed the 
Consumer Price Index (CPI-U) Annualized Rate for December and has provided 
the required rationale; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 15th day of April, 2019, the Board 
of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approves the 
renewal for refuse/recycling service with Republic Services, 2101 South Busse 
Avenue, Mount Prospect, Illinois 60056, for the 2019-2020 school year for an 
approximate monthly rate of $4,179.84 or an estimated annual cost of 
$50,158.08. 
 

 



 

Board Meeting: 4/15/19 
     Item No. 8.04 

Page 3  
 

 



 



   Board Meeting - 4/15/19 
Item No.8.05  

Page 1  
 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION : AUTHORIZING INTERVENTION ON 2019 ASSESSMENT 

APPEALS AT THE PROPERTY TAX APPEALS BOARD (PTAB) 
 
Background 
The resolution authorizes Community Consolidated School District 59 to intervene on all            
2019 assessment appeals, rather than each time a notice is received from the Cook              
County Board of Review on a newly-filed appeal. Notification of PTAB cases are             
forwarded to our law firm as received. District 59 intervenes on all cases, sometimes in               
partnership with District 214, depending on the location of the property and the             
requested amount of assessed value reduction. The law firm may have cases reviewed             
by appraisers to determine the validity of the case. In most cases, the case is settled                
prior to further actions. However, in some cases a full appraisal is recommended, or a               
case can progress to an actual hearing with PTAB. Given the 30-day time constraint              
under which any District must intervene and PTAB’s requirement that interventions must            
be filed by an attorney on behalf of the school district, this resolution provides maximum               
flexibility in responding to newly-filed appeals.  
 
Recommendation 
Approval  
 
Resolution  
Motion was made by _____________________ seconded by ____________________  
to adopt  the following resolution.  
 
 

WHEREAS, an owner or manager of a parcel or parcels of real property located 
within the  boundaries of the State of Illinois has the right to file an appeal 
challenging the assessed value of a parcel or parcels of real property with the 
State of Illinois Property Tax Appeal Board (“PTAB”); and 

 
WHEREAS, an appeal before the PTAB seeks a reduction in the assessed value 
of the parcel or parcels; and  

 
WHEREAS, a reduction in the assessed value of a parcel or parcels granted by 
the PTAB on property located within the boundaries of the Board of Education of 
Community Consolidated School District No. 59 will lead to the issuance of a real 
estate tax refund from the Board; and 

 
 

 
 
 



    Board Meeting-4/15/19 
Item No.  8.05 

Page 2 
 
 
WHEREAS, a taxing district has the right to intervene in proceedings before the 
PTAB in order to protect the taxing districts’ revenue interest in the assessed 
value of a parcel or parcels; and 

 
WHEREAS, the time period during which a taxing district may intervene is within 
60 days after the taxing district’s receipt, from the local Board of Review, of 
notice of the filing of an appeal by an owner or manager of a parcel or parcels of 
real property; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board has determined that it is necessary, desirable, 
advantageous, and in the public interest to defend the Board’s real property tax 
base by intervening in PTAB appeals filed on parcels within the boundaries of the 
Board. 
 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , by the Board of Education of Community 
Consolidated School District No. 59 , Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 
  
 

1. The Board finds that all of the recitals contained above are true and correct, 
and that the same are hereby incorporated herein by reference. 

 
2. The Board hereby authorizes Franczek Radelet P.C., as its legal 

representative, to: a) file a Request to Intervene in Appeal Proceedings in all 
2015-2019 assessment-year appeals filed at the PTAB for which the Board 
receives notice from the Cook County Board of Review, and b) represent the 
Board’s interests in these proceedings. 

 
3. All motions and resolutions or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of             

this Resolution are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby repealed. 

4. If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Resolution shall be held             
invalid, the invalidity of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision shall not            
affect any of the other sections, paragraphs, clauses, or provisions of this            
Resolution. 

5. This Resolution shall be in force and effect upon its adoption.  

 
 
 
 
 
  
 



    Board Meeting-4/15/19 
       Item No. 8.05  

Page 3 
 

 
Approved the 15th day of April, 2019, by the following roll call vote of the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education.  
 
 
 

 
 



 



                                                                                                   Board Meeting– 4/15/19 
    Item No. 8.06 

Page 1  
 
 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
 
RESOLUTION: 2019/20 SCHOOL YEAR PAY BUS FEE 
 
 
Background 
Each year the Board of Education approves the pay bus fee for the coming year. This is the 
amount a family will pay to have their child transported if it is determined that the student is 
non-eligible for free transportation.  When the State Transportation Reimbursement Claim is 
computed, the State performs a weighted cost per pupil of non-eligible pupils. The Pay Bus 
Fee for 2019/20 is based on this weighted cost per pupil calculation and the estimated 
regular education transportation costs. The attached spreadsheet shows this calculation.  
 
The “total weighted pupils” calculation involves a formula that adds the average number of 
regular transportation students in attendance residing more than 1-1/2 miles from school plus 
the students in attendance who receive transportation because they reside within a Serious 
Safety Hazard area.  This sum is weighted two times.  Then the calculation adds the average 
number of regular education students in attendance living less than 1-1/2 miles and 
non-special education Pre-K students (weighted at one).  The total is divided into the 
estimated transportation costs for the year, yielding the cost of transportation for non-eligible 
students. The intent is to establish the cost of providing services for students who are not 
normally considered eligible for free transportation services.  
 
This resolution proposes the pay bus fee for 2019/20 to be established at $361.00. This 
reflects an approximate 0.1% increase from the 2018/19 fee of $360 and is reflective of the 
higher contracted transportation cost. Currently 11 students have chosen to pay for these 
services, for the 2018/19 school year. 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                 _______ , seconded by       ________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019 the Community 
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education establish the  
2019/20 school year pay bus fee at $361.00  



            Board Meeting– 4/15/19 
      Item No.  8.06 

Page 2 
 

 



 

 
 

   Board Meeting – 4/15/19 
Item No. 8.07 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF DONATION OF $3,010.00 FROM JOHN JAY 

PTO TO JOHN JAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Background 
John Jay’s PTO would like to donate $3,010.00 to John Jay Elementary School for the 
purchase of student risers. 
 
Approval is recommended for John Jay to accept the donation of $3,010.00. 
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the donation of           
$3,010.00 from the John Jay PTO, Mt. Prospect, IL. This donation will be used to               
purchase student risers for John Jay Elementary School. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT with the approval of this donation of            
$3,010.00, the Superintendent shall communicate to the John Jay PTO, in writing,            
expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of Education, and that             
this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 
Board Meeting – 4/15/19 

Item No. 8.07 
Page 2 

 

 



 

 
 

   Board Meeting – 4/15/19 
Item No. 8.08 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF DONATION OF $500.00 FROM EXXON MOBIL 

EDUCATION ALLIANCE TO SALT CREEK ELEMENTARY 
SCHOOL 

Background 
Exxon and Mobil are fueling young minds and helping create aha moments through the 
Educational Alliance. Since its inception, Exxon and Mobil have committed over $34 
million to this national program, which funds math and science programs at schools in 
need. It’s part of their ongoing effort to support science, technology, engineering and 
math (STEM) education within the communities we serve. 
 
Approval is recommended for Salt Creek to accept the donation of $500.00, which will 
be used to offset the costs of STEAM night and science field trips. 
 
Recommendation 
Adoption 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the donation of           
$500.00 from the Exxon Mobil Educational Alliance, P.O. Box 7288, Princeton, NJ            
08543-7288. This donation will be used to offset the costs for STEAM night and              
science field trips for Salt Creek Elementary School. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT with the approval of this donation of $500.00,             
the Superintendent shall communicate to the Exxon Mobil Educational Alliance, in           
writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of Education, and             
that this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 
Board Meeting – 4/15/19 

Item No. 8.08  
Page 2 

 

 



Board Meeting- 4/15/19 
Item No. 8.09 

 
   

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
 
RESOLUTION: SCHOOL PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES FOR FRIENDSHIP, 

GROVE, AND HOLMES JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLS 
 

 
Background 
District 59 issued a Request for Proposal (RFP) to seven (7) photography companies 
for the purpose of securing school photography services for Friendship, Grove, and 
Holmes Junior High Schools.  Services are to include fall portraits for students and 
staff and winter portraits for 8th graders.  Photos will also be taken of athletic teams, 
student groups, and graduation. The photographer will provide each school with 
composite school photographs and preliminary students IDs. Six (6) vendors 
responded to the RFP. 
 
Over the past several years, the junior highs have independently negotiated their own 
contracts for photography, resulting in different vendors, picture packages, and 
pricing.  The intention of the RFP is to provide consistency across the junior highs for 
these services and to reduce the cost to families.  Yearbooks were not included in the 
RFP because all three junior highs are currently under contract with Josten’s through 
the 2019-2020 school year. 
 
The term of the contract is for a five (5) year period (July 1, 2019 - June 30, 2024) to be 
renewed annually.  If it is mutually decided to renew the contract beyond the initial 
period and the contractor requests a price increase, the contractor shall provide 
sufficient written documentation to substantiate the request.  Any increase cannot 
exceed the Consumer Price Index (CPI-U). 
 
Proposals were due on Friday, January 25, 2019.  Factors utilized in evaluating the RFP 
responses included company qualifications, product quality, service, pricing, incentive 
programs, references, prior District 59 experience, and overall value.  References were 
checked and individual interviews were conducted with the two vendors providing the 
best value.  The recommendation is to extend the contract for school photography 
services to Stuart-Rodgers Photography. 
 
This resolution approves the services and rates for the recommended vendor. 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
   



Board Meeting- 4/15/19 
Item No. 8.09 

Page 2 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________ , seconded by          ___________    to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 
WHEREAS  proposals were received for school photography services beginning with 
the 2019/20 school year; and 
 
WHEREAS  Stuart-Rodgers Photography submitted a proposal best meeting the 
required qualifications for Community Consolidated School District 59’s junior highs; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, on the 15th day of April, 2019, the Board of 
Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 approves the rates for school 
photography services as found on the attached parent order form.  Order Form 
 
 

 



 
 

Board Meeting - 04/15/2019 
Item – 8.10 

Page 1 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
BOARD CONSIDERATION  OF VENDOR TO FACILITATE STRATEGIC PLANNING 
AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

Background The Strategic Planning Subcommittee recommended three vendors for consideration of the full 
Board of Education: 

 
○ CEC 
○ Jeff Arnett 
○ ESC 

One vendor will be recommended based on the pleasure of the Board.  A resolution to approve the selection 
will follow.  

 

 
 



 



 
 

Board Meeting - 04/15/2019 
Item ± �.10 �a.� 

Page 1 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF SELECTION OF CONSORTIUM FOR EDUCATIONAL CHANGE 

�CEC� TO FACILITATE STRATEGIC PLANNING AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

 

Resolution 
Motion made by                                       , seconded by                                              to adopt the following 
resolution: 

  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019 the Community Consolidated School District 59 
Board of Education approves Consortium of Educational Change as the facilitator for Strategic Planning 
and Community Engagement. 

 

 
 



 



 
 

Board Meeting - 04/15/2019 
Item – 8.10 (b.) 

Page 1 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF SELECTION OF DR. JEFFREY ARNETT) TO FACILITATE 

STRATEGIC PLANNING AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

 

Resolution 
Motion made by                                       , seconded by                                              to adopt the following 
resolution: 

  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019 the Community Consolidated School District 59 
Board of Education approves Dr. Jeffrey Arnett  as the facilitator for Strategic Planning and Community 
Engagement. 

 

 
 



 



 
 

Board Meeting - 04/15/2019 
Item – 8.10 (c.) 

Page 1 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF SELECTION OF EXECUTIVE SERVICE CORPS (ESC) TO 

FACILITATE STRATEGIC PLANNING AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

 

Resolution 
Motion made by                                       , seconded by                                              to adopt the following 
resolution: 

  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019 the Community Consolidated School District 59 
Board of Education approves Executive Service Corps as the facilitator for Strategic Planning and 
Community Engagement. 

 

 
 



 







  
 

 Board Meeting – 04/15/2019 
Item No. 1�.0 

Page 1 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: CLOSED MEETING 
Background 
Provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act ( Ill Rev. Stat., Chapter 102, Section 41, et. seq.)                
stipulate that all or part of a meeting may be closed to the public upon a majority vote of a                    
quorum taken in any properly called open meeting. The minutes shall disclose the vote of each                
member on the question of entering closed session and shall state the specific statutory              
exception authorizing the closing of the meeting. A single vote may authorize a series of closed                
meetings on the same topic within a three-month period. Minutes shall be kept of all closed                
sessions and shall record the date, time, place of meeting, members present and absent, a               
summary of discussions of all matters proposed, discussed or decided, and a record of any               
votes taken.  No final action may be taken in closed session.  
Resolution 
 
Time __________________ 
 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April 2019, the Community Consolidated School               
District 59 Board of Education recess in a closed meeting for discussion of “The appointment,               
employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the           
District…”, Collective negotiation matters between the District and its employees or their            
representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of            
employees, 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1,2) 
 



  
 

 Board Meeting – 04/15/2019 
Item No. 1�.0 

Page 2 

 







 
 

 Board Meeting –   04/15/2019 
Item-No. 14.0 

Page 1 
 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: RECONVENE MEETING 
 
Time: ____________________ 
 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by _____________________ to adopt 
the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April 2019, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.  

 



 







 
  

Board Meeting – 02415/2019 
Item No.- 15.0 

Page 1 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : ADJOURN THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

 
 

Time: ______________________ 
 
 
______________________ made a motion, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 15th day of April, 2019, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned. 

 

 


